

JARAMOGI OGINGA ODINGA UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY (JOOUST)

TENDER DOCUMENT

FOR

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF LIBRARY TEXT BOOKS.

TENDER NO: JOOUST/ONT/03/2021-2022

CLOSING DATE:

THURSDAY, 23RD SEPTEMBER 2021 AT 11:00A.M

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PR	EFACE	iv
	PENDIX TOTHE PREFACE	
GU	IDELINES FOR PREPARATION OFTENDER DOCUMENTS	Vi
1.	GENERAL	Vi
2.	PART 1 -TENDERING PROCEDURES	vi
3.	PART 2 – PROCUREMENTENTITY'S REQUIREMENTS	vii
4.	PART 3 – CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT ANDCONTRACTFORMS	
INV	VITATION TOTENDER	ix
PA	RT 1 -TENDERING PROCEDURES	1
SEC	CTION I - INSTRUCTIONSTOTENDERERS	1
A. 1.	General	
2.	Definitions	
3.	Fraud and Corruption	
4.	Eligible Tenderers.	
5.	Eligible Goods and Related Services	
B.	Contents of Tendering Document	3
6.	Sections of Tendering Document	3
ΡΔ 1	RT 1: Tendering Procedures	3
171	Section I - Instructions to Tenderers (ITT).	
	Section II - Tendering Data Sheet (TDS)	
	Section III - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.	
	Section IV –Tendering Forms.	3
PA	RT 2: Supply Requirements	3
111	Section V – Schedule of Requirements.	
	•	
PA	RT3: Contract	
	Section VI - General Conditions of Contract.	
	Section VII- Special Conditions of Contract	
	Section VIII -Contract Forms.	
7.	Clarification of Tendering Document	3
8.	Amendment of Tendering Document	3
C.	Preparation of Tenders	3
9.	Cost of Tendering	3
10.	Language of Tender	
11.		
12.	Form of Tender and Price Schedules	
13.	Alternative Tenders	
14.	Tender Prices and Discounts	
15.	Currencies of Tender and Payment.	
16.	Documents Establishing the Eligibility and Conformity of the Goods and Related Services	
17.	Documents Establishing the Eligibility and Qualifications of the Tenderer	
18.	Period of Validity of Tenders	
19. 20.	Tender SecurityFormat and Signing of Tender	
∠∪.	1 Office and Orginity of Tondon	🤊

D.		
21.	. Sealing and Marking of Tenders	10
22.		
23.		
24.		
25.		
20.	. Tender opening	
E.	Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders	12
26.		
27.	·	
28.		
29.	1	
30.	,	
31.		
32.		
33.		
34.		
35.	. Comparison of Tender	14
36.	Abnormally Low Tenders and Abnormally High Tenders	14
37.	. Qualification of the Tenderer	15
38.	Procuring Entity's Right to Accept Any Tender, and to Reject Any or All Tenders	15
F.	Award of Contract	15
	. Award of Contract	
	Notice of Intention to enter into a Contract.	
	Standstill Period.	
	Debriefing by the Procuring Entity	
	Letter of Award	
	Signing of Contract.	
	Performance Security.	
	Publication of Procurement Contract	
4/.	Procurement Related Complaints and Administrative Review	17
~=	CONTRACT TO THE PART OF THE CAMPINE (TO CA	10
SE	ECTION II - TENDER DATASHEET(TDS)	18
CT	ECTION III - EVALUATION ANDQUALIFICATIONCRITERIA	22
5 E	ECTION III - EVALUATION ANDQUALIFICATIONCRITERIA	23
1	Consul Bussisian	22
1.	General Provision	
2.	Preliminary Examination for Determination of Responsiveness	
3.	Technical Evaluation of Quality	
4.	Tender Evaluation (ITT 34)	
5.	Multiple Contracts (ITT 34.4)	
6.	Alternative Tenders (ITT 13.1)	
7.	MARGIN OF PREFERENCE	
8.	Post qualification and Contract ward (ITT37)	27
SE	ECTION IV -TENDERINGFORMS	30
1.		30
A.	TENDERER'S ELIGIBILITY- CONFIDENTIALBUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE	33
В.		
C.		
D.		
٠.		
2.	Tenderer Information Form.	42
3.	Tenderer's JV Members In formation Form.	
<i>3</i> . 4.	Price Schedule Forms.	
4. 5.	Form of Tender Security –Bank Guarantee	
6.	Form of Tender Security —Insurance Guarantee	52
7. 8	Form of Tender-Securing Declaration	53
×	CONTIONES AHINOTEZHION	34

PAR	T 2 -SUPPLYREQUIREMENTS	55
Secti	ion V – Schedule of Requirements	55
1.	Technical Specifications.	58
2.	Inspections and Tests	
PAR	TT3- CONTRACT	
	ion VI- General Conditions of Contract	
Secti		
1.	Definitions	
2.	Contract Documents	
3.	Fraud and Corruption.	
4.	Interpretation	
5.	Language	
6.	Joint Venture	
7.	Eligibility	
8. 9.	Notices	
9. 10.	Settlement of Disputes.	
10.	Inspections and Audit by the PPRA	
12.	Scope of Supply	
13.	Delivery and Documents	
14.	Supplier's Responsibilities	
15.	Contract Price.	
16.	Terms of Payment	
17.	Taxes and Duties.	
18.	Performance Security	
10. 19.	Copyright	
20.	Confidential Information	
20.	Subcontracting	
22.	Specifications and Standards.	
23.	Packing and Documents	
23. 24.	Insurance	
2 4 . 25.	Transportation.	
25. 26.	Inspections and Tests.	
27.	Liquidated Damages.	
28.	Warranty	
29.	Patent Indemnity	
30.	Limitation of Liability	
31.	Change in Laws and Regulations	
32.	Force Majeure	
33.	Change Orders and Contract Amendments	
34.	Extensions of Time	
35.	Termination	
36.	Assignment	
37.	Export Restriction.	69
Secti	ion VII - Special Conditions of Contract	70
Secti	ion VIII -Contract Forms	74
1.	Notification of Intention to Award	74
2.	Request for Review	74
3.	Letter of Award	
4.	Contract Agreement	78
5.	Performance Security [Option 1 - Unconditional Demand Bank Guarantee]	79
6.	Performance Security [Option 2–Performance Bond]	
7.	Advance Payment Security - Demand Bank Guarantee	
8.	Beneficial Ownership Disclosure Form.	82

INVITATION TO TENDER

PROCURING ENTITY: (Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology)

CONTRACT NAME AND DESCRIPTION: [Supply and delivery of Library Text Books – JOOUST/ONT/03/2021-2022]

- 1. The (Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology) invites sealed tenders for the Supply and delivery of Libray Text Books.
- 2. Tendering will be conducted under open competitive method [OPEN NATIONAL TENDER] using a standardized tender document. Tendering is open to all qualified and interested Tenderers.
- 3. Qualified and interested tenderers may obtain further information and inspect the Tender Documents during office hours [Monday to Friday08:00am to 05:00pm hours] at the address given below.
- 4. A complete set of tender documents may be purchased or obtained by interested tenders upon payment of a non- refundable fees of (*ksh. 1000*) in cash or Banker's Cheque and payable to the address given below. Tender documents may be obtained electronically from the Website www.jooust.ac.ke. Tender documents obtained electronically will be free of charge.
- 5. Tender documents may be viewed and downloaded for free from the website (www.jooust.ac.ke). Tenderers who download the tender document must forward their particulars immediately to (proc@jooust.ac.ke) to facilitate any further clarification or addendum.
- 6. All Tenders must be accompanied by a ["tender Security" as appropriate] of [Kenya shillings two hundred thousand.] from a commercial bank or approved insurance company and should be valid for a period of 120 days from the date of opening.
- 7. The Tenderer shall **CHRONOLOGICALLY SERIALIZE ALL PAGES** of the tender documents submitted.
- 8. Completed tenders must be delivered to the address below on or before [23rd September 2021]. Electronic Tenders [will not] be permitted.
- 9. Tenders will be opened immediately after the deadline date and time specified above or any deadline date and time specified later. Tenders will be publicly opened in the presence of the Tenderers' designated representatives who choose to attend at the address below.
- 9. Late tenders will be rejected.
- 10. The addresses referred to above are:

A. Address for obtaining further information and for purchasing tender documents

- 1) Jaramogi Oginga Odinda University of Science and Technology
- 2) Physical address: Bondo
- 3) Postal Address: 210 40601
- 4) E-mail: proc@jooust.ac.ke.

A. Address for Submission of Tenders

Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology

D	A 1 1	C	0 1		CTD 1	
B.	Addroce	tor	NIIh	miccion	of Tenders	
ν.	Auulus	IUI	\mathbf{v}	1111221011	or remucis	٠.

- 1) Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology
- 2) Postal Address 210-40601, Bondo
- 3) Physical address for hand Courier Delivery to an office or Tender Box (**Tender Box at the Administration block**)

C. Address for Opening of Tenders.

1)	Jaramogi Oginga Odinda University of Science and Technology Main Campus			
2)	2) Physical address for the location (Bondo Main Campus)			
	[Authorized Official (name, designation, Signature and date)]			
Nan	Name (Official of the Procuring Entity issuing the invitation)			
Desi	gnation			
Sign	nature			



SECTION I - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

A. General

1. Scope of Tender

1.1 In connection with the Specific Procurement Notice - Invitation to Tenders (ITT), specified in the Tender Data Sheet (TDS) the Procuring Entity, as specified in the TDS, issues this tendering document for the supply of Textbooks and Related Services incidental thereto as specified in Section VII, Schedule of Requirements. The name, identification and number of lots (contracts) of this ITT are specified in the TDS.

2. Definitions

Throughout this tendering document:

- a) The term "in writing" means communicated in written form (e.g., by mail, e-mail, fax, including if specified in the TDS, distributed or received through the electronic-procurement system used by the Procuring Entity) with proof of receipt;
- b) if the context so requires, "singular" means "plural" and vice versa; and
- c) "Day" means calendar day, unless otherwise specified as "Business Day." A Business Day is any day that is an official working day of the Procuring Entity. It excludes the Procuring Entity's official public holidays.

3. Fraud and Corruption

- 3.1 The Procuring Entity requires compliance with the provisions of the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act, 2015, Section 62 "Declaration not to engage in corruption". The tender submitted by a person shall include a declaration that the person shall not engage in any corrupt or fraudulent practice and a declaration that the person or his or her sub-contractors are not debarred from participating in public procurement proceedings.
- 3.2 The Procuring Entity requires compliance with the provisions of the Competition Act 2010, regarding collusive practices in contracting. Any tenderer found to have engaged in collusive conduct shall be disqualified and criminal and/or civil sanctions may be imposed. To this effect, Tenders shall be required to complete and sign the "Certificate of Independent Tender Determination" annexed to the Form of Tender.
- 3.3 Unfair Competitive Advantage -Fairness and transparency in the tender process require that the Firms or their Affiliates competing for a specific assignment do not derive a competitive advantage from having provided consulting services related to the contract being tendered for. The Procuring Entity shall indicate in the **TDS** firms (if any) that provided consulting services for the contract being tendered for. The Procuring Entity shall check whether the owners or controllers of the Tenderer are same as those that provided consulting services. The Procuring Entity shall, upon request, make available to any tenderer information that would give such firm unfair competitive advantage over competing firms.
- 3.4 Tenderers shall permit and shall cause their agents (whether declared or not), sub-contractors, sub consultants, service providers, suppliers, and their personnel, to permit the Procuring Entity to inspect all accounts, records and other documents relating to any initial selection process, prequalification process, tender submission, proposal submission, and contract performance (in the case of award), and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the Procuring Entity.

4. Eligible Tenderers

4.1 A Tenderer may be a firm that is a private entity, a state-owned enterprise or institution—subject to ITT 4.6— or any combination of such entities in the form of a joint venture (JV) under an existing agreement or with the intent to enter into such an agreement supported by a Form of intent. Members of a joint venture may not also make an individual tender, be a subcontractor in a separate tender or be part of another joint venture for the purposes of the same Tender. In the case of a joint venture, all members shall be jointly and severally liable for the execution of the entire Contract in accordance with the Contract terms. The JV shall nominate a Representative who shall have the authority to conduct all business for and on behalf of any and all the members of the JV during the Tendering process and, in the event the JV is awarded the Contract, during contract execution. The maximum number of JV members shall be specified in the **TDS**.

- 4.2 Public Officers of the Procuring Entity, their Spouses, Child, Parent, Brothers or Sister. Child, Parent, Brother or Sister of a Spouse their business associates or agents and firms/organizations in which they have a substantial or controlling interest shall not be eligible to tender or be awarded a contract. Public Officers are also not allowed to participate in any procurement proceedings.
- 4.3 A Tenderer shall not have a conflict of interest. Any Tenderer found to have a conflict of interest shall be disqualified. A Tenderer may be considered to have a conflict of interest for the purpose of this Tendering process, if the Tenderer:
 - a) Directly or indirectly controls, is controlled by or is under common control with another Tenderer; or
 - b) Receives or has received any direct or indirect subsidy from another Tenderer; or
 - c) has the same legal representative as another Tenderer; or
 - d) has a relationship with another Tenderer, directly or through common third parties, that put sit in a position to influence the Tender of another Tenderer, or influence the decisions of the Procuring Entity regarding this Tendering process; or
 - e) or any of its affiliates participated as a consultant in the preparation of the design or technical specifications of the works that are the subject of the Tender; or
 - f) or any of its affiliates has been hired (or is proposed to be hired) by the Procuring Entity for the Contract implementation; or
 - g) would be providing goods, works, or non-consulting services resulting from or directly related to consulting services for the preparation or implementation of the project specified in the TDSITT2.1 that it provided or were provided by any affiliate that directly or indirectly controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with that firm; or
 - h) has a close business or family relationship with a professional staff of the Procuring Entity (or of the project implementing agency, or of a recipient of a part of the loan) who:
 - i. are directly or indirectly involved in the preparation of the tendering document or specifications of the contract, and /or the Tender evaluation process of such contract; or
 - ii. would be involved in the implementation or supervision of such contract unless the conflict stemming from such relationship has been resolved in a manner acceptable to the Procuring Entity throughout the procurement process and execution of the contract.
- 4.4 A firm that is a Tenderer (either individually or as a JV member) shall not participate in more than one Tender, except for permitted alternative Tenders. This includes participation as a subcontractor in other Tenders. Such participation shall result in the disqualification of all Tenders in which the firm is involved. A firm that is not a Tenderer or a JV member may participate as a sub-contractor in more than one Tender.
- 4.5 A Tenderer may have the nationality of any country, subject to the restrictions pursuant to ITT4.9. A Tenderer shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if the Tenderer is constituted, incorporated or registered in and operates inconformity with the provisions of the laws of that country, as evidenced by its articles of incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association) and its registration documents, as the case may be. This criterion also shall apply to the determination of the nationality of proposed sub-contractors or sub-consultants for any part of the Contract including related Services.
- 4.6 A Tenderer that has been debarred from participating in public procurement shall be ineligible to be initially selected for, prequalified for, tender for, propose for, or be awarded a contract. The list of debarred firms and individuals is available at PPRA's Website www.ppra.go.ke.
- 4.7 Tenderers that are state-owned enterprises or institutions in Kenya may be eligible to compete and be awarded a Contract(s) only if they can establish that they (i) are legally and financially autonomous (ii) operate under commercial law, and (iii) are not under supervision of the Procuring Entity.
- 4.8 A Tenderer shall not be under suspension from Tendering by the Procuring Entity as the result of the operation of a Tender–Securing Declaration or Proposal-Securing Declaration.
- 4.9 Firms and individuals may be ineligible if so indicated in Section V and (a) as a matter of law or official regulations, Kenya prohibits commercial relations with that country, or (b) by an act of compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations,

Kenya prohibits it's any import of goods or contracting of works or services from that country, or any payments to any country, person, or entity in that country.

- 4.10 For purposes of granting a margin of preference, a tender is considered a national tenderer if it is registered in Kenya, has more than 51 percent ownership by nationals of Kenya and if it does not subcontract foreign contractors more than 10 percent of the contract price, excluding provisional sums. JVs are considered as national tenderers and eligible or national preference only if the individual member firms are registered in Kenya or have more than 51 percent ownership by nationals of Kenya, and the JV shall be registered in Kenya. The JV shall not subcontract to foreign firms more than 10 percent of the contract price, excluding provisional sums.
- 4.11 Foreign tenderers are required to source at least forty (40%) percent of their contract inputs (in supplies, sub contracts and labor) from national suppliers and contractors. To this end, a foreign tenderer shall provide in its tender documentary evidence that this requirement is met. Foreign tenderers not meeting this criterion will be automatically disqualified. Information required to enable the Procuring Entity determine if this condition is met shall be provided in for this purpose is be provided in "SECTION III EVALUATION AND QUALIFICATION CRITERIA, Item 9".
- 4.12 Pursuant to the eligibility requirements of ITT 4.10, attender is considered a foreign tenderer, if the tenderer is not registered in Kenya or if the tenderer is registered in Kenya and has <u>less than 51 percent</u> ownership by Kenyan citizens. JVs are considered as foreign tenderers if the individual member firms are not registered in Kenya or if are registered in Kenya and have less than 51 percent ownership by Kenyan citizens. The JV shall not subcontract to foreign firms more than 10 percent of the contract price, excluding provisional sums.
- 4.13 The Competition Act of Kenya requires that firms wishing to tender as Joint Venture under takings which may prevent, distort or lessen competition in provision of services are prohibited unless they are exempt in accordance with the provisions of Section 25 of the Competition Act, 2010. JVs will be required to seek for exemption from the Competition Authority. Exemption shall not be a condition for tender, but it shall be a condition of contract award and signature. AJV tenderer shall be given opportunity to seek such exemption as a condition of award and signature of contract. Application for exemption from the Competition Authority of Kenya may be accessed from the websitewww.cak.go.ke.
- 4.14 A Kenyan tenderer shall provide evidence of having fulfilled his/her tax obligations by producing a valid tax compliance certificate or tax exemption certificate issued by the Kenya Revenue Authority.

5. Eligible Goods and Related Services

- 5.1 For purposes of this ITT, the term "goods" include textbooks and reading materials, teacher's manuals, other production inputs such as paper, manuscript, publishing and manufacturing; and publishing, manufacturing; as well as other related services such as distribution, binding and packing.
- 5.2 The term "origin" means the country where the goods have been mined, grown, cultivated, produced, manufactured or processed; or, through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognized article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its components.
- 5.3 Any goods, works and production processes with characteristics that have been declared by the relevant national environmental protection agency or by other competent authority as harmful to human beings and to the environment shall not be eligible for procurement.

B. Contents of Tendering Document

6. Sections of Tendering Document

The tendering document consists of Parts 1, 2, and 3, which include all the sections indicated below, and should be read in conjunction with any Addenda issued in accordance with ITT 10.

PART 1: Tendering Procedures

Section I - Instructions to Tenderers (ITT)

Section II - Tendering Data Sheet (TDS)

Section III - Evaluation and Qualification Criteria

Section IV - Tendering Forms

PART 2 Supply Requirements

Section V - Schedule of Requirements

PART 3 Contract

Section VI - General Conditions of Contract Section VII - Special Conditions of Contract Section VIII - Contract Forms

The Specific Procurement Notice issued by the Procuring Entity is not part of this tendering document.

Unless obtained directly from the Procuring Entity, the Procuring Entity is not responsible for the completeness of the document, responses to requests for clarification, or Addenda to the tendering document in accordance with ITT 8. In case of any contradiction, documents obtained directly from the Procuring Entity shall prevail.

The Tenderer is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the tendering document and to furnish with its Tender all information or documentation as is required by the tendering document.

7. Clarification of Tendering Document

7.1 A Tenderer requiring any clarification of the tendering document shall contact the Procuring Entity in writing at the Procuring Entity's address specified **in the TDS**. The Procuring Entity will respond in writing to any Invitation to clarification, provided that such request is received prior to the deadline for submission of Tenders within a period specified **in the TDS**. The Procuring Entity shall forward copies of its response to all Tenderers who have acquired the tendering document in accordance with ITT6.3, including a description of the inquiry but without identifying its source. If so specified **in the TDS**, the Procuring Entity shall also promptly publish its response at the web page identified **in the TDS**. Should he clarification result in changes to the essential elements of the tendering document, the Procuring Entity shall amend the tendering document following the procedure under ITT 8 and ITT 22.2.

8. Amendment of Tendering Document

- 8.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of Tenders, the Procuring Entity may amend the tendering document by issuing addenda.
- 8.2 Any addendum issued shall be part of the tendering document and shall be communicated in writing to all who have obtained the tendering document from the Procuring Entity in accordance with ITT 6.3. The Procuring Entity shall also promptly publish the addendum on the Procuring Entity's web page in accordance with ITT 7.1.
- 8.3 To give prospective Tenderers reasonable time in which to take an addendum into account in preparing their Tenders, the Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of Tenders, pursuant to ITT 22.2.

C. Preparation of Tenders

9. Cost of Tendering

9.1 The Tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its Tender, and the Procuring Entity shall not be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the Tendering process.

10. Language of Tender

10.1 The Tender, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Tender exchanged by the Tenderer and the Procuring Entity, shall be written in the English language. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Tender may be in another language provided they are a companied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages into the English language, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Tender, such translation shall govern.

11. Documents Comprising the Tender

- 11.1 The Tender shall comprise the following:
 - a) Form of Tender prepared in accordance with ITT 12;
 - b) **Price Schedules:** completed in accordance with ITT 12 and ITT 14;
 - c) **Tender Security** or **Tender-Securing Declaration**, in accordance with ITT19.1;
 - d) Alternative Tenders, if permissible, in accordance with ITT13;
 - e) **Authorization**: written confirmation authorizing the signatory of the Tender to commit the Tenderer, in accordance with ITT20.3;
 - f) **Tenderer's Qualifications:** documentary evidence in accordance with ITT 17 establishing the Tenderer's qualifications to perform the contract if its Tender is accepted;
 - g) **Tenderer's Eligibility:** documentary evidence in accordance with ITT 17 establishing the Tenderer's eligibility to tender;
 - h) **Textbooks' Eligibility**: documentary evidence in accordance with ITT 16, that the Text books and Related Services to be supplied by the Tenderer are of eligible origin;
 - i) **Conformity**: documentary evidence in accordance with ITT 16 that the Goods and Related Services conform to the tendering document; and
 - i) Any other document required in the TDS.
- 11.2 In addition to the requirements under ITT 11.1, Tenders submitted by a JV shall include a copy of the Joint Venture Agreement entered into by all members. Alternatively, a Form of intent to execute a Joint Venture Agreement in the event of a successful Tender shall be signed by all members and submitted with the Tender, together with a copy of the proposed Agreement.
- 11.3 The Tenderer shall furnish in the Form of Tender information on commissions and gratuities, if any, paid or to be paid to agents or any other party relating to this Tender.

12. Form of Tender and Price Schedules

12.1 The Form of Tender and Price Schedules shall be prepared using the relevant forms furnished in Section IV, Tendering Forms. The forms must be completed without any alterations to the text, and no substitutes shall be accepted except as provided under ITT 20.3. All blank spaces shall be filled in with the information requested. The Tenderer shall chronologically serialize pages of all tender documents submitted.

13. Alternative Tenders

13.1 Unless otherwise specified in the TDS, alternative Tenders shall not be considered.

14. Tender Prices and Discounts

- 14.1 The prices and discounts quoted by the Tenderer in the Form of Tender and in the Price, Schedules shall conform to the requirements specified below.
- 14.2 All lots (contracts) and items must be listed and priced separately in the Price Schedules.
- 14.3 The price to be quoted in the Form of Tender in accordance with ITT 12.1 shall be the total price of the Tender, excluding any discounts offered.
- 14.4 The Tenderer shall quote any discounts and indicate the methodology for their application in the Form of Tender, in accordance with ITT 12.1.
- 14.5 Prices quoted by the Tenderer shall be fixed during the Tenderers performance of the Contract and not subject to variation on any account, unless otherwise specified **in the TDS**A Tender submitted with an adjustable price quotation shall be treated as non-responsive and shall be rejected, pursuant to ITT 29. However, if in accordance with **the TDS**, prices quoted by the Tenderer shall be subject to adjustment during the performance of the contract, a Tender submitted with a fixed price quotation shall not be rejected, but the price adjustment shall be treated as zero.

- 14.6 If so specified in ITT 1.1, Tenders are being invited for individual lots (contracts) or for any combination of lots (packages). Unless otherwise specified **in the TDS**, prices quoted shall correspond to 100 % of the items specified for each lot and to100% of the quantities specified for each item of a lot. Tenderers wishing to offer discounts for the award of more than one Contract shall specify in their Tender the price reductions applicable to each package, or alternatively, to individual Contracts within the package. Discounts shall be submitted in accordance with ITT14.4 provided the Tenders for all lots(contracts) are opened at the same time.
- 14.7 The terms EXW, CIP, and other similar terms shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the current edition of Incoterms, published by the International Chamber of Commerce, as specified in the TDS.
- 14.8 (Prices shall be quoted as specified in each Price Schedule included in Section IV, Tendering Forms. The disaggregation of price components is required solely for the purpose of facilitating the comparison of Tenders by the Procuring Entity. This shall not in any way limit the Procuring Entity's right to contract on any of the terms offered. In quoting prices, the Tenderer shall be free to use transportation through carriers registered in any eligible country, in accordance with Section V, Eligible Countries. Similarly, the Tenderer may obtain insurance services from any eligible country in accordance with Section V, Eligible Countries. Prices shall be entered in the following manner:
 - a) For Goods manufactured in Kenya:
 - i. the price of the Goods quoted EXW (ex-works, ex-factory, ex warehouse, ex showroom, or off-the-shelf, as applicable), including all customs duties and sales and other taxes already paid or payable on the components and raw material used in the manufacture or assembly of the Goods;
 - ii. any Kenya's sales tax and other taxes which will be payable on the Goods if the contract is awarded to the Tenderer; and
 - iii. the price for in land transportation, insurance, and other local services required to convey the Goods to their final destination (Project Site) specified in the TDS;
 - b) for Goods manufactured outside Kenya, to be imported:
 - i. the price of the Goods, quoted CIP named place of destination, in Kenya, as specified in the TDS; and
 - ii. the price for inland transportation, insurance, and other local services required to convey the Goods from the named place of destination other final destination (Project Site) specified in the TDS;
 - c) for Goods manufactured outside Kenya, already imported:
 - a. the price of the Goods, including the original import value of the Goods; plus, any mark-up (or rebate); plus, any other related local cost, and custom duties and other import taxes already paid or to be paid on the Goods already imported;
 - b. the custom duties and other import taxes already paid (need to be supported with documentary evidence) or to be paid on the Goods already imported;
 - c. the price of the Goods, obtained as the difference between (i) and (ii) above;
 - d. any Kenya's sales and other taxes which will be payable on the Goods If the contract is awarded to the Tenderer; and
 - e. the price for inland transportation, insurance, and other local services required to convey the Goods from the named place of destination to their final destination (Project Site) specified in the TDS;
 - d) for Related Services, other than inland transportation and other services required to convey the Goods to their final destination, whenever such Related Services are specified in the Schedule of Requirements, the price of each item comprising the Related Services (inclusive of any applicable taxes).

15. Currencies of Tender and Payment

15.1 The currency (ies) of the Tender and the currency (ies) of payments shall be the same. The Tenderer shall quote in the currency of Kenya the portion of the Tender price that corresponds to expenditures incurred in the currency of Kenya, unless otherwise specified **in the TDS.**

15.2 The Tenderer may express the Tender price in any currency. If the Tenderer wishes to be paid in a combination of amounts in different currencies, it may quote its price accordingly but shall use no more than three foreign currencies in addition to the currency of Kenya.

16. Documents Establishing the Eligibility and Conformity of the Goods and Related Services

- 16.1 To establish the eligibility of the Goods and Related Services in accordance with ITT5, Tenderers shall complete the country-of-origin declarations in the Price Schedule Forms, included in Section IV, Tendering Forms.
- 16.2 To establish the conformity of the Goods and Related Services to the tendering document, the Tenderer shall furnish as part of its Tender the documentary evidence that the Goods conform to the technical specifications and standards specified in Section VII, Schedule of Requirements.
- 16.2 The documentary evidence may be in the form of literature, drawings or data, and shall consist of a detailed item by item description of the essential technical and performance characteristics of the Goods and Related Services, demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the Goods and Related Services to the technical specification, and if applicable, a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Section VII, Schedule of Requirements.
- 16.3 Standards for workmanship, process, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers specified by the Procuring Entity in the Schedule of Requirements, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The Tenderer may offer other standards of quality, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers, provided that it demonstrates, to the Procuring Entity's satisfaction, that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence or are superior to those specified in the Section VII, Schedule of Requirements.

17. Documents Establishing the Eligibility and Qualifications of the Tenderer

- 17.1 To establish Tenderer's eligibility in accordance with ITT 4, Tenderers shall complete the Form of Tender, included in Section IV, Tendering Forms.
- 17.2 The documentary evidence of the Tenderer's qualifications to perform the contract if its Tender is accepted shall establish to the Procuring Entity's satisfaction:
 - a. that, if required **in the TDS**, a Tenderer that does not own copyright of the goods it offers to supply shall submit a Copyright Authorization using the form included in Section IV, Tendering Forms to demonstrate that it has been duly authorized by the owner of the copyright to supply these Goods in Kenya;
 - b. that, if required **in the TDS**, in case of a Tenderer not doing business within Kenya, the Tenderer is or will be (if awarded the Contract) represented by an Agent in the country equipped and able to carry out the Supplier's maintenance, repair and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications; and
 - c. that the Tenderer meets each of the qualification criterion specified in Section III, Evaluation and Oualification Criteria.
- 17.3 Tenderers shall be asked to provide, as part of the data for qualification, such information, including details of ownership, as shall be required to determine whether, according to the classification established by the Procuring Entity, a supplier or group of suppliers qualifies for a margin of preference. Further the information will enable the Procuring Entity identify any actual or potential conflict of interest in relation to the procurement and/or contract management processes, or a possibility of collusion between tenderers, and there by help to prevent any corrupt influence in relation to the procurement process or contract management.
- 17.4 The purpose of the information described in ITT 17.1 above overrides any claims to confidentiality which a tenderer may have. There can be no circumstances in which it would be justified for a tenderer to keep information relating to its ownership and control confidential where it is tendering to undertake public sector work and receive public sector funds. Thus, confidentiality will not be accepted by the Procuring Entity as a justification for a Tenderer's failure to disclose, or failure to provide required in formation on its ownership and control.
- 17.5 The Tenderer shall provide further documentary proof, information or authorizations that the Procuring Entity may request in relation to ownership and control which information on any changes to the information which was provided by the tenderer under ITT 6.3. The obligations to require this information shall continue for the duration of the procurement process and contract performance and after completion of the contract, if any change to the information previously provided may reveal a conflict of interest in relation to the award or management of the contract.

- 17.6 All information provided by the tenderer pursuant to these requirements must be complete, current and accurate as at the date of provision to the Procuring Entity. In submitting the information required pursuant to these requirements, the Tenderer shall warrant that the information submitted is complete, current and accurate as at the date of submission to the Procuring Entity.
- 17.7 If a tenderer fails to submit the information required by these requirements, its tenderer will be rejected. Similarly, if the Procuring Entity is unable, after taking reasonable steps, to verify to a reasonable degree the information submitted by a tenderer pursuant to these requirements, then the tender will be rejected.
- 17.8 If information submitted by a tenderer pursuant to these requirements, or obtained by the Procuring Entity (whether through its own enquiries, through notification by the public or otherwise), shows any conflict of interest which could materially and improperly benefit the tenderer in relation to the procurement or contract management process, then:
 - a. If the procurement process is still ongoing, the tenderer will be disqualified from the procurement process,
 - b. If the contract has been awarded to that tenderer, the contract award will be set aside,
 - c. the tenderer will be referred to the relevant law enforcement authorities for investigation of whether the tenderer or any other persons have committed any criminal offence.
- 17.9 If a tenderer submits information pursuant to these requirements that is incomplete, inaccurate or out-of-date, or attempts to obstruct the verification process, then the consequences ITT 6.7 will ensue unless the tenderer can show to the reasonable satisfaction of the Procuring Entity that any such act was not material, or was due to genuine error which was not attributable to the intentional act, negligence or recklessness of the tenderer.

18. Period of Validity of Tenders

- 18.1 Tenders shall remain valid for the period specified **in the TDS**. The Tender Validity period starts from the date fixed for the Tender submission deadline (as prescribed by the Procuring Entity in accordance with ITT22.1). A Tender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity as non-responsive.
- 18.2 In exceptional circumstances, prior to the expiration of the Tender validity period, the Procuring Entity may request Tenderers to extend the period of validity of their Tenders. The request and the responses shall be made in writing. If a Tender Security is requested in accordance with ITT19, it shall also be extended for a corresponding period. A Tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its Tender Security. A Tenderer granting the request shall not be required or permitted to modify its Tender, except as provided in ITT18.3.
- 18.3 If the award is delayed by a period exceeding fifty-six (56) days beyond the expiry of the initial Tender validity period, the Contract price shall be determined as follows:
 - a) in the case of **fixed price** contracts, the Contract price shall be the Tender price adjusted by the factor specified **in the TDS**;
 - b) in the case of adjustable price contracts, no adjustment shall be made; or
 - c) in any case, Tender evaluation shall be based on the Tender price without taking into consideration the applicable correction from those indicated above.

19. Tender Security

- 19.1 The Tenderer shall furnish as part of its Tender, either a Tender-Securing Declaration or a Tender Security, as specified **in the TDS**, in original form and, in the case of a Tender Security, in the amount and currency specified **in the TDS**.
- 19.2 A Tender Securing Declaration shall use the form included in Section IV, Tendering Forms.
- 19.3 If a Tender Security is specified pursuant to ITT19.1, the Tender Security shall be a demand guarantee in any of the following forms at the Tenderer's option:

- i. cash;
- ii. a bank guarantee;
- iii. a guarantee by an insurance company registered and licensed by the Insurance Regulatory Authority listed by the Authority; or
- iv. a guarantee issued by a financial institution approved and licensed by the Central Bank of Kenya.
- v. Any other form specified in the TDS.
- 19.4 If an unconditional guarantee is issued by a non-bank financial institution located outside Kenya, the issuing non-bank financial institution shall have a correspondent financial institution located in Kenya to make it enforceable unless the Procuring Entity has agreed in writing, prior to Tender submission, that a correspondent financial institution is not required. In the case of a bank guarantee, the Tender Security shall be submitted either using the Tender Security Form included in Section IV, Tendering Forms, or in another substantially similar format approved by the Procuring Entity prior to Tender submission. The Tender Security shall be valid for twenty-eight (28) days beyond the original validity period of the Tender, or beyond any period of extension if requested under ITT 18.2. In the case of a bank guarantee, the Tender Security shall be submitted either using the Tender Security Form included in Section IV, Tendering Forms, or in another substantially similar format approved by the Procuring Entity prior to Tender submission.
- 19.5 The Tender Security shall be valid for twenty-eight (28) days beyond the original validity period of the Tender, or beyond any period of extension if requested under ITT 18.2.
- 19.6 If a Tender Security is specified pursuant to ITT 19.1, the Tender Security of unsuccessful Tenderers shall be returned as promptly as possible upon the successful Tenderer's signing the Contract and furnishing the Performance Security pursuant to ITT46. The Procuring Entity shall also promptly return the tender security to the tenderers where the procurement proceedings are terminated, all tenders were determined non-responsive or a bid der declines to extend tender validity period.
- 19.7 The Tender Security of the successful Tenderer shall be returned as promptly as possible once the successful Tenderer has signed the contract and furnished the required Performance Security.
- 19.8 The Tender Security may be forfeited or the Tender-Securing Declaration executed:
 - a) If a Tenderer withdraws its Tender during the period of Tender validity specified by the Tenderer on the Form of Tender, or any extension there to provide by the Tenderer; or
 - b) If the successful Tenderer fails to:
 - i) Sign the Contract in accordance with ITT 45; or
 - ii) Furnish a Performance Security in accordance with ITT 46.
- 19.9 Where tender securing declaration is executed, the Procuring Entity shall recommend to the PPRA that PPRA debars the Tenderer from participating in public procurement as provided in the law.
- 19.10 The Tender Security or Tender-Securing Declaration of a JV must be in the name of the JV that submits the Tender. If the JV has not been legally constituted into a legally enforceable JV at the time of Tendering, the Tender Security or Tender-Securing Declaration shall be in the names of all future members as named in the Form of intent referred to in ITT 4.1 and ITT 11.2.

20. Format and Signing of Tender

- 20.1 The Tenderer shall prepare one original of the documents comprising the Tender as described in ITT 11 and clearly mark it "Original." Alternative Tenders, if permitted in accordance with ITT 13, shall be clearly marked "Alternative." In addition, the Tenderer shall submit copies of the Tender, in the number specified in the TDS and clearly mark them "Copy." In the event of any discrepancy between the original and the copies, the original shall prevail.
- 20.2 Tenderers shall mark as "CONFIDENTIAL" information in their Tenders which is confidential to their business. This may include proprietary information, trade secrets or commercial or financially sensitive information.
- 20.3 The original and all copies of the Tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Tenderer. This authorization shall consist of a written confirmation as specified **in the TDS** and shall be attached to the Tender. The name and position held by each person signing the authorization must be typed or printed below the signature. All pages of the Tender where entries or amendments have been made shall be signed or initialed by the person signing the Tender

- 20.4 In case the Tenderer is a JV, the Tender shall be signed by an authorized representative of the JV on behalf of the JV, and so as to be legally binding on all the members as evidenced by a power of attorney signed by their legally authorized representatives.
- 20.5 Any inter-lineation, erasures, or overwriting shall be valid only if they are signed or initialed by the person signing the Tender.

D. Submission and Opening of Tenders

21. Sealing and Marking of Tenders

- 21.1 The Tenderer shall deliver the Tender in a single, sealed envelope (one-envelope Tendering process). Within the single envelope the Tenderer shall place the following separate, sealed envelopes:
 - a) In an envelope marked "ORIGINAL", all documents comprising the Tender, as described in ITT11; and
 - b) In an envelope marked "COPIES", all required copies of the Tender; and
 - c) If alternative Tenders are permitted in accordance with ITT 13, and if relevant:
 - i) In an envelope marked "ORIGINAL-ALTERNATIVE", the alternative Tender; and
 - ii) in the envelope marked "COPIES ALTERNATIVE TENDER" all required copies of the alternative Tender.

21.2 The outer envelopes, shall:

- a) Be addressed to the Procuring Entity in accordance with ITT 22.1;
- b) Bear the specific identification of this tender as indicated in ITT 1.1; and
- c) Bear a warning not to open before the time and date for Tender opening.
 The inner envelopes shall bear the name and address (include email and telephone number) of the Tenderer and all the information above ITT 21.2(a) to (c).
- 21.3 If all envelopes are not sealed and marked as required, the Procuring Entity will assume no responsibility for the misplacement or premature opening of the Tender. Tenders that were misplaced or opened prematurely will not be accepted.

22. Deadline for Submission of Tenders

- 22.1 Tenders must be received by the Procuring Entity at the address and no later than the date and time specified in the TDS. When so specified in the TDS, Tenderers shall have the option of submitting their Tenders electronically. Tenderers submitting Tenders electronically shall follow the electronic Tender submission procedures specified in the TDS.
- 22.2 The Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, extend the deadline for the submission of Tenders by amending the tendering document in accordance with ITT8, in which case all rights and obligations of the Procuring Entity and Tenderers previously subject to the deadline shall thereafter be subject to the deadline as extended.

23. Late Tenders

23.1 The Procuring Entity shall not consider any Tender that arrives after the deadline for submission of Tenders, in accordance with ITT 22. Any Tender received by the Procuring Entity after the deadline for submission of Tenders shall be declared late, rejected, and returned unopened to the Tenderer.

24. Withdrawal, Substitution, and Modification of Tenders

24.1 A Tenderer may withdraw, substitute, or modify its Tender after it has been submitted by sending a written notice, duly signed by an authorized representative, and shall include a copy of the authorization (the power of attorney)

in accordance with ITT 20.3, (except that withdrawal notices do not require copies). The corresponding substitution or modification of the Tender must accompany the respective written notice. All notices must be:

- a) prepared and submitted in accordance with ITT20 and ITT21 (except that with draw almotic esdonot require copies), and in addition, the respective envelopes shall be clearly marked "WITHDRAWAL," "SUBSTITUTION," or "MODIFICATION;" and
- b) received by the Procuring Entity prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of Tenders, in accordance with ITT 22.
- 24.2 Tenders requested to be withdrawn in accordance with ITT 24.1shall be returned un opened to the Tenderers.
- 24.3 No Tender may be withdrawn, substituted, or modified in the interval between the deadline for submission of Tenders and the expiration of the period of Tender validity specified by the Tenderer on the Form of Tender or any extension thereof.

25. Tender Opening

- 25.1 Except as in the cases specified in ITT 23 and ITT 24.2, The Procuring Entity shall, at the Tender opening, publicly open and read out all Tenders received by the deadline at the date, time and place specified in **the TDS** in the presence of Tenderers' designated representatives and anyone who chooses to attend. Any specific electronic Tender opening procedures required if electronic tendering is permitted in accordance with ITT22.1, shall be as specified in the TDS.
- 25.2 First, envelopes marked "WITHDRAWAL" shall be opened and read out and the envelope with the corresponding Tender shall not be opened, but returned to the Tenderer. If the withdrawal envelope does not contain a copy of the "power of attorney" confirming the signature as a person duly authorized to sign on behalf of the Tenderer, the corresponding Tender will be opened. No Tender withdrawal shall be permitted unless the corresponding withdrawal notice contains a valid authorization to request the withdrawal and is read out at Tender opening.
- 25.3 Next, envelopes marked "SUBSTITUTION" shall be opened and read out and exchanged with the corresponding Tender being substituted, and the substituted Tender shall not be opened, but returned to the Tenderer. No Tender substitution shall be permitted unless the corresponding substitution notice contains a valid authorization to request the substitution and is read out at Tender opening.
- 25.4 Next, envelopes marked "MODIFICATION" shall be opened and read out with the corresponding Tender. No Tender modification shall be permitted unless the corresponding modification notice contains a valid authorization to request the modification and is read out at Tender opening.
- 25.5 Next, all remaining envelopes shall be opened one at a time, reading out: the name of the Tenderer and whether there is a modification; the total Tender Prices, per lot (contract) if applicable, including any discounts and alternative Tenders; the presence or absence of a Tender Security, if required; and any other details as the Procuring Entity may consider appropriate.
- 25.6 Only Tenders, alternative Tenders and discounts that are opened and read out at Tender opening shall be considered further in the evaluation. The Form of Tender and the Price Schedules are to be initialed by representatives of the Procuring Entity attending Tender opening in the manner specified in the TDS.
- 25.7 The Procuring Entity shall neither discuss the merits of any Tender nor reject any Tender (except for late Tenders, in accordance with ITT 23.1).
- 25.8 The Procuring Entity shall prepare a record of the Tender opening that shall include, as a minimum:
 - a) The name of the Tenderer and whether there is a withdrawal, substitution, or modification;
 - b) The Tender Price, per lot (contract) if applicable, including any discounts;
 - c) Any alternative Tenders; and
 - d) The presence or absence of a Tender Security or Tender-Securing Declaration, if one was required.
 - e) Number of pages of each tender document submitted.

25.9 The Tenderers' representatives who are present shall be requested to sign the record. The omission of a Tenderer's signature on the record shall not invalidate the contents and effect of the record. A copy of the tender opening register shall be issued to a tenderer upon request.

E. Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders

26. Confidentiality

- 26.1 Information relating to the evaluation of Tenders and recommendation of contract award, shall not be disclosed to Tenderers or any other persons not officially concerned with the Tendering process until the Notification of Intention to Award the Contract is transmitted to all Tenderers in accordance with ITT40.
- 26.2 Any effort by a Tenderer to influence the Procuring Entity in the evaluation or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of its Tender.
- 26.3 Notwithstanding ITT 26.2, from the time of Tender opening to the time of Contract Award, if any Tenderer wishes to contact the Procuring Entity on any matter related to the Tendering process, it should do so in writing.

27. Clarification of Tenders

- 27.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation, comparison of the Tenders, and qualification of the Tenderers, the Procuring Entity may, at its discretion, ask any Tenderer for a clarification of its Tender. Any clarification submitted by a Tenderer in respect to its Tender and that is not in response to a request by the Procuring Entity shall not be considered. The Procuring Entity's Invitation to clarification and the response shall be in writing. No change, including any voluntary increase or decrease, in the prices or substance of the Tender shall besought, offered, or permitted, except to confirm the correction of arithmetic errors discovered by the Procuring Entity in the Evaluation of the Tenders, in accordance withITT31.
- 27.2 If a Tenderer does not provide clarifications of its Tender by the date and time set in the Procuring Entity's Invitation to clarification, its Tender may be rejected.

28. Deviations, Reservations, and Omissions

- 28.1 During the evaluation of Tenders, the following definitions apply:
 - a) "Deviation" is a departure from the requirements specified in the tendering document;
 - b) "Reservation" is the setting of limiting conditions or withholding from complete acceptance of the requirements specified in the tendering document; and
 - c) "Omission" is the failure to submit part or all of the information or documentation required in the tendering document.

29. Determination of Responsiveness

- 29.1 The Procuring Entity's determination of a Tender's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the Tender itself, as defined in ITT 11.
- 29.2 A substantially responsive Tender is one that meets the requirements of the tendering document without material deviation, reservation, or omission. A material deviation, reservation, or omission is one that:
 - a. If accepted, would:
 - i. affect in any substantial way the scope, quality, or performance of the Goods and Related Services specified in the Contract; or
 - ii. limit in any substantial way, in consistent with the tendering document, the Procuring Entity's rights or the Tenderer's obligations under the Contract; or
 - b. if rectified, would unfairly affect the competitive position of other Tenderers presenting substantially responsive Tenders.
- 29.3 The Procuring Entity shall examine the technical aspects of the Tender submitted in accordance with ITT 16 and ITT 17, in particular, to confirm that all requirements of Section VII, Schedule of Requirements have been met without any material deviation or reservation, or omission.

29.4 If a Tender is not substantially responsive to the requirements of tendering document, it shall be rejected by the Procuring Entity and may not subsequently be made responsive by correction of the material deviation, reservation, or omission.

30. Non-conformities, Errors and Omissions

- 30.1 Provided that a Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity may waive any non-conformities in the Tender.
- 30.2 Provided that a Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity may request that the Tenderer submit the necessary information or documentation, within a reasonable period of time, to rectify nonmaterial non-conformities or omissions in the Tender related to documentation requirements. Such omission shall not be related to any aspect of the price of the Tender. Failure of the Tenderer to comply with the request may result in the rejection of its Tender.
- 30.3 Provided that a Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity shall rectify quantifiable nonmaterial non-conformities related to the Tender Price. To this effect, the Tender Price shall be adjusted, for comparison purposes only, to reflect the price of a missing or non-conforming item or component in the manner specified in the TDS.

31. Arithmetical Errors

- 31.1 The tender sum as submitted and read out during the tender opening shall be absolute and final and shall not be the subject of correction, adjustment or amendment in anyway by any person or entity.
- 31.2 Provided that the Tender is substantially responsive, the Procuring Entity shall handle errors on the following basis:
 - i. Any error detected if considered a major deviation that affects the substance of the tender, shall lead to disqualification of the tender as non-responsive.
 - ii. Any errors in the submitted tender arising from a miscalculation of unit price, quantity, subtotal and total bid price shall be considered as a major deviation that affects the substance of the tender and shall lead to disqualification of the tender as non-responsive. and
 - iii. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures, the amount in words shall prevail
 - 31.3 Tenderers shall be notified of any error detected in their bid during the notification of award.

32. Conversion to Single Currency

32.1 For evaluation and comparison purposes, the currency(ies) of the Tender shall be converted in a single currency as specified in the TDS.

33. Margin of Preference and Reservations

- 33.1 A margin of preference may be allowed on locally manufactured textbooks and reading materials only when the contract is open to international tendering, where the tender is likely to attract foreign goods and where the contract exceeds the threshold specified in the Regulations. A margin of preference shall not be allowed unless it is specified so in the **TDS**.
- 33.2 Contracts procured on basis of international competitive tendering shall not be subject to reservations to specific groups as provided in ITT33.3.
- 33.3 Where it is intended to reserve a contract to a specific group of businesses (these groups are Small and Medium Enterprises, Women Enterprises, Youth Enterprises and Enterprises of persons living with disability, as the case may be to be specified in the **TDS**), and who are appropriately registered as such by a competent authority, a procuring entity shall ensure that the invitation to tender specifically indicates that only businesses or firms belonging to the group are eligible to tender. No tender shall be reserved to more than one group. If not so stated in the Tender documents, the invitation to tender will be open to all interested tenderers.

34. Evaluation of Tenders

- 34.1 The Procuring Entity shall use the criteria and methodologies listed in this ITT and Section III, Evaluation and Qualification criteria. No other evaluation criteria or methodologies shall be permitted. By applying the criteria and methodologies the Procuring Entity shall determine the Best Evaluated Tender.
- 34.2 To evaluate a Tender, the Procuring Entity shall consider the following:
 - i. Price adjustment due to unconditional discounts offered in accordance with ITT 14.4;
 - ii. Price adjustment due to quantifiable non material non-conformities in accordance with ITT 30.3;
 - iii. converting the amount resulting from applying (a) and (b) above, if relevant, to a single currency in accordance with ITT 32; and
 - iv. any additional evaluation factors are specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.
- 34.3 The estimated effect of the price adjustment provisions of the Conditions of Contract, applied over the period of execution of the Contract, shall not be taken into account in Tender evaluation.
- 34.4 In the case of multiple contracts or lots, Tenderers are allowed to tender for one or more lots and the methodology to determine the lowest evaluated cost of the lot (contract) and for combinations, including any discounts offered in the Form of Tender, is specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.
- 34.5 The Procuring Entity's evaluation of a Tender will include and not take into account:
 - a) in the case of Goods manufactured in Kenya, sales and other similar taxes, which will be payable on the goods if a contract is awarded to the Tenderer;
 - b) in the case of Goods manufactured outside Kenya, already imported or to be imported, customs duties and other import taxes levied on the imported Good, sales and other similar taxes, which will be payable on the Goods if the contract is awarded to the Tenderer;
 - c) any allowance for price adjustment during the period of execution of the contract, if provided in the Tender, will not be included.
- 34.6 The Procuring Entity's evaluation of a Tender may require the consideration of other factors, in addition to the Tender Price quoted in accordance with ITT14. These factors may be related to the characteristics, performance, and terms and conditions of purchase of the Goods and Related Services. The effect of the factors selected, if any, shall be expressed in monetary terms to facilitate comparison of Tenders, unless otherwise specified in the TDS from amongst those set out in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria. The criteria and methodologies to be used shall be as specified in ITT 34.2(d).

35. Comparison of Tenders

35.1 The Procuring Entity shall compare the evaluated costs of all substantially responsive Tenders established in accordance with ITT34.2 to determine the Tender that has the lowest evaluated cost. The comparison shall be on the basis of CIP (place of final destination) prices for imported goods and EXW prices, plus cost of inland transportation and insurance to place of destination, for goods manufactured within Kenya, together with prices for any required installation, training, commissioning and other services. The evaluation of prices shall take into account custom duties and other taxes levied on imported goods quoted CIP and sales and similar taxes levied in connection with the sale or delivery of goods.

36. Abnormally Low Tenders and Abnormally High

Tenders Abnormally Low Tenders

- 36.1 An Abnormally Low Tender is one where the Tender price, in combination with other constituent elements of the Tender, appears unreasonably low to the extent that the Tender price raises material concerns with the Procuring Entity as to the capability of the Tenderer to perform the Contract for the offered Tender price or that genuine competition between Tenderers is compromised.
- 36.2 In the event of identification of a potentially Abnormally Low Tender by the evaluation committee, the Procuring Entity shall seek written clarification from the Tenderer, including a detailed price analyses of its Tender price in relation to the subject matter of the contract, scope, delivery schedule, allocation of risks and responsibilities and any other requirements of the tendering document.

36.3 After evaluation of the price analyses, in the event that the Procuring Entity determines that the Tenderer has failed to demonstrate its capability to perform the contract for the offered Tender price, the Procuring Entity shall reject the Tender.

Abnormally High Tenders

- 36.4 An abnormally high tender price is one where the tender price, in combination with other constituent elements of the Tender, appears unreasonably too high to the extent that the Procuring Entity is concerned that it (the Procuring Entity) may not be getting value for money or it may be paying too high a price for the contract compared with market prices or that genuine competition between Tenderers is compromised.
- 36.5 In case of an abnormally high price, the Procuring Entity shall make a survey of the market prices, check if the estimated cost of the contract is correct and review the Tender Documents to check if the specifications, scope of work and conditions of contract are contributory to the abnormally high tenders. The Procuring Entity may also seek written clarification from the tenderer on the reason for the high tender price. The Procuring Entity shall proceed as follows:
 - i. If the tender price is abnormally high based on wrong estimated cost of the contract, the Procuring Entity may accept or not accept the tender depending on the Procuring Entity's budget considerations.
 - ii. If specifications, scope of work and/or conditions of contract are contributory to the abnormally high tender prices, the Procuring Entity shall reject all tenders and may retender for the contract based on revised estimates, specifications, scope of work and conditions of contract, as the case may be.
- 36.6 If the Procuring Entity determines that the Tender Price is abnormally too high because genuine competition between tenderers is compromised (often due to collusion, corruption or other manipulations), the Procuring Entity shall reject all Tenders and shall institute or cause competent Government Agencies to institute an investigation on the cause of the compromise, before retendering.

37. Qualification of the Tenderer

- 37.1 The Procuring Entity shall determine to its satisfaction whether the eligible Tenderer that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated cost and substantially responsive Tender, meets the qualifying criteria specified in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria.
- 37.2 The determination shall be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the Tenderer's qualifications submitted by the Tenderer, pursuant to ITT 17. The determination shall not take into consideration the qualifications of other firms such as the Tenderer's subsidiaries, parent entities, affiliates, subcontractors (other than specialized subcontractors if permitted in the tendering document), or any other firm(s) different from the Tenderer.
- 37.3 An affirmative determination shall be a prerequisite for award of the Contract to the Tenderer. A negative determination shall result in disqualification of the Tender, in which event the Procuring Entity shall proceed to the Tenderer who offers a substantially responsive Tender with the next lowest evaluated cost to make a similar determination of that Tenderer's qualifications to perform satisfactorily.

38. Procuring Entity's Right to Accept Any Tender, and to Reject Any or All Tenders

38.1 The Procuring Entity reserves the right to accept or reject any Tender, and to annul the Tendering process and reject all Tenders at any time prior to Contract Award, without there by incurring any liability to Tenderers. In case of annulment, all Tenders submitted and specifically, Tender securities, shall be promptly returned to the Tenderers.

F. Award of Contract

39. Award of Contract

39.1 Subject to ITT 38, the Procuring Entity shall award the Contract to the successful Tenderer. This is the Tenderer whose Tender has been determined to be the Best Evaluated Tender.

40. Procuring Entity's Right to Vary Quantities at Time of Award

40.1 The Procuring Entity reserves the right at the time of Contract award to increase or decrease, by the percentage (s) for items as indicated in the TDS.

41. Notice of Intention to enter in to a Contract/Notification of award

- 41.1 Upon award of the contract and Prior to the expiry of the Tender Validity Period the Procuring Entity shall issue a Notification of Intention to Enter in to a Contract/Notification of award to all tenderers which shall contain, at a minimum, the following information:
 - a) The name and address of the Tenderer submitting the successful Tender;
 - b) The Contract price of the successful Tender;
 - c) The total combined score of the successful Tender when rated criteria is used for tender evaluation;
 - e) A statement of the reason(s) the Tender (of the unsuccessful Tenderer to whom the Form is addressed) was unsuccessful;
 - f) The expiry date of the Standstill Period; and
 - g) Instructions on how to request a debriefing or submit a complaint during the standstill period.

42. Standstill Period

- 42.1 The Contract shall not be signed earlier than the expiry of a Standstill Period of 14 days to allow any dissatisfied tender to launch a complaint. Where only one Tender is submitted, the Standstill Period shall not apply.
- 42.2 Where a Standstill Period applies, it shall commence when the Procuring Entity has transmitted to each Tenderer the Notification of Intention to Enter in to a Contract with the successful Tenderer.

43. Debriefing by the Procuring Entity

- 43.1On receipt of the Procuring Entity's Notification of Intention to Enter into a Contract referred to in ITT 43, an un successful tenderer may make a written request to the Procuring Entity for a debriefing on specific issues or concerns regarding their tender. The Procuring Entity shall provide the debriefing within five days of receipt of the request.
- 43.2Debriefings of unsuccessful Tenderers may be done in writing or verbally. The Tenderer shall bear its own costs of attending such a debriefing meeting.

44. Letter of Award

44.1Prior to the expiry of the Tender Validity Period and upon expiry of the Standstill Period specified in ITT 42.1, upon addressing a complaint that has been filed within the Standstill Period, the Procuring Entity shall transmit the Letter of Award to the successful Tenderer. The letter of award shall request the successful tenderer to furnish the Performance Security within 21 days of the date of the letter.

45. Signing of Contract

- 45.1Upon the expiry of the fourteen days of the Notification of Intention to enter into contract and upon the parties meeting their respective statutory requirements, the Procuring Entity shall send the successful Tenderer the Contract Agreement.
- 45.2Within fourteen (14) days of receipt of the Contract Agreement, the successful Tenderer shall sign, date, and return it to the Procuring Entity.
- 45.3The written contract shall be entered into within the period specified in the notification of award and before expiry of the tender validity period

46. Performance Security

46.1 Within twenty-one (21) days of the receipt of the Letter of Award from the Procuring from the Procuring Entity, the successful Tenderer, if required, shall furnish the Performance Security in accordance with the GCC18, using for that purpose the Performance Security Form included in Section VIII, Contract Forms, or another Form acceptable to the Procuring Entity. If the Performance Security furnished by the

successful Tenderer is in the form of a bond, it shall be issued by a bonding or insurance company that has been determined by the successful Tenderer to be acceptable to the Procuring Entity. A foreign institution providing a bond shall have a correspondent financial institution located in Kenya, unless the Procuring Entity has agreed in writing that a correspondent financial institution is not required.

46.2Failure of the successful Tenderer to submit the above-mentioned Performance Security or sign the Contract shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the Tender Security. In that event the Procuring Entity may award the Contract to the Tenderer offering the next Best Evaluated Tender.

47. Publication of Procurement Contract

- 47.1 Within fourteen days after signing the contract, the Procuring Entity shall publish the awarded contract at its notice boards and websites; and on the Website of the Authority. At the minimum, the notice shall contain the following information:
- a) Name and address of the Procuring Entity;
- b) Name and reference number of the contract being awarded, a summary of its scope and the selection method used;
- c) The name of the successful Tenderer, the final total contract price, the contract duration.
- d) Dates of signature, commencement and completion of contract;
- e) Names of all Tenderers that submitted Tenders, and their Tender prices as read out at Tender opening.

48. Procurement Related Complaints and Administrative Review

- 48.1The procedures for making a Procurement-related Complaint are as specified in the TDS.
- 48.2 A request for administrative review shall be made in the form provided under contract forms.

SECTION II - TENDER DATA SHEET (TDS)

The following specific data for the textbooks and reading materials to be procured shall complement, supplement, or amend the provisions in the Instructions to Tenderers (ITT). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in ITT.

[Where an e-procurement system is used, modify the relevant parts of TDS accordingly to reflect the e-procurement process]

[Instructions for completing the Tender Data Sheet are provided, as needed, in the notes in italics mentioned for the relevant ITT.]

Reference to ITC Clause	PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS
A. General	
ITT 1.1	The reference number of the Invitation to Tenders (ITT) is: [JOOUST/ONT/03/2021-2022] The Procuring Entity is: [Jaramogi Oginga Odinga University of Science and Technology] The name of the ITT is: [Supply and delivery of Library Text Books] The number and identification of lots (contracts) comprising this ITT is: N/A
ITT 2.1(a)	Electronic – Procurement System The Procuring Entity shall use the following electronic-procurement system to manage this Tendering process: N/A
ITT 3.3	The firms that provided consulting services are N/A
ITT 4.1	Maximum number of members in the Joint Venture (JV) shall be: N/A
B. Contents of	Tendering Document
ITT 7.1	The contact address is: Attention: [The Vice Chancellor] Postal Address: [210-40601] Physical Address: JOOUST BONDO. Telephone: [+254572501804] Electronic mail address: [vc@jooust.ac.ke] Requests for clarification should be received by the Procuring Entity not later than: [5 days before the closing date]. The Procuring Entity shall publish its response at the website [www.jooust.ac.ke]
C. Preparation	
ITT 11.1 (j)	The Tenderer shall submit the following additional documents in its Tender: Particulars of eligible tenders; 1. Must submit a copy of certificate of Registration/Incorporation. 2. Must provide CR12 for a limited company. 3. Must Submit a copy of a valid Tax Compliance certificate (Validity will be checked on the KRA TCC) 4. Must provide a current business permit 6. The Tender form must be dully filled, signed and stamped 7. The price schedule must be dully filled signed and stamped. 8. Must provide a bid bond of Kshs.200, 000.00 from a commercial bank or approved insurance company and should be valid for 120days from the date of

Reference to ITC Clause	PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS
	opening. 9. Must provide certified Audited accounts for the year ended 2020, 2019, 2018. 10. Must dully fill, sign and stamp confidential business questionnaire 11. Must serialize all pages in the document from the first to the last. 12.Must dully fill, sign and stamp the forms as per Section IV:tendering forms 12. The University will not be held liable for any loss of document
ITT 13.1	Alternative Tenders ["shall not be"] considered.
ITT 14.5	The prices quoted by the Tenderer [shall not"] be subject to adjustment during the performance of the Contract.
ITT 14.6	Prices quoted for each lot (contract) shall correspond at least to N/A [insert figure] percent of the items specified for each lot (contract). N/A
	Prices quoted for each item of a lot shall correspond at least to N/A <i>[insert figure]</i> percent of the quantities specified for this item of a lot. N/A
ITT 14.7	The Incoterms edition is: [N/A].
ITT 14.8 (b) (i) and (c) (v)	Place of destination: [JOOUST]
ITT 14.8 (a) (iii), (b) (ii) and c (v)	Final Destination (Project Site): [JOOUST MAIN CENTRAL STORES]
ITT 15.1	The Tenderer ["is"] required to quote in Kenya shillings the portion of the Tender price that corresponds to expenditures incurred in that currency.
ITT 17.2 (a)	Copyright Authorization is: Where Applicable
ITT 17.2 (b)	After sales service is: ["not required"]
ITT 18.1	The Tender validity period shall be [120] days.
ITT 18.3 (a)	The Tender price shall be adjusted by the following factor(s): [N/A.]
ITT 19.1	A Tender Security ["shall be"] required.
	A Tender-Securing Declaration ["shall not be"] required.
	The amount and currency of the Tender security shall be <u>Kenya shillings Two hundred</u> <u>Thousand</u>
ITT 19.3 (v)	Other types of acceptable securities: [N/A.]
ITT 20.1	In addition to the original of the Tender, the number of copies is: [1]
ITT 20.3	The written confirmation of authorization to sign on behalf of the Tenderer shall consist of: [POWER OF ATTORNEY].
D. Submission	and Opening of Tenders
ITT 22.1	For <u>Tender submission purposes</u> only, the Procuring Entity's address is: Attention: [The Vice Chancellor]
	Postal Address: [210-40601]

Reference to ITC Clause	PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS			
	Physical Address: <i>JOOUST BONDO</i> . Telephone: [+254572501804]			
	Electronic mail address: [vc@jooust.ac.ke] Cc: proc@jooust.ac.ke			
	The deadline for Tender submission is:			
	Date: [23 RD , SEPTEMBER, 2021]			
	Time: [11:00 a.m.]			
	Tenderers ["shall not"] have the option of submitting their Tenders electronically.			
	The electronic tendering submission procedures shall be: [N/A]			
ITT 25.1	The Tender opening shall take place at:			
	Attention: [PROCUREMENT MANAGER]			
	Postal Address: [210-40601 BONDO] Physical Address: JOOUST EACII BOARDROOM. Date: [23 RD , SEPTEMBER, 2021]			
	Time: 11.00 am			
ITT 25.1	The electronic Tender opening procedures shall be: [N/A.]			
ITT 25.6	The Form of Tender and Price Schedules shall be initialed by[All the tender opening committee members] and representatives of the Procuring Entity conducting Tender opening. [Each Tender shall be initialed by all representatives and shall be numbered, any modification to the unit or total price shall be initialed by the Representative of the Procuring Entity, etc.]			
E. Evaluation	and Comparison of Tenders			
ITT 30.3	The adjustment shall be based on the <i>(insert "average" or "highest")</i> price of the item or component as quoted in other substantially responsive Tenders. If the price of the item or component cannot be derived from the price of other substantially responsive Tenders, the Procuring Entity shall use its best estimate. N/A			
ITT 31.2	Any error detected if considered a major deviation if it is more thanN/A% or less than%			
ITT 32.1	The currency that shall be used for Tender evaluation and comparison purposes to convert at the selling exchange rate all Tender prices expressed in various currencies into a single currency is: <i>[Kenya Shilings]</i>			
	The source of exchange rate shall be: [Central Bank in Kenya]			
	The date for the exchange rate shall be: [23 RD September 2021].			
ITT 33.1	A margin of domestic preference ["shall not"] apply.			
ITT 33.3	The specific group of businesses is <i>N/A</i>			
ITT 33.3	The invitation to tender is extended to the following group that qualify for Reservations (N/A) .			
ITT 34.6	The adjustments shall be determined using the following criteria, from amongst those set out in Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria: [refer to Section III, Evaluation and Qualification Criteria; insert complementary details if necessary]			
	(a) Deviation in Delivery schedule: [No]			
	(b) Deviation in payment schedule: [No]			

Reference to ITC Clause	PARTICULARS OF APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERS	
F. Award of Co	ontract	
ITT 40.1	The maximum percentage by which quantities may be increased is: [70%]	
	The maximum percentage by which quantities may be decreased is: [70%]	
ITT 40.1	The Procuring Entity shall increase or decrease the quantity of Goods and Related Services by an amount not exceed% and without any change in the unit prices or other terms and conditions of the Tender and the tendering document. <i>N/A</i>	
ITT 48.1	The procedures for making a Procurement-related Complaint are detailed in the "Notice of Intention to Award the Contract" herein and are also available from the PPRA website www.ppra.go.ke .	
	If a Tenderer wishes to make a Procurement-related Complaint, the Tenderer should submit complaint following these procedures, in writing (by the quickest means available, that is eith by email or fax), to:	
	For the attention: [The Vice Chancellor]	
	Title/position: [CEO]	
	Procuring Entity: [JOOUST]	
	Email address: [vc@jooust.ac.ke]	
	In summary, a Procurement-related Complaint may challenge any of the following:	
	1. the terms of the Tendering Documents; and	
	2. the Procuring Entity's decision to award the contract.	

SECTION III - EVALUATION AND QUALIFICATION CRITERIA

1. General Provision

- 1.1 Wherever a Tenderer is required to state a monetary amount, Tenderers should indicate the Kenya Shilling equivalent using the rate of exchange determined as follows:
 - a) For construction turnover or financial data required for each Year-Exchange rate prevailing on the last day of the respective calendar year (in which the amounts for that year are to be converted) was originally established.
 - b) Value of single contract-Exchange rate prevailing on the date of the contract signature.
 - c) Exchange rates shall be taken from the publicly available source identified in the ITT. Any error in determining the exchange rates in the Tender may be corrected by the Procuring Entity.
- 1.2 This section contains the criteria that the Employer shall use to evaluate tender and qualify tenderers. No other factors, methods or criteria shall be used other than specified in this tender document. The Tenderer shall provide all the information requested in the forms included in Section IV, Tendering Forms. The Procuring Entity should use the Standard Tender Evaluation Report for Goods and Works for evaluating Tenders.

2 Evaluation and contract award Criteria

2.1 The Procuring Entity shall use the criteria and methodologies listed in this Section to evaluate tenders and arrive at the Lowest Evaluated Tender. The tender that (i) meets the qualification criteria, (ii) has been determined to be substantially responsive to the Tender Documents, and (iii) is determined to have the Lowest Evaluated Tender price shall be selected for award of contract.

3 Preliminary Examination for Determination of Responsiveness

The Procuring Entity will start by examining all tenders to ensure they meet in all respects the eligibility criteria and other requirements in the ITT, and that the tender is all aspects in meeting the requirements of "Part 2 – Supply Requirements", including checking for tenders with unacceptable errors, abnormally low tenders, and abnormally high tenders, including meeting the specific additional requirements for

[Particulars to Eligible Tenders in reference to ITT 11.1 of the Tender Document]

4 Technical Evaluation of Quality

Tenders that pass Preliminary Examination for Determination of Responsiveness will be subjected to technical evaluation of quality. Without prejudice to the provisions of ITT 34, the Procuring Entity's evaluation of manuscripts will consider quality factors as indicated below.

PRELIMINARY EVALUATION

- 1. Must submit a copy of certificate of Registration/Incorporation.
- 2. Must provide CR12 for a limited company.
- **3.** Must Submit a copy of a valid Tax Compliance certificate (Validity will be checked on the KRA TCC)
- 4. Must provide a current business permit
- 6. The Tender form must be dully filled, signed and stamped
- 7. The price schedule must be dully filled signed and stamped.
- 8. Must provide a bid bond of Kshs.200, 000.00 from a commercial bank or approved insurance company and should be valid for 120days from the date of opening.
- 9. Must provide certified Audited accounts for the year ended 2020, 2019, 2018.
- 10. Must dully fill, sign and stamp confidential business questionnaire
- 11. Must serialize all pages in the document from the first to the last.
- 12. Must dully fill, sign and stamp the forms as per Section IV: tendering forms
- 12. The University will not be held liable for any loss of

Document

Bidder who qualify at teh preliminary evaluation shall proceed to technical evaluation of quality

TECHNICAL EVALUATION

S/N	Criteria/Factor	Maximum ¹ Points	Tenderers Score
1	Conformity to the Curriculum	10	
	Conformity of the material to the requirements of the		
	current curriculum		
2	Content	20	
	Accuracy and appropriateness of the factual content of		
	the manuscript		
3	Level of language	20	
	Accessibility of the level of language to the pupils of the		
	Grade for which the text is intended and extent of help		
	to improve pupil's understanding and use of language		
4	Pedagogical Method	20	
	Appropriateness of the pedagogical method to classroom		
	circumstances and pupil needs and usefulness of the		
	exercises, tasks and evaluation and testing materials		
5	Teacher Support (Teacher's Guide)	10	
	Appropriateness of the Teacher's Guide in providing		
	good guidance to the curriculum; helping with lesson		
	planning; giving notes on each individual lesson;		
	helping with devising project work, homework, testing		
	and evaluations		

S/N	Criteria/Factor	Maximum ¹ Points	Tenderers Score
6	Presentation and design	10	
	Quality of the following aspects in relation to the		
	pedagogic needs of the text and the motivation of the		
	pupils		
	Page layout		
	Size and style of fonts used		
	General 'readability'		
	Spacing, margins, 'signposting,' clarity of impression		
7	Illustrations	10	
	Quality of the illustrations and their relevance to the		
	content and pedagogical intent of the text		
	Standard of illustrations		
	Accuracy of illustrations		
	Style of illustrations		
	Relationship between text and illustrations		
	Total Maximum Points	100	

Tenders scoring less than 80 points out of 100 shall be considered non-responsive.

5 Tender Evaluation (ITT 34)

This evaluation is only for those tenders that pass the Technical Evaluation.

a) In addition to the criteria listed in ITT34.2(a)–(c) the additional evaluation factors as per ITT 34.2(d)is specified as follows:

TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS

SNO	evaluation attributes	SCORES	MAX SCORES
1.	Supplier availability	Provide the following details 1. Name of Firm (2mks) 2. Physical address (2mks) 3. Town/city (2mks) 4. Street (2mks) 5. Contact person(s) (2mks) 6. Telephone numbers (2mks) 7. Postal address (2mks) 8. Email address/website (2mks)	16

2.	Indicate having undertaken similar assignment Provide documentary evidence in support of the experience of previous supplies i.e. (Contracts, Purchase Orders and Contact details of previous supply contracts) from at least (5) institutions of higher learning indicating evidence of similar supply	Each documentary evidence @ 8mks	40
3.	Credit Facility 30 days – 10 points 60 days – 15 points 90 days – 20 points	Written statement on provision of credit facility	20
4.	Timeline delivery schedule Project delivery schedule	Provide a timeline delivery schedule indicating timelines	9
5.	Firm's Annual Turnover (Kshs) (as evidenced in the audited accounts) Over 10 million 5 – 10 million Below 5 million	15 marks 10 marks 5 marks	15
	TOTAL MARKS		100

The cutoff point shall be 80 marks.only bid the qualify at this stage shall proceed to Financial evaluation

FINANCIAL EVALUATION

Tenders shall be awarded to the lowest evaluated bidder per line Item,

Prices shall include taxes,and trasport cost to JAramogi Oginga odinga University of Science and technology Bondo main campus.

To evaluate Items or Lots that include at least the percentages of items per lot and quantity per item as specified in ITT 14.6, if applicable. Tender evaluation of such tenders will be carried out as per the following procedures. The average price (or highest price as specified in TDS30.3) of an item quoted by substantially responsive Tenders will be added to the Tender price of those who did not quote for that item and the equivalent total cost of the tender so determined will be used for Tender comparison, evaluation, and award.

b) **Delivery schedule.** (As specified in the TDS)

The Goods specified in the List of Goods are required to be delivered within

the acceptable time range (after the earliest and before the latest date, both dates inclusive) specified in Section VII, Schedule of Requirements. No credit will be given to deliveries before the earliest date, and Tenders offering delivery after the final date shall be treated as non-responsive. Within this acceptable period, an adjustment of [insert the adjustment factor], will be added, for evaluation purposes only, to the Tender price of Tenders offering deliveries later than the "Earliest Delivery Date" but no later than the "Latest Delivery Date" specified in Section VII, Schedule of Requirements.

c) **Deviation in payment schedule**. [insert one of the following]

i) Tenderers shall state their Tender price for the payment schedule outlined in the SCC. Tenders shall be evaluated on the basis of this base price. Tenderers are, however, permitted to state an alternative payment schedule and indicate the reduction in Tender price they wish to offer for such alternative payment schedule. The Procuring Entity may consider the alternative payment schedule and the reduced Tender price offered by the tenderer selected on the basis of the base price for the payment schedule outlined in the SCC.

or

ii) The SCC stipulates the payment schedule specified by the Procuring Entity. If a Tender deviate from the schedule and if such deviation is considered acceptable to the Procuring Entity, the Tender will be evaluated by calculating interest earned for any earlier payments involved in the terms outlined in the Tender as compared with those stipulated in the SCC, at the rate per annum [insert adjustment rate].

d) Specific additional criteria

[Other specific additional criteria to be considered in the evaluation, and the evaluation method shall be detailed in TDS 34.6] [If specific sustainable procurement technical requirements have been specified in Section VII-Specification, either state that (i) those requirements will be evaluated on a pass/fail (compliance basis) or otherwise (ii) in addition to evaluating those requirements on a pass/fail (compliance basis), if applicable, specify the monetary adjustments to be applied to Tender Prices for comparison purposes on account of Tenders that exceed the specified minimum sustainable procurement technical requirements.]

6 Multiple Contracts (ITT 34.4)

Multiple contracts will be permitted in accordance with ITT 34.4. Tenderers are evaluated on basis of Lots and the lowest evaluated tenderer identified for each Lot. The Procuring Entity will select one Option of the two Options listed below for award of Contracts.

OPTION 1

- If a tenderer wins only one Lot, the tenderer will be awarded a contract for that Lot, provided the tenderer meets the Eligibility and Qualification Criteria for that Lot.
- ii) If a tenderer wins more than one Lot, the tender will be awarded contracts

for all won Lots, provided the tenderer meets the aggregate Eligibility and Qualification Criteria for all the Lots. The tenderer will be awarded the combination of Lots for which the tenderer qualifies and the others will be considered for award to second lowest the tenderers.

OPTION2

The Procuring Entity will consider all possible combinations of won Lots [contract(s)] and determine the combinations with the lowest evaluated price. Tenders will then be awarded to the Tenderer or Tenderers in the combinations provided the tenderer meets the aggregate Eligibility and Qualification Criteria for all the won Lots.

7 Alternative Tenders (ITT 13.1)

An alternative if permitted under ITT 13.1, will be evaluated as follows:

TheProcuringEntityshallconsiderTendersofferedforalternativesasspecifiedinPartI ISectionVII,Schedule of Requirements. Only the technical alternatives, if any, of the Tenderer with the Lowest Evaluated Tender conformingtothebasictechnicalrequirementsshallbeconsideredbytheProcuringEnt ity.

8 MARGIN OF PREFERENCE

- 8.1 If the TDS so specifies, the Procuring Entity will grant a margin of preference of 15% (fifteen percent) to Tenderers offering goods manufactured, mined, extracted, grown, assembled or semi-processed in Kenya. Goods assembled or semi-processed in Kenya shall have a local content of not less than 40%.
- 8.2 The margin of preference will be applied in accordance with, and subject to, the following provisions:
- 8.2.1 Tenderers applying for such preference on goods offered shall be asked to provide, as part of the data for qualification, such information, including details of the goods produced in Kenya, so as to determine whether, according to the classification established by the Procuring Entity, a particular category of goods or group of goods qualifies for a margin of preference.
- 8.2.2 After Tenders have been received and reviewed by the Procuring Entity, goods offered in the responsive Tenders shall be assessed to ascertain they are manufactured, mined, extracted, grown, assembled or semi-processed in Kenya. Responsive tenders shall be classified into the following groups:
 - i. **Group A:** Tenders offering goods manufactured in Kenya, for which (a) labor, raw materials, and components from within Kenya account for more than forty (40) percent of the Ex-Works price; and(b) the production facility in which they will be manufactured or assembled has been engaged in manufacturing or assembling such goods at least since the date of Tender submission date;
 - ii. Group B: All other Tenders offering Goods manufactured in Kenya;
 - *iii.* **Group C:** Tenders offering Goods manufactured outside Kenya that have been already imported or that will be imported.

- 8.2.3 To facilitate this classification by the Procuring Entity, the tenderer shall complete which ever version of the Price Schedule furnished in the Tendering document is appropriate, provided however, that the completion of an incorrect version of the Price Schedule by the Tenderer shall not result in rejection of its Tender, but merely in the Procuring Entity's re classification of the Tender into its appropriate Tender group.
- 8.2.4 The Tenders in each group will then be compared to determine the Tender with the lowest evaluated cost in that group. The lowest evaluated cost Tender from each group shall then be compared with each other and if as a result of this comparison a Tender from Group A or Group B is the lowest, it shall be selected for the award.
- 8.2.5 If as a result of the preceding comparison, a Tender from Group C is the lowest evaluated cost, an amount equal to or 15% of the respective tender price, including unconditional discounts and excluding provisional sums, if any, shall be added to the evaluated price offered in each tender from Group C. If the tender from Group C is still the lowest tender, it shall be selected for award. If not, the lowest evaluated tender from Group A or B based on the first evaluation price shall be selected.

9 Post qualification and Contract ward (ITT37), more specifically,

After determining the substantially responsive Tender which offers the lowest-evaluated price, whether the tenderer is a manufacturer on or just a supplier: The Procuring Entity shall carry out the post-qualification, if no pre-qualification was done, using the following criteria:

- a) In case the tender <u>was subject to post-qualification</u>, the contract shall be awarded to the lowest evaluated tenderer, subject to confirmation of prequalification data, if so required.
- b) In case the tender <u>was not subject to post-qualification</u>, the tender that has been determined to be the lowest evaluated tenderer shall be considered for contract award, subject to meeting each of the following conditions.
 - i) The Tenderer shall demonstrate that it has access to, or has available, liquid assets, unencumbered real assets, lines of credit, and other financial means (independent of any contractual advance payment) sufficient to meet the construction cash flow of Kenya Shillings

 - iii) At least______(insert number) of contract(s) of a similar nature executed within Kenya, or the East African Community or abroad, that have been satisfactorily and substantially completed as a prime contractor, or joint venture member or sub-contractor each of minimum value Kenya shillings

 equivalent.

iv) Other conditions depending on their seriousness.

a) History of non- performing contracts:

Tenderer and each member of JV in case the Tenderer is a JV, shall demonstrate that Non-performance of a contract did not occur because of the default of the Tenderer, or the member of a JV in the last

_____(specify years). The required information shall be furnished in the appropriate form.

b) Pending Litigation

Financial position and prospective long-term profitability of the Single Tenderer, and in the case the Tenderer is a JV, of each member of the JV, shall remain sound according to criteria established with respect to Financial Capability under Paragraph (i) above if all pending litigation will be resolved against the Tenderer. Tenderer shall provide information on pending litigations in the appropriate form.

c) Litigation History

There shall be no consistent history of court/arbitral award decisions against the Tenderer, in the last

______(specify years). All parties to the contract shall furnish the information in the appropriate form about any litigation or arbitration resulting from contracts completed or ongoing under its execution over the years specified. A consistent history of awards against the Tenderer or any member of a JV may result in rejection of the tender.

Qualification Matrix

	Consolidators	Publishing	Manufacturing
General Experience	Minimum of three years in operations	Minimum of three years in operation prior to the Tender submission date, and an important part of its business must be in the development of authorship and the publication of educational materials.	Minimum of three years in operation prior to the date of Tender submission with an important part of its business being the manufacturing of printed and bound educational materials.
Specific Experience	Successfully completed minimum of two contracts similar in size and scope.	Successfully completed minimum of two similar contracts including development of educational or informational materials in the target languages specified in the tendering document.	Successfully completed a minimum of two contracts similar in size and scope.
		Contract skills in the following areas: project management, author commissioning, and publishing, specifically the following (depending on the exact nature of the contracts, not all of these may be required):	
		- Authorship identification, development, and management	

	Consolidators	Publishing	Manufacturing
		 Text and art editing Page design and layout Text setting and artwork origination Commissioning illustrations Financial management Procurement of materials for book manufacture Procurement of book manufacture Publishing management Distribution management Promotion 	
Financial Informatio n	Audited financial accounts for at least two complete fiscal years Cash flow availability for Kenya shilling million.	Audited financial accounts for at least two complete fiscal years that demonstrate the soundness of its financial position and that it has the financial resources to perform the proposed contract. It must demonstrate available cash flow arrangements for Kenya shillingmillion.	Audited financial accounts for at least two complete fiscal years, demonstrating the soundness of its financial position and that it has the financial resources to perform the proposed contract. It must demonstrate available cash flow arrangements for Kenya shillingmillion.
Production Capacity	The annual production required should be at least 2.5 times the value of the contract during the last three years. Premises equipped to acceptable standards to perform required function.	The annual production required should be at least 2.5 times the value of the contract during the last three years. Premises equipped to acceptable standards to perform the required functions.	The annual production required should be at least 2.5 times the value of the contract during the last three years. It must have available the following facilities and the appropriate skilled staff to operate them: - Camera - Platemaking - Sheet-fed or web-fed offset printing machinery capable of printing in one color or multiple colors, depending on the contract requirements - Finishing and binding - Packing - Delivery

Consolidators	Publishing	Manufacturing
		- Warehousing and distribution (depending on the contract requirements)
		If required in TDS, the Tenderer must submit (i) a list of its major plants and equipment showing (for each machine) the manufacturer, the model, the maximum and minimum sizes it can handle, the age, and the average output; and (ii) a list of its staff showing their skills and their years of experience.

SECTIONIV-TENDERING FORMS

1. Form of Tender

Instructions to Tenderers.

- *The Tenderer must prepare this Form of Tender on stationery with its letterhead clearly showing the Tenderer's complete name and business address.*
- *ii)* All italicized text is to help Tenderer in preparing this form.
- iii) Tenderer must complete and sign and TENDERER'S ELIGIBILITY- CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE, CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT TENDER DETERMINATION and the SELF DECLARATION OF THE TENDERER, all attached to this Form of Tender.
- iv) The Form of Tender shall include the following Forms duly completed and signed by the Tenderer.
 - Tenderer's Eligibility-Confidential Business Questionnaire
 - Certificate of Independent Tender Determination
 Self-Declaration of the Tenderer

Date of this Tender submission:	[insert date (as day, month and year) of Tender
submission] ITT No.:	[insert number of ITT process]
Invitation to Tender No.:	[insert identification]
Alternative No.:	[insert identification No if this is a Tender for an alternative]
To: <i>[ins</i>	ert complete name of Procuring Entity]

- a) We have examined and have no reservations to the tendering document, including Addenda issued in accordance with Instructions to Tenderers (ITT8);
- b) We meet the eligibility requirements and have no conflict of interest in accordance with ITT4;
- c) We have not been suspended nor declared ineligible by the Procuring Entity based on execution of Tender-SecuringDeclarationorProposal-SecuringDeclarationinKenyainaccordancewithITT4.8;
- d) We offer to supply in conformity with the tendering document and in accordance with the Delivery Schedules specified in the Schedule of Requirements the following Goods: [insert a brief description of the Goods and Related Services];
- e) The total price of our Tender, excluding any discounts offered in item (f) below is: [Insert one of the options below as appropriate]

Option 1, in case of one lot: Total price is: [insert the total price of the Tender in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currencies];

Or

Option 2, in case of multiple lots:(a) Total price of each lot [insert the total price of each lot in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currencies]; and(b) Total price of all lots (sum of all lots) [insert the total price of all lots in words and figures, indicating the various amounts and the respective currencies];

- f) The discounts offered and the methodology for their application are:
 - i) The discounts offered are: [Specify in detail each discount offered.]

- *ii)* The exact method of calculations to determine the net price after application of discounts is shown below: [Specify in detail the method that shall be used to apply the discounts];
- g) **Tender Validity Period**: Our Tender shall be valid for the period specified in TDS18.1(as amended if applicable) from the date fixed for the Tender submission deadline specified in TDS22.1(as amended if applicable), and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period;
- h) **Performance Security**: If our Tender is accepted, we commit to obtain a Performance Security in accordance with the tendering document;
- i) One Tender per Tenderer: We are not submitting any other Tender(s) as an individual Tenderer, and we are not participating in any other Tender(s) as a Joint Venture member, or as a subcontractor, and meet the requirements of ITT4.3, other than alternative Tenders submitted in accordance with ITT13;
- j) **Suspension and Debarment:** We, along with any of our subcontractors, suppliers, consultants, manufacturers, or service providers for any part of the contract, are not subject to, and not controlled by any entity or individual that is subject to, a temporary suspension or a debarment imposed by the PPRA. Further, we are not ineligible under Kenya laws or official regulations or pursuant to a decision of the United Nations Security Council;
- *State-owned enterprise or institution:* [select the appropriate option and delete the other] [We are not a state-owned enterprise or institution]/ [We are a state-owned enterprise or institution but meet the requirements of ITT 4.7];
- l) We have paid, or will pay the following commissions, gratuities, or fees with respect to the Tendering process or execution of the Contract: [insert complete name of each Recipient, its full address, the reason for which each commission or gratuity was paid and the amount and currency of each such commission or gratuity].

Name of Recipient	Address	Reason	Amount

(If none has been paid or is to be paid, indicate "none.")

- m) **Binding Contract:** We understand that this Tender, together with your written acceptance thereof included in your Form of Acceptance, shall constitute a binding contract between us, until a formal contract is prepared and executed:
- n) **Not bound to Accept:** We understand that you are not bound to accept the Lowest evaluated cost Tender, the Lowest Evaluated Tender or any other Tender that you may receive;
- o) **Fraud and Corruption**: We hereby certify that we have taken steps to ensure that no person acting for us or on our behalf engages in any type of Fraud and Corruption.
- p) Collusive practices: We hereby certify and confirm that the tender is genuine, non-collusive and made with the intention of accepting the contract if awarded. To this effect we have signed the "Certificate of Independent tender Determination" attached below.
- u) **Code of Ethical Conduct:** We undertake to adhere by the Ethics for Persons Participating in Public Procurement and Asset Disposal, copy available from _____(specify website) during the procurement process and the execution of any resulting contract.
- q) We, the Tenderer, have completed fully and signed the following Forms as part of our Tender
 - a) **Tenderer's Eligibility**; Confidential Business Questionnaire to establish we are not in any conflict to interest.

- b) **Certificate of Independent Tender Determination** to declare that we completed the tender without colluding with other tenderers.
- c) **Self-Declaration of the Tenderer**—to declare that we will, if awarded a contract not engage in any form of fraud and corruption.
- d) Declaration and commitment to the Code of Ethics for Persons Participating in Public Procurement and Asset Disposal.
- v) Further, we confirm that we have read and understood the full content and scope of fraud and corruption as informed in "Appendix1-Fraud and Corruption" attached to the Form of Tender.

Name of the Tenderer: *[insert complete name of person signing the Tender]

Name of the person duly authorized to sign the Tender on behalf of the Tenderer: **[insert complete name of person duly authorized to sign the Tender]

^{*:} In the case of the Tender submitted by a Joint Venture specify the name of the Joint Venture as Tenderer.

^{**:} Person signing the Tender shall have the power of attorney given by the Tenderer. The power of attorney shall be attached with the Tender Schedules.

A. TENDERER'SELIGIBILITY-CONFIDENTIALBUSINESSQUESTIONNAIRE

Instruction to Tenderer

Tender is instructed to complete the particulars required in this Form, *one form for each entity if Tender is a JV*. Tenderer is further reminded that it is an offence to give false information on this Form.

a) Tenderer's details

	ITEM	DESCRIPTION
1	Name of the Procuring Entity	
2	Reference Number of the Tender	
3	Date and Time of Tender Opening	
4	Name of the Tenderer	
5	Full Address and Contact Details of the Tenderer.	 Country City Location Building Floor Postal Address Name and email of contact person.
6	Current Trade License Registration Number and Expiring date	•
7	Name, country and full address (postal and physical addresses, email, and telephone number) of Registering Body/Agency	
8	Description of Nature of Business	
9	Maximum value of business which the Tenderer handles.	
10	State if Tenders Company is listed in stock exchange, give name and full address (postal and physical addresses, email, and telephone number) of state which stock exchange	

General and Specific Details

b) S	Sole Proprietor, provide the following details.
------	---

Name in full	Age
Nationality	Country of Origin
Citizenshin	

c) Partnership, provide the following details.

	Names of Partners	Nationality	Citizenship	% Shares owned
1				
2				
3				

	I)	Private or publ	ic Company				
	ii)	State the nomin	nal and issued capit	al of the Compa	ny:-		
		Nominal Kenya	a Shillings (Equiva	lent)			
	Issued Kenya Shillings (Equivalent)						
	;;;)	•	Directors as follow	,			
	111)	Give details of	Directors as follow	/8.			
		Names of Dire	ector	Nationality	(Citizenship	% Shares owned
	1						
	3						
		l	I.				
(e)	DIS	SCLOSURE OI	F INTEREST - Int	terest of the Fir	m in tl	he Procuring E	ntity.
	i)						(Name of Procuring Entity) wl
		has/have an inte	erest or relationship	in this firm?			
		Vag/Na		If you man	ميناء ،	dataila aa fallawy	~
		Y es/10	•••••	II yes, pr	ovide (ietalis as follows	S.
	Na	mes of Person	Designation in th	ne Procuring En	ntity	Interest or Re	lationship with Tenderer
1							
3							
ii)		nflict of interest	disclosure	Disclosure		-	s of the relationship with
1	Tot	nderer is directly	or indirectly	YES OR NO	Tend	ierer	
1		•	ed by or is under				
	1	nmon control wi	•				
		derer.					
2		nderer receives o	or has received				
		direct or indire					
	and	other tenderer.	·				
3	1	nderer has the sa	•				
		resentative as ar					
4		nder has a relatio					
	1		rectly or through				
			es, that puts it in a				
		sition to influence					
	1	other tenderer, or					
	1	cisions of the Pro					
_		arding this tende					
5		y of the Tendere					
		ticipated as a co					
			lesign or technical				
		ecifications of the					
	tne	subject of the te	nder.				

Registered Company, provide the following details.

d)

Tenderer would be providing goods, works, non-consulting services or

consulting services during implementation of the contract specified in this Tender Document.

	Type of Conflict	Disclosure	If YES provide details of the relationship with
		YES OR NO	Tenderer
7	Tenderer has a close business or		
	family relationship with a		
	professional staff of the Procuring		
	Entity who are directly or indirectly		
	involved in the preparation of the		
	Tender document or specifications		
	of the Contract, and/or the Tender		
	evaluation process of such contract.		
8	Tenderer has a close business or		
	family relationship with a		
	professional staff of the Procuring		
	Entity who would be involved in		
	the implementation or supervision		
	of the such Contract.		
9	Has the conflict stemming from		
	such relationship stated in item 7		
	and 8 above been resolved in a		
	manner acceptable to the Procuring		
	Entity throughout the tendering		
	process and execution of the		
	Contract.		

C	C4.C-	- 4
f)	Certifica	ation

On behalf of the Tenderer, I certify that the information given above is confishing of submission.	omplete, current and accurate as at the date
Full Name	
Title or Designation	
(Signature)	(Date)

B. CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT TENDER DETERMINATION

of Pro	the under signed, in submitting the accompanying Letter of Tender to the								
I certi	fy, o	on behalf of	ame of Tenderer	:] that:					
1.	I ha	ave read and I understand the contents of this Certificate;							
2.	I understand that the Tender will be disqualified if this Certificate is found not to be true and complete in every respect;								
3.		m the authorized representative of the Tenderer with authority to sign the oder on behalf of the Tenderer;	nis Certificate, a	nd to submit the					
4.		the purposes of this Certificate and the Tender, I understand that the weividual or organization, other than the Tenderer, whether or not affiliate							
	a)	Has been requested to submit a Tender in response to this request for t	tenders;						
	b)	could potentially submit a tender in response to this request for tenderabilities or experience;	s, based on their	qualifications,					
5.	The	e Tenderer discloses that [check one of the following, as applicable]:							
	a)	The Tenderer has arrived at the Tender independently from, and witho agreement or arrangement with, any competitor;	out consultation,	communication,					
	b)	enderer disclose	ngements with one or oses, in the attached nd the nature of, and						
6.		particular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs(5)(a) or (5)(b) a isultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competition.		been no					
	a)	prices;							
	b)	methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices;							
		the intention or decision to submit, or not to submit, a tender; or							
	d)	the submission of a tender which does not meet the specifications of the specifically disclosed pursuant to paragraph(5)(b) above;							
7.	In addition, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications or delivery particulars of the works or services to which this request for tenders relates, except as specifically authorized by the procuring authority or as specifically disclosed pursuant to paragraph(5)(b) above;								
8.	The terms of the Tender have not been, and will not be, knowingly disclosed by the Tenderer, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official tender opening, or of the awarding of the Contract, which ever comes first, unless otherwise required by law or as specifically disclosed pursuant to paragraph(5)(b) above.								
Name	;								
Title_									
Date_									
[Nam	e, tii	tle and signature of authorized agent of Tenderer and Date]							

FORM SD1

SELF DECLARATION THAT THE PERSON/TENDERER IS NOT DEBARRED IN THE MATTER OF THE PUBLIC PROCUREMENT AND ASSET DISPOSAL ACT 2015

I	, of Post Office Box being a
resid	lent of
1.	THAT I am the Company Secretary/ Chief Executive/Managing Director/Principal Officer/Director of
2.	THAT the aforesaid Bidder, its Directors and subcontractors have not been debarred from participating in procurement proceeding under Part IV of the Act.
3.	THAT what is deponed to herein above is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.
(Tit	le) (Signature) (Date)
Bidd	ler Official Stamp

FORM SD2

SELF DECLARATION THAT THE TENDERER WILL NOT ENGAGE IN ANY CORRUPT OR FRAUDULENT PRACTICE

	of P. O. Boxbeing a resident of do hereby make a statement as ws:-
1.	THATIamtheChiefExecutive/ManagingDirector/PrincipalOfficer/Directorof
2.	THAT the aforesaid Bidder, its servants and/or agents/subcontractors will not engage in any corruptor fraudulent practice and has not been requested to pay any inducement to any member of the Board, Management, Staff and/or employees and/or agents of
3.	THAT the aforesaid Bidder, its servants and/or agents/subcontractors have not offered any inducement to any member of the Board, Management, Staff and/or employees and/or agents of
4.	THAT the aforesaid Bidder will not engage/has not engaged in any corrosive practice with other bidders participating in the subject tender.
5.	THAT what is deponed to herein above is true to the best of my knowledge information and belief.
 (Title	e) (Signature) (Date)
Bidd	er's Official Stamp

DECLARATION AND COMMITMENT TO THE CODE OF ETHICS

I (person) on behalf of (Name of th
Business/ Company/Firm)
I do hereby commit to abide by the provisions of the Code of Ethics for persons participating in Public Procurement and Asset Disposal.
Name of Authorized signatory
Sign
Position
Office address
E-mail
Name of the Firm/Company
Date
(Company Seal/ Rubber Stamp where applicable)
Witness
Name
Sign
Date

D. APPENDIX1-FRAUD AND CORRUPTION

(Appendix 1 shall not be modified)

1. Purpose

1.1 The Government of Kenya's Anti-Corruption and Economic Crime laws and their sanction's policies and procedures, Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act (no. 33 of 2015) and its Regulation, and any other Kenya's Acts or Regulations related to Fraud and Corruption, and similar offences, shall apply with respect to Public Procurement Processes and Contracts that are governed by the laws of Kenya.

2. Requirements

- 2.1 The Government of Kenya requires that all parties including Procuring Entities, Tenderers, (applicants/proposers), Consultants, Contractors and Suppliers; any Sub-contractors, Sub-consultants, Service providers or Suppliers; any Agents(whether declared or not); and any of their Personnel, involved and engaged in procurement under Kenya's Laws and Regulation, observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement process, selection and contract execution of all contracts, and refrain from Fraud and Corruption and fully comply with Kenya's laws and Regulations as per paragraphs 1.1 above.
- 2.2 Kenya's public procurement and asset disposal act (*No. 33 of 2015*) under Section 66 describes rules to be followed and actions to be taken in dealing with Corrupt, Coercive, Obstructive, Collusive or Fraudulent practices, and Conflicts of Interest in procurement including consequences for offences committed. A few of the provisions noted be low highlight Kenya's policy of no tolerance for such practices and behavior:
 - 1) a person to whom this Act applies shall not be involved in any corrupt, coercive, obstructive, collusive or fraudulent practice; or conflicts of interest in any procurement or asset disposal proceeding;
 - 2) A person referred to under subsection (1) who contravenes the provisions of that sub-section commits an offence;
 - 3) Without limiting the generality of the subsection (1) and (2), the person shall be:
 - a) disqualified from entering into a contract for a procurement or asset disposal proceeding; or
 - b) if a contract has already been entered into with the person, the contract shall be voidable;
 - 4) The voiding of a contract by the procuring entity under subsection (7) does not limit any legal remedy the procuring entity may have;
 - 5) An employee or agent of the procuring entity or a member of the Board or committee of the procuring entity who has a conflict of interest with respect to a procurement
 - a) Shall not take part in the procurement proceedings;
 - b) shall not, after a procurement contract has been entered into, take part in any decision relating to the procurement or contract; and
 - c) shall not be a subcontract or for the tenderer to whom was awarded contract, or a member of the group of tenderers to whom the contract was awarded, but the subcontractor appointed shall meet all the requirements of this Act.
 - 6) An employee, agent or member described in subsection (1) who refrains from doing anything prohibited under that subsection, but for that subsection, would have been within his or her duties shall disclose the conflict of interest to the procuring entity;
 - 7) If a person contravenes subsection (1) with respect to a conflict of interest described in subsection (5)(a) and the contract is awarded to the person or his relative or to another person in whom one of them had a direct or indirect pecuniary interest, the contract shall be terminated and all costs incurred by the public entity shall be made good by the awarding officer. Etc.
- 2.3 In compliance with Kenya's laws, regulations and policies mentioned above, the Procuring Entity:
 - a) Defines broadly, for the purposes of the above provisions, the terms set forth below as follows:
 - i) "corrupt practice" Is the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting, directly or indirectly, of anything of value to influence improperly the actions of another party;

- ii) "fraudulent practice" is any act or omission, including misrepresentation, that knowingly or recklessly misleads, or attempts to mislead, a party to obtain financial or other benefit or to avoid an obligation;
- iii) "collusive practice" is an arrangement between two or more parties designed to achieve an improper purpose, including to influence improperly the actions of another party;
- iv) "coercive practice" is impairing or harming, or threatening to impair or harm, directly or indirectly, any party or the property of the party to influence improperly the actions of a party;
- v) "obstructive practice" is: -
 - deliberately destroying, falsifying, altering, or concealing of evidence material to the investigation or making false statements to investigators in order to materially impede investigation by Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (PPRA) or any other appropriate authority appointed by Government of Kenya into allegations of a corrupt, fraudulent, coercive, or collusive practice; and/or threatening, harassing, or intimidating any party to prevent it from disclosing its knowledge of matters relevant to the investigation or from pursuing the investigation; or
 - acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the PPRA's or the appointed authority's inspection and audit rights provided for under paragraph2.3e. below.
- b) Defines more specifically, in accordance with the above procurement Act provisions set forth for fraudulent and collusive practices as follows:
 - "fraudulent practice" includes a misrepresentation of fact in order to influence a procurement or disposal process or the exercise of a contract to the detriment of the procuring entity or the tenderer or the contractor, and includes collusive practices amongst tenderers prior to or after tender submission designed to establish tender prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the procuring entity of the benefits of free and open competition.
- c) Rejects a proposal for award of a contract if PPRA determines that the firm or individual recommended for award, any of its personnel, or its agents, or its sub-consultants, sub-contractors, service providers, suppliers and/ or their employees, has, directly or indirectly, engaged incorrupt, fraudulent, collusive, coercive, or obstructive practices in competing for the contract in question;
- d) Pursuant to the Kenya's above stated Acts and Regulations, may sanction or debar or recommend to appropriate authority (ies) for sanctioning and debarment of a firm or individual, as applicable under the Acts and Regulations;
- (e) Requires that a clause be included in Tender documents and Request for Proposal documents requiring (i) Tenderers (applicants/proposers), Consultants, Contractors, and Suppliers, and their Sub-contractors, Sub-consultants, Service providers, Suppliers, Agents personnel, permit the PPRA or any other appropriate authority appointed by Government of Kenya to inspect² all accounts, records and other documents relating to the procurement process, selection and/or contract execution, and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the PPRA or any other appropriate authority appointed by Government of Kenya; and
- (f) Pursuant to Section 62 of the above Act, requires Applicants/Tenderers to submit along with their Applications/Tenders/Proposals a "Self-Declaration Form" as included in the procurement document declaring that they and all parties involved in the procurement process and contract execution have not engaged/will not engage in any corrupt or fraudulent practices.

For the avoidance of doubt, a party's ineligibility to be awarded a contract shall include, without limitation, (i) applying for pre-qualification, expressing interest in A consultancy, and tendering, either directly or as a nominated sub-contractor, nominated consultant, nominated manufacturer or supplier, or nominated service provider, in respect of such contract, and (ii) entering into an addendum or amendment introducing a material modification to any existing contract.

² Inspections in this context usually are investigative (i.e., forensic) in nature. They involve fact-finding activities undertaken by the Investigating Authority or persons appointed by the Procuring Entity to address specific matters related to investigations/audits, such as evaluating the veracity of an allegation of possible Fraud and Corruption, through the appropriate mechanisms. Such activity includes but is not limited to: accessing and examining a firm's or individual's financial records and information, and making copies thereof as relevant; accessing and examining any other documents, data and information (whether in hard copy or electronic format) deemed relevant for the investigation/audit, and making copies thereof as relevant; interviewing staff and other relevant individuals; performing physical inspections and site visits; and obtaining third party verification of information.

2. TENDERER INFORMATIONFORM

	nderer shall fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated below. No alterations to its format permitted and no substitutions shall be accepted.]
Oate:	[insert date (as day, month and year) of Tender submission] ITT No.:[insert number of
enderi	ng process] Alternative No.:[insert identification No if this is a Tender for an alternative] Page
	ofpages
1. Te	enderer's Name
2. In	case of JV, legal name of each member:
3. To	enderer's actual or intended country of registration:
4. Te	enderer's year of registration:
5. Te	enderer's Address in country of registration:
6. T	enderer's Authorized Representative Information
N	ame:
A	ldress:
	lephone/Fax numbers:
Eı	nail Address:
7.	Attached are copies of original documents of [check the box(es) of the attached original documents]
	Articles of Incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association), and/or documents of registration of the legal entity named above, in accordance with ITT 4.4.
	In case of JV, Form of intent to form JV or JV agreement, in accordance with ITT 4.1.
	Tax Obligations for Kenyan Tenderers, attach copy of current tax clearance certificate or tax exemption certificate issued by the Kenya Revenue Authority in accordance with ITT 4.14.
	In case of state-owned enterprise or institution, in accordance with ITT 4.6 documents establishing:
•	Legal and financial autonomy
•	Operation under commercial law
•	Establishing that the Tenderer is not under the supervision of the Procuring Entity
2. Inc	eluded are the organizational chart, a list of Board of Directors, and the beneficial ownership.

3. Tenderer's JV Members Information Form

[The Tenderer shall fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated below. The following table shall be filled in for the Tenderer and for each member of a Joint Venture]]. ITT No: [insert number of Tendering process] alternative] Page of pages Tenderer's Name: Tenderer's JV Member's name: Tenderer's JV Member's country of registration: 4. Tenderer's JV Member's year of registration: 4. Tenderer's JV Member's legal address in country of registration: 5. Tenderer's JV Member's authorized representative information Name: Address: Telephone/Fax numbers: Email Address: 7. Attached are copies of original documents of [check the box(es) of the attached original documents1 Articles of Incorporation (or equivalent documents of constitution or association), and/or registration documents of the legal entity named above, in accordance with ITT 4.4. In case of a state-owned enterprise or institution, documents establishing legal and financial autonomy, operation in accordance with commercial law, and they are not under the supervision of the Procuring Entity, in accordance with ITT 4.7. 2. Included are the organizational chart, a list of Board of Directors, and the beneficial ownership.

6. PRICE SCHEDULEFORMS

[The Tenderer shall fill in these Price Schedule Forms in accordance with the instructions indicated. The list of line items in column1 of the **Price Schedules** shall coincide with the List of Textbooks and Reading Materials and Related Services specified by the Procuring Entity in the Schedule of Requirements.]

	JARAMOGI OGINGA ODINGA UNIVERSITY OF SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY					
	TITLE	AUTHOR	ISBN NUMBER	NO. OF. COPIES	UNIT PRICE	TOTAL PRICE
1	Kitumbua Kimeingia Mchanga	S. A. Mohamed	ISBN NUMBER	10	PRICE	TOTAL PRICE
	KITOTIDUA KITTEILIGIA MCHANGA	Ari Katini		10		
2	Mama ee	Mwachofi		10		
3	Kilio cha Haki	A. Mazrui		10		
4	Kifo Kisimani	Kithikia wa Mberia		10		
5	Dunia Yao	S.A. Mohamed		10		
6	Babu Alipofufuka	S.A Mohamed		10		
7	Rosa Mistika	E. Kezilahabi		10		
8	Siku Njema	Ken Walibora		10		
9	Kidagaa Kimemwozea	Ken Walibora		10		
10	Walenisi	G. K. Mkangi		10		
11	Tumbo Lisiloshiba			5		
12	Harusi ya Buldozer			5		
13	Mayai Waziri wa Maradhi na Hadithi Nyingine			5		
14	Damu Nyeusi			5		
15	Handbook to the Construction and Use of Insect Collection and Rearing Devices: A guide for teachers with suggested classroom applications. (2005) Springer	Paulson G.S.	978- 1402029745	5		
16	Research Techniques in Animal Ecology: Controversies and Consequences2 nd ed. (2000) Columbia University Press	Boitani L. and Fuller T.K	978- 0231113410	5		
17	The Molecular Biology of Insect Disease Vectors; A methods manual.(1997) Springer	Benedict, M.Q and Crampton, J.M.	978- 0412736605	5		
18	Insect Physiology and Biochemistry3 rd ed (2015)CRC Press.	Nation, J.L.	978- 1482247589	5		
19	The Insects: Structure and Function5 th ed. (2012) Cambridge University Press	Chapman, R.F.	978- 0521113892	5		
20	Encyclopedia of Entomology 2 nd ed. (2008) Springer	Capinera, J.L	978- 1402062421	5		
21	Insect Morphology and Phylogeny: A textbook for Students of Entomology (2013) De Gruyter	Beutel R.G.; Friedrich F.; Yang Xing-Ke; Ge Si-Qin	978- 3110262636	5		

22	Advances in Insect Physiology Volume 37 .(2014).Academic Press	Simpson J.S. and Casas J.	978- 0323165723	5	
23	The Biology of Blood-Sucking Insects2 nd ed. (2005) Cambridge University Press	Lehane M.J.	978- 0521543958	5	
24	Insect Ecology: Behavior, Populations and Communities. Illustrated edition. (2011) Cambridge University Press	Price P., Denno R., Eubanks M., Finke D. and Kaplan I.	978- 0521834889	5	
25	Vector Biology, Ecology and Control. (2014).Springer	Atkinson P.W.	978- 9400791275	5	
26	Behavioural Ecology of Insect Parasitoids: From Theoretical Approaches to Field Applications. (2007) Wiley-Blackwell	Wajnberg E., Bernstein C., and van Alphen, J.	978- 1405163477	5	
27	Behavioural Manipulation Methods for Insect Pest Management	Foster S.P. and Harris M.O.		5	
28	The Insects: An Outline of Entomology5 th ed. (2014)Wiley-Blackwell.	Gullan P.J. and Cranston P.S	978- 1118846155	5	
29	Medical Entomology for Students5 th ed. (2012)Cambridge University Press	Service M	978- 1107668188	5	
30	Insect Conservation: A Handbook of Approaches and Methods.Illustrated edition (2010) Oxford University Press.	Samways M.J., McGeoch M.A. and New T.R.	978- 0199298228	5	
31	Behavioral Ecology of Insect Parasitoids: From Theoretical Approaches to Field Applications.(2007) Wiley- Blackwell	Wajnberg E., Bernstein C., and van Alphen, J.	978- 1405163477	5	
32	Handbook to the Construction and Use of Insect Collection and Rearing Devices: A guide for teachers with suggested classroom applications(2005) Springer	Paulson G.S.	978- 1402029745	5	
33	Pollination Ecology and the Rain Forest: Sarawak Studies.(2010) Springer	Roubik D.W., Sakai S. and Karim, A.A.H. (2005).	978- 1441919458	5	
34	Engineering Genesis: The Ethics of Genetic Engineering in Non- human species.(1998) Routledge	Bruce D and Bruce A.	978- 1853835704	5	
35	Bioethics: The Basics2 nd ed.(2017) Routledge)	Campbell, A.V. (2017).	978- 0415790314	5	

36	Bioethics: An Anthology3 rd ed.(2015)Wiley-Blackwell	Kuhse H., Schüklenk, U and Singer, P.	978- 1118941508	5	
37	Bioethics and Biosafety. (2008) IK International.	Saatesh, M.K.	978- 8190675703	5	
38	Bioethics: An Introduction.(2012) Cambridge University Press	Talbot M.	978- 0521714594	5	
39	Research methodology: methods and techniques4 th ed(2019)New Age International	Kothari, C.R.	9386649225	2	
40	Applied Social Research. A tool for the Human Service9 th ed.(2013)Cengage Learning	Monette R.Duane, Sullivan J. Thomas and DeJong R. Cornell	978- 1285075518	5	
41	Research Methods for the Behavioral Sciences6 th ed (2018) Wadsworth	Stangor Charles	978- 1337613316	5	
42	Research Methods A Process of Inquiry7 th ed. (2009). Pearson	Graziano M. Antony and Raulin L. Michael	978- 0205637454	5	
43	Research Methods in Social Science. (2000).New York: Worth Publishers.	Frankfort-Nachmias, C. and Nachmias, D	978-1-57259-794- 5	5	
44	Quantitative Research Methods for the Social Sciences. (2012 New York: Pearson.	Berg, L.B. and Lune, H.	978-0205809387	5	
45	Discovering statistics using SPSS5 th ed. (2017)Sage Publications	Field, A.	978- 1526419521	5	
46	Design and Analysis of Experiments: Classical and Regression Approaches with SAS (2009) CRC Press	Leonard C. Onyiah	9.78142E+12	5	
47	Applied Regression Analysis and Generalized Linear Models3 rd ed.(2015).Sage	Fox J.	978- 1452205663	5	
48	Applied Regression Analysis and Other Multivariable Methods5 th ed (2013) Brooks/Cole	Kleinbaum G. David, Kupper L. Lawrence, Nizam Azhar and Muller E. Keith	978- 1285051086	5	
49	Analyzing Complex Survey Data2 nd ed.(2005)Sage.	Eun S L and Ronald N.	978- 0761930389	5	
50	The Statistical Sleuth: A Course in Methods of Data Analysis. (2012) Boston, MA: Cengage Learning.	Ramsey, F and Schafer, D.	978- 1133490678	5	
51	Geographical information	Roberts A. Steven	978-	5	

	Systems and Science: A concise	and Robertson	0199003631		
	Handbook of Spatial Data Handling, Representation and Computation(2016)	Colin.			
52	Applied Spatial Data Analysis with R2 nd ed.(2013)Springer.	Waller, L.A. and Gotway, C.	978- 1461476177	5	
53	GIS Fundamentals: A First Text on Geographical Information Systems. 6 th ed.(2019)Xan Du Publishing	Bolstad Paul	978- 1593995522	5	
54	Introduction to Geographic Information Systems, 6 th ed.(2011) McGraw-Hill	Chang, Kang- tsung	978- 0071086165	5	
55	An Introduction to Geographic Information Systems. (2012). London: Pearson.	Heywood I., Cornelius S. and Carver S.	978-0-27372259-5	5	
56	Edible insects in Africa	Marcel D		5	
57	Edible Insects in Sustainable Food Systems. (2018). Cham, Switzerland. Springer Nature.	Halloran, A., Flore, R., Vantomme, P. and Roos, N. (Eds.).	978-3319740102	5	
58	Edible Insects in a Food Safety and Nutritional Perspective: A critical Review.	Belloco, S; Carmel L; MichelaM; Christiana C., Maurizio G.P; and Antonia R.	Journal	5	
59	Edible Insects of the World. Boca (2016) Raton: CRC Press.	Mitsuhashi, J.	1315350882	5	
60	Insect Diets: Science and Technology. (2003).Boca Raton: CRC Press	Cohen, A.C.	9.78147E+12	5	
61	Insect Vectors and Plant Pathogens.(2018) CRC Press	E Butter N.S	978- 367780845	5	
62	Crop Pests and Pathogens Move Pole-wards in a Warming World.	Bebber D.P., Ramotowski M.A.T and Gurr S.J.	Journal	5	
62	Integration of Insect-Resistant Genetically Modified Crops within IPM Programs.(2008) Springer	Jörg R, Anthony S and George K.	978-1-4020- 8373-0	5	
64	Field Manual of Techniques in Invertebrate Pathology: application and evaluation of pathogens for control of insects and other invertebrate pests	Lacey L.A		5	

65	Insect Pests of Farm, Garden, and Orchard8 th ed.	Ralph H. Davidson, William F. Lyon	812655293X	5	
66	Climate Change and Insect Pests Wallingford and Boston, MA: CABI International.	Bjorkman, C. and Niemela, P. (Eds.)	978-1-78064-378- 6	5	
67	The Biology of Plant-Insect Interactions: A Compendium for the Plant Biotechnologist. (2021)CRC Press	Emani C.H.	978- 0367781415	5	
68	Breeding Insect Resistant crops for Sustainable Agriculture.(2018) Springer	Arora, R and Sandhu, S. (2017).	978- 9811355585	5	
69	Insect-Plant Biology2 nd ed. (2005) Oxford University Press- Oxford	Schoonhoven, L.M., van Loon, J.J.A. and Dicke, M.	978- 0198525950	5	
70	Plant Resistance to Arthropods: Molecular and Conventional Approaches. (2005) Springer	Smith, M.C.	978- 0205194322	5	
71	Host Plant Resistance to Insects. (1995) CABI Publishing	Panda, N and Khush, G.S.	978- 0851989631	5	
72	Plant Resistance to Insects: A Fundamental Approach.(1989) Wiley-Blackwell	Smith, C. M.	978- 0471849384	5	
73	Integrated Pest Management: Current Concepts and Ecological Perspective(2013) Academic Press	Abrol D.P.	978- 0123985293	5	
74	Behavioral Ecology of Insect Parasitoids: From Theoretical Approaches to Field Applications. 2007) Wiley- Blackwell	Wajnberg, E., Bernstein, C. and van Alphen, J.	978- 1405163477	5	
75	Insect Pest Management: Field and Protected Crops.(2010) Springer	Horowitz A.R. and Ishaaya, I.	978- 3642058592	5	
76	Insect Pest Management and Ecological Research. (2003) Cambridge University Press	Walter G.H.	978- 0521800624	5	
77	Entomology and Pest Management7 th ed (2021) Waveland Press.	Pedigo P. Larry	978- 1478639923	5	
78	Biological Control of Insects Pests. (2019).Waltham Abbey, UK: Edtech	White, B.	978-1839474453	5	
79	Integrated Pest Management. (2013) Jodhpur, India: Scientific Publishers	Dhawan, A.K., Singh, B.,	978-81-7233-850- 3	5	

1		Ĭ	Ī	İ	ı	İ
80	Ecology of Parasite-vector Interactions3 rd rev.ed.(2012) Wageningen Academic	Takken W and Koenraadt CJM (2013).	978- 9086861880	5		
81	Vector Biology, Ecology and Control.(2014) Springer	Atkinson P.W.	978- 9400791275	5		
82	The Biology of Blood-Sucking Insects. (1991) Springer	Lehane, M.J.	978- 0044454090	5		
83	Medical Entomology for Students5 th ed. (2012)Cambridge University Press	Service M	978- 1107668188	5		
84	Modern Parasitology: A Textbook of Parasitology2 nd ed.(1993) John Wiley.	Cox F.E	978- 0632025855	5		
85	Parasitology and Vector Biology. (2016) Syrawood Publishing House.	Jose, C.	978-1682863510	5		
86	Biology of Disease Vectors. Cambridge, (2004) MA: Academic Press.	Marquardt, W.C.	978-0124732766	5		
87	Human-Insect Interactions (2021) CRC Press.	Govorushko S.	978- 0367781583	5		
88	Ecology of Parasite-vector Interactions3 rd rev. ed. (2012) Wageningen Academic	Takken W and Koenraadt C.J.M	978- 9086861880	5		
89	Clinical Parasitology: A Practical Approach .2 nd ed (2012) Saunders	Zeibig A. Elizabeth	978- 1416060444	5		
90	Medical Parasitology4 th ed.(2015) CBS Publishers	Arora, B. and Arora, D.R., 2002.	8123924119	5		
91	Modern Parasitology: A Textbook of Parasitology2 nd ed. 1993) John Wiley.	Cox F.E	978- 0632025855	5		
92	Epidemiology: Principles, Methods and Critical Appraisal.(2021) Brush Education	Patten B. Scott	1550598961	5		
93	Epidemiology 6 th ed. (2019) Elsevier.	Gordis Leon	978- 0323552295	5		
94	Epidemiology for Public Health Practice6 th ed(2020).Jones and Bartlett	Friis H. Robert and Sellers A. Thomas	978- 1284175431	5		
95	Clinical Epidemiology: The Essentials. 4 th ed. (2019) Wolters Kluwer	Fletcher W. Robert and Fletcher W. Suzanne	978- 1975109554	5		

96	Medical Epidemiology, 5 th ed.(2015) McGraw-Hill.	Greenberg S. Raymond, Daniels R. Stephen, Flanders W. Dana, Eley J. William and Boring R. John (2001).	978- 0071822725	5	
97	Handbook of Spatial Epidemiology. Boca Raton: (2016)CRC Press.	Lawson, A.B., Banerjee, S.	978- 1482253023	5	
98	Insecticide Resistance Management: A Long-Term Strategy to Ensure Effective Pest Control in the Future	Hurtado O.J.B	Journal	5	
99	Integrated Vector Management: Controlling Vectors of Malaria and Other Insect Vector-Borne Diseases. (2011) Wiley	Mathews, G.	978- 0470659663	5	
100	Handbook for Integrated Vector Management.(2012) WHO	World Health Organization	978- 9241502801	5	
101	Vector Biology, Ecology and Control.(2014) Springer.	Atkinson P.W.	978- 9400791275	5	
102	Exploiting the potential of vector control for disease prevention	Townson, H., Nathan M.B, Zaim M,. Guillet P, Manga L, Bos R, and Kindhause M	Journal	5	
103	Writing Successful Science Proposals2 nd ed.(2009) Yale University Press	Friedland A and Folt C. L	978- 0300119398	5	
104	How to Write a Winning Research Proposal.	Kang'ethe, Simon et al,		5	
105	Proposal and Thesis Writing: An Introduction	Kombo D. K and Delno, T. L.A		5	
106	How to Examine a Thesis. McGraw-Hill International (2004) Open University Press	Lynne P.	978- 0335214426	5	
107	Guide to Effective Grant Writing: How to Write a Successful NIH Grant Application.(2012) Springer	Yang O.O.	978- 1461415800	5	
108	Research Methods: Quantitative and Qualitative Approaches. (1999) ACTS Press	Mugenda O. M and Mugenda A. G.	9966411070	5	
109	A map for Writing Your Dissertation: proven methods for finishing faster.	James E. A. and Slater, T.		5	

110	Surviving Your Dissertation2 nd ed.(2000) Sage Publications	Sage Rudestam and Newton	978- 0761919629	5	
111	Your Research Project	Gary T.		5	
112	Theory-Based Data Analysis for Social Sciences2 nd ed(2012) Sage.	Aneshensel S. Carol	978- 1412994354	5	
113	Research methodology: methods and techniques.4 th rev. ed.(2019) New Age International	Kothari, C.R.	9386649225.	5	
114	How to write a research problem	Carmichael, T. and Stacey, A.		5	
115	Educational research: Planning, conducting, and evaluating quantitative and qualitative research 4 th ed.(2014) Pearson	Croswell, J.W.	1292021128	5	
116	Doing your research project: a guide for first-time researchers" 6 th ed. (2014) Open University Press.	Bell, J.	978- 0335264469	5	
117	Research methods, quantitative and qualitative. (1999) ACTS Press	Mugenda, O.M. and Mugenda, A.	996641107	5	
118	Advanced Research Methodology: A Practical Guide for Social Projects. (2013)London, UK	Dawson, C.	978-1- 1845285135	5	
119	Advanced Research Methods for the Social and Behavioral Sciences. Cambridge, (2019) UK: Cambridge University Press	Edlund, J.E. and Nichols, A.L. (Eds.).	978-1108425933	5	
120	Discovering statistics using SPSS. 5 th ed.(2017) Sage.	Field, A.	978- 1526419521	5	
121	Analyzing Qualitative Data, Systematic Approaches2 nd ed. (2016) Sage Publications	Russel H Benard and Gerry W. Ryan	978- 1483344386	5	
122	Design and Analysis of Experiments: Classical and Regression Approaches with SAS.(2009) CRC Press	Leonard C. Onyiah	9.78142E+12	5	
123	Applied Regression Analysis and Generalized Linear Models. 3 rd ed.(2015).Sage	Fox, J.	9.78145E+12	5	
124	Applied Regression Analysis and Other Multivariable Methods. 5 th ed (2013) Brooks/Cole	Kleinbaum G. David, Kupper L. Lawrence, Nizam Azhar and Muller E. Keith	1285051086	5	

,		1		I .	İ
125	Analyzing Complex Survey Data. 2 nd ed.(2005)Sage	Eun S.L and Ronald N.	9.78076E+11	5	
126	Biological and Biotechnological Control of Insect Pests. (2019) Routledge	RechcigI J.E and RechcigI N.A	978- 0367399443	5	
127	Molecular Approaches to Fundamental and Applied Entomology.(1992) Springer Verlag.	Akeshott J and Whitten M.A	978- 0387978147	5	
128	The Molecular Biology of Insect Disease Vectors – A methods manual. (1996) Springer.	Benedict, M.Q and Crampton, J.M.	978- 0412736605	5	
129	Clinical Parasitology: A practical Approach2 nd ed (2012) Saunders	Zeibig A. Elizabeth	978- 1416060444	5	
	nate Change and the Course of al History: A rough Journey.	Brooke L. John		5 *	
	et Ecology Behavior, Populations Communities. 2011) Cambridge ess	Price, P.W., Denno, R.F., Eubanks, M.D., Finke, D.L. and Kaplan, I.	978- 0521834889	5	
	rolling Climate Change.(2010) bridge University Press	Metz Bert.	978- 0521747844	5	
	t Ecology: An Ecosystem oach4 th ed. (2016) Academic	Schowalter, T.D.	978- 0128030332	5	
Appr	et Conservation: A Handbook of coaches and Methods.(2010) and University Press.	Samways, M.J., McGeoch, M.A., and New, T.R.	978- 0199298228	5	
*Mitic	gation of Climate Change.	Metz Bert, Davidson Ogunlade, Bosch Peter, Dave Rutu and Meyer Leo		5	
	nate change 2001: impact, otation and vulnerability.	McCarthy J. James, Canziani F Osvaldo, Leary A. Neil, Dokken J. David, White S. Kasey		5	
_	rated Pest Management: Current cepts and Ecological Perspective.	Abrol, D.P.		5	
Paras Appr	rvioral Ecology of Insect sitoids: From Theoretical coaches to Field ications(2007) Wiley-Blackwell	Wajnberg, E., Bernstein, C. and van Alphen, J.	978- 1405163477	5	
	et Pest Management: Field and ected Crops.	Horowitz, A.R. and Ishaaya, I.	9.78364E+12	5	

		,			_
	t Pest Management and ogical Research.(2003) bridge University Press	Walter, G.H.	978- 0521800624	5	
Man	mology and Pest agement7 th ed (2021) eland Press.	Pedigo. P. Larry	978- 1478639923	5	
A Lor	ticide Resistance Management: ng-term Strategy to Ensure tive Pest Control in the Future.	Hurtado O.J.B.	Journal	5	
	lbook for Integrated Vector agement (2012) WHO	World Health Organization	9.78924E+12	5	
Cont Othe	rated Vector Management: rolling Vectors of Malaria and r Insect Vector Borne Diseases.) Wiley	Mathews, G.	9.78047E+12	5	
145	Research Design: Qualitative, Quantitative and Mixed Methods Approaches5 th ed. (2017) Sage Publications,	Creswell, J. W.	978- 1506386706	5	
146	Research Methods: Quantitative and Qualitative Approaches (2003). ACTS Press	Mugenda, O.M. and Mugenda A.	9966411070	5	
147	How to Write a Research Problem. (2009).Wits Business School, Johannesburg	Carmichael, T. and Stacey A.		5	
148	Doing your Research Project: A Guide for first Time Researchers 6 th ed. (2014) Open University Press,	Bell, J.	978- 0335264469	5	
149	Business Research Methods4 TH ed(2015).Oxford University Press, New York.	Bryman, A. & Bell, E.	978- 0199668649	5	
150	Planning Programs for Adult Learners: A Practical Guide3 rd ed(2013). Jossey-Bass-San Francisco	Caffarella, R. & Ratcliff, D.	978- 0470770375	5	
151	Working the Planning Table: Negotiating Democratically for Adult Continuing, and Workplace Education. (2009) Jossey-Bass	Cervero, R., & Wilson A.	978- 0787962067	5	
152	Education through Cooperative Extension3 rd ed.	Seevers, B. & Graham D.	978- 1565021075	5	
153	Agricultural Sustainability: Principles and Processes, and Prospects.(2006)CRC Press	Saroja, Raman		5	
154	Agroecology: The Ecology of Sustainable Food Systems3 rd ed(2014).CRC Press	Stephen, R. G.	978- 1439895610	5	
155	Introduction to Agroecology: Principles and Practice. (2006). CRC Press.	Wojtkowski, Paul	978- 1560223160	5	
					·

156	Diffusion of innovations5 th ed (2003). Free Press	Rogers, E. M.	978- 0743222099	5	
157	Applied Linear Regression (2013). Wiley.	Weisberg, S.	978- 1118386088	5	
158	Applied Regression Analysis3 rd ed. (2011). Wiley	Draper, N. R.	978- 8126531738	5	
159	Entrepreneurship in Agriculture. (2015). Satish Serial, India.	Kumar, D.	9.78938E+12	5	
160	Entrepreneurship: Theory, Process and Practice10 th ed.(2016) South-Western College	Kuratko, D. F.	9.78131E+12	5	
161	Sociology of Rural Life. (2007) Berg Publishers	Hillyard, Sam	978- 1845201395	5	
162	Rural Development: Principles and Practices. (2003). Sage Publications	Malcom, J. M.	978- 0761947660	5	
163	Rural Development: Putting the last First. (1983).Longman, London	Chambers, Robert	978- 0582644434	5	
164	Agriculture and Rural Development: A Process in Transition. (2017) Routledge)	David, H. A.	978- 1138258723	5	
165	Sociology of Development: The Impasse and Beyond.(1995) Routledge.	Kiely, R.	978- 1857281958	5	
166	NGOs and the State in Asia: Rethinking Roles in Sustainable Agricultural Development. (2014)	Farrington, J		5	
167	Elements of Agricultural Extension Administration. (2007). Ibadan, Honeyland	Akinsorotan, O. A.	978- 8129498	5	
168	Theory and Practice of Administration. (2009). Concept Publishers, Lagos.	Onah, E. I.	978- 9788406341	5	
169	Agricultural Communications: Changes and Challenges. (2003). Wiley- Blackwell	Kristina, B. & Terry, M.	978-0813821573	5	
170	Agricultural and Food Policy6 th ed. (2006). Pearson.	Knutson, R. D.	978- 0131718739	5	
171	The Common Agricultural Policy: Policy Dynamics in a Changing Context.(2009) Routledge.	Skogstad, G.	978- 0415553568	5	
172	The Common Agricultural	Fennell, Rosemary	978-	5	

-		_	_	_	_	_
	Policy: Continuity and Change.(1997)Oxford University Press.		198288572			
173	Agricultural Trade Policies in the New Millenium. (2002).CRC Press	O'Rourke, A. D.	1560229322	5		
174	Reason and Rigor: How Conceptual Frameworks Guide Research.(2016).Sage Publications	Ravitch, S.M. & Riggan, M.	978- 1483346960	5		
175	Creating Theoretical Research Frameworks Using Multiple Methods (2017). CRC Press.	Samoilenko, S. V.	978- 1498779951	5		
176	Theoretical Frameworks in Qualitative Research. (2017).	Anfara, V. A	1412914167	5		
177	Understanding and Evaluating Research: A Critical Guide.(2017) Sage	McGregor, S.L.T.	978- 1506350943	5		
178	How to write Dissertations and Project Reports2 nd ed.(2011).Prentice Hall.	Kathleen, M.	978- 0273743835	5		
179	Design and Analysis of Experiments: Classical and Regression Approaches with SAS.(2009). CRC Press	Onyiah, L. C.	978- 1420060546	5		
180	Persistence pays: U.S. agricultural productivity growth and the benefits from public R&D spending.[c2009] Springer- New York.	Alston, Julian M.; Matthew A. Andersen; Jennifer S. James; Pardey P.G.	978- 1441906571	5		
181	ASTI Global assessment of agricultural R&D spending; developing countries accelerate investment. [c2012] International Food Policy Research Institute.	Nienke Beintema, Gert-Jan Stads, Keith Owen Fuglie, Paul W. Heisey	978- 896298026	5		
182	Doing Your Research Project: A Guide for First-Time Researchers- 6 th ed. [c2014] McGraw Hill(open university press) New York	Judith Bell; Stephen Waters.	978- 335264469	5		
183	Data Analysis Using SAS [c2009] Sage- Los Angeles.	C.Y. Joanne Peng	978- 1412956741	5		
184	Analyzing Complex Survey Data-2 nd ed. [c2006] Sage- Thousand Oaks.	Eun Sul Lee, Ronald N. Forthofer	978- 0761930389	5		

185	Applied Regression Analysis and Generalized Linear Models-3 rd ed. [c 2015] Sage- Thousand Oaks.	John Fox	978- 1483321318	5	
186	Using SPSS for Windows and Macintosh: Analyzing and Understanding Data-6 th ed. [c2012] Pearson/Prentice Hall- Upper Saddle River, NJ.;	Samuel B. Green, Neil J. Salkind	978- 0205670307	5	
187	Agricultural Trade Policies in the New Millennium [c2002] CRC Press-	Andrew D O'Rourke, P. Lynn Kennedy, Won W Koo	978- 1560229339	5	
188	OECD Green Growth Studies Policy Instruments to Support Green Growth in Agriculture [c2013] OECD Publishing-Paris:	OECD.	978- 9264203525	5	
189	The Common Agricultural Policy: Policy Dynamics in a Changing Context [c2013] Routledge- London:	Grace Skogstad, Amy Verdun	978- 1317988533	5	
190	Extension Communication (2017)	Ray, G. L.		5	
191	Fundamentals of Agricultural Extension. (2017).	Monad, Sagar		5	
192	Change for the Better: Towards a More Sustainable Rural Development (1998) Aberdeen University Press	Bryden, J. M.		5	
193	Success in Communication.(2018) London: Hodder Education.	Sillars, S.	978-719545238	5	
194	Applied regression analysis: a second course in business and economic statistics4 th ed.(2004) Brooks/Cole	Dielman. Terry E.	978- 0534465483	5	
195	Stat View: the ultimate integrated data analysis and presentation system.(1992) Berkeley: Abacus Concepts	Abacus Concepts	944800033	5	
196	Applied multiple regression/correlation analysis for the behavioral sciences3 rd ed.(2002).Routledge	Cohen, Jacob	978- 0805822236	5	
197	Basic statistical analysis9 th ed. (2011) Pearson.	Richard C. Sprinthall	978- 0205052172	5	
198	Advanced and Multivariate Statistical Methods Practical Application and Interpretation 6 th ed.(2016) Routledge.	Craig .A Mertler, Rachel A. Vannatta	978- 1138289734	5	

199	Climate Change: the science, impacts and solutions2 nd ed. (2009) Routledge	Pittock, A.B.	978- 1844077861	5	
200	The future of the world's climate2 nd ed. (2012). Elsevier Science	Henderson-Sellers, A. & K. McGuffie	978- 0123869173	5	
201	Managing and Shaping Innovation.(2009)	Conway, S. and Steward, F. (2009)	978- 0199262267	5	
201	Dynamic Sustainabilities: Technology, Environment, Social Justice.(2010) Routledge	Leach M, Scoones I and Stirling A.	978- 1849710930	5	
203	Next generation product development.(2004) McGraw- Hill Education	McGrath, M	978- 0071435123	5	
204	Handbook of Innovation Indicators and Measurement, (2014) Edward Elgar, Cheltenham.	Gault, F. (ed.)	978- 1782545170	5	
205	Analyzing Complex Survey Data, 2nd edition. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications.	EunSul L and Ronald N	978- 0761930389	5	
206	Applied Logistic Regression Analysis, 2nd edition. Thousand Oaks, CA: Sage Publications.	Menard, SW	978- 0761922087	5	
207	Analysis of Multivariate Social Science Data, 2nd edition. Boca Raton, FL: CRC Press	Bartholomew D J., Steele, F., IriniMoustaki, and Jane Galbraith	978- 1584889601	5	
208	Data Analysis Using SAS. (2008).Los Angeles, CA: SAGE	C.Y. Joanne Peng.	978- 1412956741	5	
209	Design and Analysis of Experiments: Classical and Regression Approaches with SAS. Boca Raton, LA: CRC	Leonard C. Onyiah	978- 1874545187	5	
210	Handbook of Ethics in Quantitative Methodology. (2011) New York, NY: Routledge	Panter, A. T. and Sonya K. Sterba	978- 1848728554	5	
211	An Introduction to Statistical Methods and Data Analysis by R7 th ed.(2015) Cengage Learning.	Ott, R.L. and Longnecker, M.T	978- 1305269477	5	
212	Financing the Future: Market- Based Innovations for Growth Wharton School Publishing- Milken Institute Series on Financial Innovations, Upper Saddle River, NJ: Pearson Education	Allen, F. &Yago, G	978- 0133407549	5	

213	Global financial development report 2014: Financial inclusion	World Bank Group	978- 0821399859	5	
214	Governing urban economies: innovation and inclusion in Canadian city regions. (2014).University of Toronto Press	Bradford, N., & Bramwell, A. (Eds.).	1442626275	5	
215	Institutions and Economic Development: Growth and Governance in Less-Developed and Post-Socialist Countries, (1997).Baltimore and London: The John Hopkins University Press	Clague, C	978-801854934	5	
216	Data mining with decision trees: theory and applications. 2 nd ed. (2014). World Scientific.	Rokach, Lior, and Oded Z. Maimon.	978- 9814590075	5	
217	R Data Analysis without Programming, (2014) NY: Routledge.	Gerbing, D. W.	978- 0415657204	5	
218	ggplot2: Elegant Graphics for Data Analysis. (2016) Springer- Verlag New York.	Wickham, H. (2009).	978- 3319242750	5	
219	Advanced introduction to National Innovation Systems. (2018). Edward Elgar Publishing limited	Chaminade C, Lundavall B.A and Haneef S	978- 1785362033	5	
220	Principle Concepts of Technology and Innovation Management: Critical Research Models (2008). IGI Global	Friedman, R. S. (Ed.).	1605660388	5	
221	Sustainability and innovation: The next global industrial revolution. (2015)	El-Haggar, S. M., & el-Haggar, S. (2015	978- 9774166471	5	
222	Sustainable industrialization. (2017) Routledge.	Wallace, D.	978- 1138503335	5	
223	Handbook of innovation policy impact. (2016) Edward Elgar Publishing.	Edler, J., Cunningham, P., &Gök, A. (Eds.).	978- 1784711849	5	
224	Science, technology and innovation policy for the future: potentials and limits of foresight studies (2013	Meissner, D., Gokhberg, L., & Sokolov, A. (Eds.)	978- 3642440410	5	
225	The Practice of Social Research14 th ed. (2016) Cengage Learning.	Babbie, E. R.	978- 1305104945	5	
226	Research methods, design, and analysis. (2015)	Christensen, Larry B.	9.78021E+12	5	

227	Research for Development : A Practical Guide (2013)	Laws, Sophie.	9.78145E+12	5	
228	"Doing Your Research Project'" - 7 th ed.(2018)	Bell, J.	978- 0335243389	5	
229	How to Write a Research Problem	Carmichael, T		5	
230	Research Methods: Quantitative and Qualitative Approaches	Mugenda, G. Abel.	9966411070	5	
231	Knowledge in Sustainable Rural Development: From Forms of Knowledge to Knowledge Processes Sociologia Ruralis (2008)	Bruckmeier, K. & Tovey H.		5	
232	Ideas of Knowledge in Design Research, Melbourne (2003)	Downtown, P.		5	
233	Some Notes on Practice Based Architectural Design Research: Four Arrows of Knowledge Production in Reflections	Dunin-Woyseth, Halina & Nilsson Fredrick			
234	Handbook of Transdisciplinary Research (2008)	Gertrude Hirsch Hadorn, Holger Hoffmann-Riem	978- 3764386030	5	
235	Core Terms in Transdisciplinary Research (2008)	Gertrude Hirsch Hadorn, Holger Hoffmann-Riem		5	
236	Sustainable Low Carbon City Development in China (2012)	Axel Baeumler	978- 0821389874	5	
237	Green Urbanism in Asia: The Emerging Green Tigers World Scientific (2013)	NewMan P.	978- 9814425476	5	
238	Green Cities of Europe: Global Lessons on Green Urbanism (2012)	Timothy Beatley	978- 1597269759	5	
239	Towards SuSTAINABLE Communities :Solutions for Citizens and their Governments 4 th ed. (2012)	Mark Roseland	978- 0865717114	5	
240	State of the World: Transforming Cultures: From Consumerism to Sustainability	Erik Assadourian	978- 0393337266	5	
241	Green Building: A Professional's Guide to Concepts, Codes and Innovation (2012)	Floyd, A.		5	
242	Readings in Planning Theory (2012)	Fainstein, Susan S.	9.78144E+12	5	
243	Urban Planning Theory Since 1945 (2012)	Taylor, Nigel.	9.78076E+12	5	

	Implementing Sustainable				
244	Development: Integrated Assessment and Participatory Decision –Making Process	Abaza H.		5	
245	Measuring Sustainable Development , United Nations (2009)	UNITED NATIONS		5	
246	Form, Space and Design (2016)	Mahmoud Tavassoli	978- 3030158309	5	
247	Planning for Small Town Change (2017)	<u>Neil Powe</u>	978- 1138025660	5	
248	Geographic Information Systems and Science (2016)	Roberts, Steven A.		5	
249	Sustainable Development, Planning for Sustainability: Creating Live able, Equitable and Ecological Communities	Wheeler M.		5	
250	Our Uncertain Future can good planning create sustainable communities?			5	
251	Smart Land -Use Analysis The LUCIS Model	Carr, Margaret H.	9.78159E+12	5	
252	GIS Fundamentals: a first text on geographic information systems 5 th ed.	Paul Bolstad	978- 1506695877	5	
253	Principles of Geographical Information Systems 3rd Edition (2015)	Peter A. Burrough	978- 0198742845	5	
254	Geographic Information Systems: Socio- Economic Applications (Latest ed.)	Martin D.		5	
255	Statistics: The art and Science of Learning from Data	Alan Agresti ,	978- 1292164779	5	
256	Analyzing complex survey data 2 nd ed.	Eun Sul Lee	978- 0761930389	5	
257	Data Analysis Using SAS (2009)	Peng, C. Y. Joanne.	9.78141E+12	5	
258	Handbook of Ethics in Quantitative Methodology (2009)	Panter, A. T.	9.78185E+12	5	
259	Design and Analysis of Experiments: Classical and Regression Approaches with SAS (2002)	Leonard C. Onyiah	978- 0367387075	5	
260	An outline of planning law (1996)	Desmond Heap	978- 0421433700	5	
261	Sociology: A Global introduction (2012)	Macionis, John J.	9780273727910	5	

	Toward Sustainable Communities: Solutions for		978-	_	
262	Citizens and Their Governments- 4th Ed.	Mark Roseland	0865717114	5	
263	Maketing Public Health: Strategies to Promote Social Change (2007)	Michael Siegel	978- 0763738914	5	
264	Sociology: The Essentials 10 th ed. (2019)	Margaret L. Andersen	978- 0357128817	5	
265	Advanced Leisure and Recreation	lan, Roberts	978- 0198328285	5	
266	Countryside Recreation Site Management	<u>lan Keirle</u>	978- 0415248853	5	
267	Outdoor Recreation Management (2006)	John Pigram	978- 0415365413	5	
268	Leisure and Tourism Policy and Planning 2nd Ed. (2002)	Anthony J. Veal	978- 0851995465	5	
269	Site Planning and Design Handbook 2 nd ed. (2009)	Thomas Russ	978- 0071605588	5	
270	Designing Urban Agriculture: A Complete Guide to the Planning, Design, Construction, Maintenance and Management of Edible Landscapes 1st Ed.	April Philips	978- 1118073834	5	
271	People places: design guidelines for urban open space	Marcus, Clare Cooper	0442319290	5	
272	The Urban Design Handbook: Techniques and Working Methods	Gindroz, R.		5	
273	Interim framework for effective coastal marine spatial planning (2009)	Council on Environment Quality		5	
274	coastal zone management handbook (2018)	John R. Clark	978- 0367448769	5	
275	Marine Spatial Planning Initiative (2010)	unesco		5	
276	East Inshore And East Offshore Marine Plans (2014)	Defra		5	
277	some general principles of landscape and regional ecology (1995)	Forman, R.T		5	
278	Applying landscape ecological concepts and metrics in sustainable landscape planning (2002)	Leitao, A.B		5	

ı j	•			·	i 1	ı
279	A Regional Landscape Approach To Maintain Divers.	Noss, R.F		5		
	Design For Play: A guide To Creating Successful Play Spaces	Shackell, Butler A.	978- 1847752253	5		
280	Image Of The City	Lynch, K.		5		
281	Urban And Regional Planning: A Systems Approach	McLoughlin J.B		5		
282	General System Theory: Foundations, Development, Applications (2015)	Ludwig von Bertalanffy		5		
283	urban entropsy vs sustainability: A New Town Planning Perspective (2012)	Fistola, R.		5		
284	The Influence of Information Technology on City Changes: Towards a new Urban System (2002)	Fistola, R.		5		
285	Sustainable Industrialization (2017)	<u>David Wallace</u>	978- 1138503342	5		
286	Planning And Design Of Airports, Fifth Edition 5th Ed. (2010)	Robert Horonjeff	978- 0071446419	5		
287	Infrastructure Planning (1999)	Parkin, James		5		
288	Infrastructure Planning Handbook: Planning, Engineering, and Economics 1st Ed. (2006)	Alvin Goodman	978- 0071474948	5		
289	Sustainable Urbanism: Urban Design With Nature 1st Ed. (2008)	Douglas Farr	978- 0471777519	5		
290	Cities of Tomorrow: An Intellectual History of Urban Planning and Design in the Twentieth Century 4 th ed	Peter G.H		5		
291	MLA Style Manual and Guide to Scholarly Publishing3rd ed. (2008)	M.L.A.	873522974	5		
	TOTAL PRICE					

NOTE: Bidders to also fill in the price schedule appropriately as per instructions in Section 4.1, 4.2 and 4.3 of the price schedule respectively where applicable.

LIST OF FASIHI COURSE BOOKS

S/NO.	MADA	MWANDISHI	NAKALA	UNIT PRICE	TOTAL PRICE
1.	Dunia yao	S.A Mohamed	10		
2.	Babu alipofufuka	S.A Mohamed	10		
3.	Rosa mistika	E .Kezilahabi	10		
4.	Siku njema	Ken Walibara	10		
5.	Kidagaa kimemwozea	Ken Walibara	10		
6.	Walenisi	G.K Mkangi	10		
7.	Kitumbua kimeingia mchanga	S.A Mohamed	10		
8.	Mama ee	Ari Katini Mwachofi	10		
9.	Kilio cha haki	A .Mazrui	10		
10.	Kifo kisimani	Kithika Wa Mberia	10		
11.	Tumbo lisiloshiba		5		
12.	Harusi ya bulldozer		5		
13.	Mayai waziri wa maradhi na hadithi nyingine		5		
14.	Damu nyeusi		5		
	TOTAL PR	ICE			

NOTE: Bidders to also fill in the price schedule appropriately as per instructions in Section 4.1, 4.2 and 4.3 of the price schedule respectively where applicable.

4.1 Price Schedule: Textbooks Manufactured Outside Kenya, to be Imported

				Currencies in Date:	nders, goods to be in accordance with IT	TT 15		
					o:		Page N° o	of
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9
Line Item N°	Description of Goods	Country of Origin	Delivery Date as defined by Incoterm s	Quantity and physical unit	Unit price CIP [JOOUST] in accordance with ITT 14.8(b)(i)	line item		Total Price per Line item (Col. 7+8)
[inser t numb er of the item]	[insert name of good]	[insert country of origin of the Good]		[insert number of units to be supplied and name of the physical unit]	[insert unit price CIP per unit]	[insert total CIP price per line item]		[insert total price of the line item]
<u>l</u>		<u>. </u>					Total Price	
Name o	of Tenderer [] Signature of	Tenderer [/ Date / /

4.2 Price Schedule: Textbooks Manufactured Outside Kenya, already imported*

(Group C Tenders, Goods already imported) Currencies in accordance with ITT 15 ITT No: Alternative No: Page N° of											
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	11	12
Line Item N°	Description of Goods	Country of Origin	Delivery Date as defined by Incoterms	Quantity and physical unit	Unit price including Custom Duties and Import Taxes paid, in accordance with ITT 14.8(c)(i)	Custom Duties and Import Taxes paid per unit in accordance with ITT 14.8(c)(ii), [to be supported by documents]	net of custom duties and import taxes, in accordance with ITT	Price per line item net of Custom Duties and Import Taxes paid, in accordance with ITT 14.8(c)(i) (Col. 5×8)	Price per line item for inland transportation and other services required in Kenya to convey the goods to their final destination, as specified in TDS in accordance with ITT 14.8 (c)(v)	Sales and other taxes paid or payable per item if Contract is awarded (in accordance with ITT 14.8(c)(iv)	Total Price per line item (Col. 9+10)
[insert number of the item]	[insert name of Goods]	[insert country of origin of the Good]	[insert quoted Delivery Date]	[insert number of units to be supplied and name of the physical unit]	price per unit]			per line item net of custom duties and	transportation and		per line item]
										Total Tender Price	

Name of Tenderer [insert complete name of Tenderer] Signature of Tenderer [signature of person signing the Tender] Date [insert date]

^{* [}For previously imported Goods, the quoted price shall be distinguishable from the original import value of these Goods declared to customs and shall include any rebate or mark-up of the local agent or representative and all local costs except import duties and taxes, which have been and/or have to be paid by the Procuring Entity. For clarity the Tenderers are asked to quote the price including import duties, and additionally to provide the import duties and the price net of import duties which is the difference of those values.]

4.4 Price and Completion Schedule - Related Services

4.3 Price Schedule: Textbooks Manufactured in Kenya

				(Group A and B Tenders) Currencies in accordance with ITT 15				Page N° of	_
	Date: ITT No: Alternative No:		_						
1	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10
Line Item N°	Description of Goods		physical unit	Unit price EXW	Total EXW price per line item (Col. 4×5)	for inland transportation and	materials and components from with origin in Kenya % of Col. 5	Sales and other taxes payable per line item if Contract is awarded (in accordance with ITT 14.8(a)(ii)	per line item
[insert numbe r of the item]		[insert quoted Delivery Date]		EXW unit price]			labor, raw material		price per
								Total Price	

Name of Tenderer [insert complete name of Tenderer] Signature of Tenderer [signature of person signing the Tender] Date [insert date]

	Currencies in acc	ordance with ITT 1:	5		Page N°	of
	Date:	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·				
	ITT No:					
	Alternative No:					
1	2	3	4	5	6	7
Service N°	Description of Services (excludes inland transportation and other services required in Kenya to convey the goods to their final destination)		Delivery Date at place of Final destination	Quantity and physical unit	Unit price	Total Price per Service (Col. 5*6 or estimate)
[insert number of the Service]	[insert name of Services]		place of final	[insert number of units to be supplied and name of the physical unit]	[insert unit price per item]	[insert total price per item]
				Total Tender Price		

Name of Tenderer [insert complete name of Tenderer] Signature of Tenderer [signature of person signing the Tender] Date [insert date]

4.5 Price Schedule for Development and First Printing of New Titles & Reprints*

The total cost of the development and first printing of a new title is $A + B + (C \times S)$

The broken-down costs of development and printing of a new title are required for both Single Book Option (SBO) and Multiple Book Option (MBO). In the case of SBO, the cost elements will be used to calculate the unit price of a reprint. In the case of a MBO, the cost elements will be used to: (i) evaluate the Tenders, (ii) calculate the unit price of the definitive print quantity (the contract value) and (iii) calculate the unit price of a reprint.

A	В	С	S	Unit price of a first print run	Unit Price of a Reprint*
First fixed cost Expenditures incurred in arriving at the point where a title is in final film, camera-ready copy or electronic media form	Second fixed cost Cost of plate making and making ready printing and binding machinery prior to the production of the first finished copy in a production run	completed (including shipment to the final	Number of copies in the first print run	$A + B + (C \times S)$	$B + (C \times S_1)$ $(S_1 = number of copies in reprint run)$
[insert unit price per item	[insert unit price per item	[insert unit price per item	[insert number of copies	[insert unit price per item	[insert unit price per item

^{*} Reprint unit prices will only be applicable when the contract scope includes reprint components

-	H
((

	DAM OF TENDER SECURITY-[Option 1-Demand Bank Guarantee]
Bei	neficiary:
Re	quest forTenders No:
Da	te:
TE	NDER GUARANTEE No.:
Gu	arantor:
1.	We have been informed that (here inafter called "the Applicant") has submitted or will submit to the Beneficiary its Tender (here inafter called" the Tender") for the execution of
	under Request for Tenders No("the ITT").
2.	Furthermore, we understand that, according to the Beneficiary's conditions, Tenders must be supported by Tender guarantee.
3.	At the request of the Applicant, we, as Guarantor, hereby irrevocably undertake to pay the Beneficiary any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of () upon receipt by us of the Beneficiary's complying demand, supported by the Beneficiary's statement, whether in the demand itself or a separate signed document accompanying or identifying the demand, stating that either the Applicant:
(a)	has withdrawn its Tender during the period of Tender validity set forth in the Applicant's Letter of Tender ("the Tender Validity Period"), or any extension thereto provided by the Applicant; or
b)	having been notified of the acceptance of its Tender by the Beneficiary during the Tender Validity Period or any extension there to provided by the Applicant, (i) has failed to execute the contract agreement, or (ii) has failed to furnish the Performance.
4.	This guarantee will expire: (a) if the Applicant is the successful Tenderer, upon our receipt of copies of the contract agreement signed by the Applicant and the Performance Security and, or (b) if the Applicant is not the successful Tenderer, upon the earlier of (i) our receipt of a copy of the Beneficiary's notification to the Applicant of the results of the Tendering process; or (ii) thirty days after the end of the Tender Validity Period.
5.	Consequently, any demand for payment under this guarantee must be received by us at the office indicated above onor before that date.
	[signature(s)]

Note: All italicized text is for use in preparing this form and shall be deleted from the final product.

FORMAT OF TENDER SECURITY [Option 2–Insurance Guarantee]

	[Witness]	[Seal]
	 [Date]	[Signature of the Guarantor]
5.	Consequently, any demand for indicated above on or before the	payment under this guarantee must be received by us at the office at date.
4.	copies of the contract agreement if the Applicant is not the succ	if the Applicant is the successful Tenderer, upon our receipt of t signed by the Applicant and the Performance Security and, or (b) essful Tenderer, upon the earlier of (i) our receipt of a copy of the Applicant of the results of the Tendering process; or (ii)twenty-eight r Validity Period.
	upon receipt of the Procuring substantiate its demand, provide	e immediately pay to the Procuring Entity up to the above amount Entity's first written demand, without the Procuring Entity having to d that in its demand the Procuring Entity shall state that the demand by of the above events, specifying which event(s) has occurred.
	Validity Period or any e Contract agreement; or (ii	e acceptance of its Tender by the Procuring Entity during the Tender extension thereto provided by the Principal; (i) failed to execute the has failed to furnish the Performance Security, in accordance with rs ("ITT") of the Procuring Entity's Tendering document.
		during the period of Tender validity set forth in the Principal's dender Validity Period"), or any extension thereto provided by the
3.	NOW, THEREFORE, THE COM	IDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION is such that if the Applicant:
	Sealed with the Common Seal of	he said Guarantor thisday of 20
2.	Company] having our registered unto	presents that WE
1.	dated [Date of submission	[Name and/or description of the tender] of the execution ofunder Request for Tenders No

Note: All italicized text is for use in preparing this form and shall be deleted from the final product.

TENDER - SECURING DECLARATIONFORM

[The Bi	dder shall complete this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated]
Date:	[insert date (as day, month and year) of Tender Submission]
Tender	No:[insert number of tendering process]
То:	[insert complete name of Purchaser]
I/We, th	ne undersigned, declare that:
1. I/	We understand that, according to your conditions, bids must be supported by a Tender-Securing Declaration.
th in p a C	We accept that I/ we will automatically be suspended from being eligible for tendering in any contract with the Purchaser for the period of time of [insert number of months or years] starting on [insert date], if we are in breach of our obligation (s) under the bid conditions, because we—(a) have withdrawn our tender during the eriod of tender validity specified by us in the Tendering Data Sheet; or (b) having been notified of the cceptance of our Bid by the Purchaser during the period of bid validity, (i) fail or refuse to execute the contract, if required, or (ii) fail or refuse to furnish the Performance Security, in accordance with the instructions to tenders.
	We understand that this Tender Securing Declaration shall expire if we are not the successful Tenderer (s), pon the earlier of:
a)	Our receipt of a copy of your notification of the name of the successful Tenderer; or
b) Thirty days after the expiration of our Tender.
o b	We understand that if I am/we are/in a Joint Venture, the Tender Securing Declaration must be in the name of the Joint Venture that submits the bid, and the Joint Venture has not been legally constituted at the time of idding, the Tender Securing Declaration shall be in the names of all future partners as named in the letter of intent.
Signed:	
Capacit	y / title (director or partner or sole proprietor, etc.)
Name:.	
Duly a	authorized to sign the bid for and on behalf of: [insert complete name of Tenderer]
Dated o	on
Seal or	stamp

8. COPYRIGHT'SAUTHORIZATIONFORM

with the proper authority to sign documents that are binding on the Copyright Owner.]
Date:[insert date (as day, month and year) of Tender Submission]
ITT No:[insert number of Tendering process]
Alternative No.:[insert identification No if this is a Tender for an alternative]
To:[insert name of the Procuring
Entity] WHERE AS
Wewho are the copyright owner of the following textbook(s) Having office satdo hereby authorizeto submit a Tender, the purpose of which is to provide the following goods: and to subsequently negotiate and sign the Contract with you for the above goods copyrighted by us.
In accordance with Clause 28 of the General Conditions of Contract, we shall indemnify and hold harmless th Procuring Entity and its employees and officers against all third-party claims for infringement of copyright arising from the use of the above text book(s) or any part thereof in Kenya.
Signed:[insert signature(s) of authorized representative(s) of the Copyright Owner]
Name:[insert complete name (s) of authorized representative(s) of the Copyright
Owner] Dated onday of,

[The Tenderer shall require the Copyright Owner to fill in this Form in accordance with the instructions indicated. This Form of authorization should be on the Form head of the Copyright Owner and should be signed by a person



SECTION V - SCHEDULE OF REQUIREMENTS

Notes for Preparing the Schedule of Requirements

The Schedule of Requirements shall be included in the tendering document by the Procuring Entity, and shall cover, at a minimum, a description of the goods and services to be supplied and the delivery schedule.

The objective of the Schedule of Requirements is to provide sufficient information to enable Tenderers to prepare their Tenders efficiently and accurately, in particular, the Price Schedule, for which a form is provided in Section IV. In addition, the Schedule of Requirements, together with the Price Schedule, should serve as a basis in the event of quantity variation at the time of award of contract pursuant to ITT 42.1.

The date or period for delivery should be carefully specified, taking into account(a) the implications of delivery terms stipulated in the Instructions to Tenderers pursuant to the *Incoterms* rules (i.e., CIP term—implies that "delivery" takes place when goods are delivered **to the carriers**), and (b) the date prescribed herein from which the Procuring Entity's delivery obligations start (i.e., notice of award, contract signature, opening or confirmation of the Form of credit).

1. List of Textbooks and Delivery Schedule (as per the price schedule above)

Line	Description of Goods	Quantity	Physical	Final (Project	Delivery (as per In		
Item N°			unit	Site) Destination as specified in TDS	Earliest Delivery Date	Latest Delivery Date	Tenderer's offered Delivery date [to be provided by the Tenderer]
[insert item No]	[insert description of Goods]	[insert quantity of item to be supplied]	[insert physical unit for the quantity]	[JOOUST]	[insert the number of days following the date of effectiveness the Contract]	[insert the number of days following the date of effectiveness the Contract]	[insert the number of days following the date of effectiveness the Contract]
1	Supply and delivery of library book	As per the list in the price schedule	As per the list in the price schedule	JOOUST MAIN CAMPUS	18 TH OCTOBER 2021	23 RD DECEMBER 2021	
2							
3							
4							
5							

2. List of Related Services and Completion Schedule

[This table shall be filled in by the Procuring Entity. The Required Completion Dates should be realistic, and consistent with the required Goods Delivery Dates (as per Incoterms)]

Service	Description of Service	Quantity ¹	Physical Unit	Place where Services shall be performed	Final Completion Date(s) of Services
[insert Service No]	[insert description of Related Services]	[insert quantity of items to be supplied]	[insert physical unit for the items]	[insert name of the Place]	[insert required Completion Date(s)]
1					
2					
3					
4					
5					



1. TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

The purpose of the Technical Specifications (TS), is to define the technical characteristics of the Goods and Related Services required by the Procuring Entity. The Procuring Entity shall prepare the detailed TS take into account that:

- a) The TS constitute the benchmarks against which the Procuring Entity will verify the technical responsiveness of Tenders and subsequently evaluate the Tenders. Therefore, well-defined TS will facilitate preparation of responsive Tenders by Tenderers, as well as examination, evaluation, and comparison of the Tenders by the Procuring Entity.
- b) The TS shall require that all goods and materials to be incorporated in the goods be new, unused, and of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, unless provided for otherwise in the contract.
- c) The TS shall make use of Lowest practices. Samples of specifications from successful similar procurements in the same country or sector may provide a sound basis for drafting the
- d) TS.
- e) The PPRA encourages the use of metric units.
- f) Standardizing technical specifications may be advantageous, depending on the complexity of the goods and the repetitiveness of the type of procurement. Technical Specifications should be broad enough to avoid restrictions on workmanship, materials, and equipment commonly used in manufacturing similar kinds of goods.
- g) Standards for equipment, materials, and workmanship specified in the tendering document shall not be restrictive. Recognized international standards should be specified as much as possible. Reference to brand names, catalogue numbers, or other details that limit any materials or items to a specific manufacturer should be avoided as far as possible. Where unavoidable, such item description should always be followed by the words "or substantially equivalent." When other particular standards or codes of practice are referred to in the TS, whether from the Procuring Entity's or from other eligible countries, a statement should follow other authoritative standards that ensure at least a substantially equal quality, then the standards mentioned in the TS will also be acceptable.
- h) Technical Specifications shall be fully descriptive of the requirements in respect of, but not limited to, the following:
 - i) Standards of materials and workmanship required for the production and manufacturing of the Goods.
 - ii) Detailed tests required (type and number).
 - iii) Other additional work and/or Related Services required to achieve full delivery/completion.
 - iv) Detailed activities to be performed by the Supplier, and participation of the Procuring Entity thereon.
 - v) List of detailed functional guarantees covered by the Warranty and the specification of the liquidated damages to be applied in the event that such guarantees are not met.
- i) The TS shall specify all essential technical and performance characteristics and requirements, including guaranteed or acceptable maximum or minimum values, as appropriate. Whenever necessary, the Procuring Entity shall include an additional ad-hoc Tendering form (to be an Attachment to the Tender Submission Sheet), where the Tenderer shall provide detailed information on such technical performance characteristics in respect to the corresponding acceptable or guaranteed values.

When the Procuring Entity requests that the Tenderer provides in its Tender a part or all of the Technical Specifications, technical schedules, or other technical information, the Procuring Entity shall specify in detail the nature and extent of the required information and the manner in which it has to be presented by the Tenderer in its Tender.

[If a summary of the Technical Specifications (TS) has to be provided, the Procuring Entity shall insert information in the table below. The Tenderer shall prepare a similar table to justify compliance with the requirements].

"Summary of Technical Specifications. The Goods and Related Services shall comply with following Technical Specifications and Standards:

Item No	Name of Goods or Related Service	Technical Specifications and Standards
[insert item No]	[insert name]	[insert TS and Standards]

	cal Specifications and	a Standards [Wi	nenever necess	aryj.	
[Insert detailed d	lescription of TS]				
	"]				

2 Inspections and Tests



SECTION VI - GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

1. Definitions

- 1.1 The following words and expressions shall have the meanings hereby assigned to them:
 - a) "Contract" means the Contract Agreement entered into between the Procuring Entity and the Supplier, together with the Contract Documents referred to therein, including all attachments, appendices, and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
 - b) "Contract Documents" means the documents listed in the Contract Agreement, including any amendments thereto.
 - c) "Contract Price" means the price payable to the Supplier as specified in the Contract Agreement, subject to such additions and adjustments there to or deductions there from, as may be made pursuant to the Contract.
 - d) "Day" means calendar day.
 - e) "Completion" means the fulfillment of the Related Services by the Supplier in accordance with the terms and conditions set forth in the Contract.
 - f) "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract.
 - g) "Goods" means all of the text books and reading materials, teacher's material, other production inputs such as paper that the Supplier is required to supply to the Procuring Entity under the Contract.
 - h) "Procuring Entity" means the entity purchasing the Goods and Related Services, as specified in the SCC.
 - i) "Related Services" means manuscript, publishing and manufacturing; as well as other related services such as distribution, binding and packing and the services incidental to the supply of the goods, such as insurance, transportation, training and other such obligations of the Supplier under the Contract.
 - j) "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
 - k) "Subcontractor" means any person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, to whom any part of the Goods to be supplied or execution of any part of the Related Services is subcontracted by the Supplier.
 - 1) "Supplier" means the person, private or government entity, or a combination of the above, whose Tender to perform the Contract has been accepted by the Procuring Entity and is named as such in the Contract Agreement.
 - m) "The Project Site," where applicable, means the place named in the SCC, where the goods would be delivered.
 - n) "Public Procurement Regulatory Authority (PPRA) shall mean the agency responsible in Kenya for regulating and monitoring the public procurement function.

2. Contract Documents

2.1 Subject to the order of precedence set forth in the Contract Agreement, all documents forming the Contract (and all parts thereof) are intended to be correlative, complementary, and mutually explanatory. The Contract Agreement shall be read as a whole.

3. Fraud and Corruption

- 3.1 The Government of Kenya requires compliance with anti-corruption laws and guidelines and its prevailing sanctions policies and procedures as set forth in Laws of Kenya.
- 3.2 The Procuring Entity requires the Supplier to disclose any commissions or fees that may have been paid or are to be paid to agents or any other party with respect to the Tendering process or execution of the Contract. The information disclosed must include at least the name and address of the agent or other party, the amount and currency, and the purpose of the commission, gratuity or fee.

4 Interpretation

4.1 If the contexts o requires it, singular means plural and vice versa.

4.2 Incoterms

- a) Unless inconsistent with any provision of the Contract, the meaning of any trade term and the rights and obligations of parties there under shall be as prescribed by Incoterms.
- b) The terms EXW, CIP, FCA, CFR and other similar terms, when used, shall be governed by the rules prescribed in the current edition of Incoterms specified in the SCC and published by the International Chamber of Commerce in Paris, France.

4.3 Entire Agreement

4.4 The Contract constitutes the entire agreement between the Procuring Entity and the Supplier and supersedes all communications, negotiations and agreements (whether written or oral) of the parties with respect there to made prior to the date of Contract.

4.5 Amendment

No amendment or other variation of the Contract shall be valid unless it is in writing, is dated, expressly refers to the Contract, and is signed by a duly authorized representative of each party thereto.

4.6 Non-waiver

- i. Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 4.5 (b) below, no relaxation, forbearance, delay, or indulgence by either party in enforcing any of the terms and conditions of the Contractor the granting of time by either party to the other shall prejudice, affect, or restrict the rights of that party under the Contract, neither shall any waiver by either party of any breach of Contract operate as waiver of any subsequent or continuing breach of Contract.
- ii. Any waiver of a party's rights, powers, or remedies under the Contract must be in writing, dated, and signed by an authorized representative of the party granting such waiver, and must specify the right and the extent to which it is being waived.

4.7 Severability

If any provision or condition of the Contract is prohibited or rendered invalid or unenforceable, such prohibition, in validity or un enforce ability shall not affect the validity or enforce ability of any other provisions and conditions of the Contract.

5 Language

- 5.1 The Contract as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the Contract exchanged by the Supplier and the Procuring Entity, shall be written in the language specified in the SCC. Supporting documents and printed literature that are part of the Contract may be in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate translation of the relevant passages in the language specified, in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the Contract, this translation shall govern.
- 5.2 The Supplier shall bear all costs of translation to the governing language and all risks of the accuracy of such translation, for documents provided by the Supplier.

6 Joint Venture

6.1 If the Supplier is a joint venture, all of the parties shall be jointly and severally liable to the Procuring Entity for the fulfillment of the provisions of the Contract and shall designate one party to act as a leader with authority to bind the joint venture. The composition or the constitution of the joint venture shall not be altered without the prior consent of the Procuring Entity.

7 Eligibility

- 7.1 The Supplier and its Subcontractors shall have the nationality of an eligible country. A Supplier or Subcontractor shall be deemed to have the nationality of a country if it is a citizen or constituted, incorporated, or registered, and operates in conformity with the provisions of the laws of that country.
- 7.2 All Goods and Related Services to be supplied under the Contract shall have their origin in Eligible Countries. For the purpose of this Clause, origin means the country where the goods have been grown, mined, cultivated, produced, manufactured, or processed; or through manufacture, processing, or assembly, another commercially recognized article results that differs substantially in its basic characteristics from its components.

8 Notices

- 8.1 Any notice given by one party to the other pursuant to the Contract shall be in writing to the address specified in the SCC. The term "in writing" means communicated in written form with proof of receipt.
- 8.2 A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notice's effective date, whichever is later.

9 Governing Law

- 9.1 The Contract shall be governed by and interpreted in accordance with the Laws of Kenya.
- 9.2 Throughout the execution of the Contract, the Supplier shall comply with the import of goods and services prohibitions in Kenya when:
 - a) As a matter of law or official regulations, Kenya prohibits commercial relations with that country; or
 - b) by an act of compliance with a decision of the United Nations Security Council taken under Chapter VII of the Charter of the United Nations, Kenya prohibits any import of goods from that country or any payments to any country, person, or entity in that country.

10 Settlement of Disputes

- 10.1 The Procuring Entity and the Supplier shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiation any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the Contract.
- 10.2 If, after twenty-eight (28) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the Procuring Entity or the Supplier may give notice to the other party of its intention to commence arbitration, as hereinafter provided, as to the matter in dispute, and no arbitration in respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given. Any dispute or difference in respect of which a notice of intention to commence arbitration has been given in accordance with this Clause shall be finally settled by arbitration. Arbitration may be commenced prior to or after delivery of the Goods under the Contract. Arbitration proceedings shall be conducted in accordance with the rules of procedure **specified in the SCC.**
- 10.3 Notwithstanding any reference to arbitration herein,
 - a) the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the Contract unless they otherwise agree; and
 - b) the Procuring Entity shall pay the Supplier any monies due the Supplier.

11. Inspections and Audit by the PPRA

- 11.1 The Supplier shall keep, and shall make all reasonable efforts to cause its Subcontractors and sub-consultants to keep, accurate and systematic accounts and records in respect of the Textbooks in such form and details as will clearly identify relevant time changes and costs.
- 11.2 Pursuant to paragraph 2.2e. of Appendix to the General Conditions the Supplier shall permit and shall cause its subcontractors and sub-consultants to permit, the PPRA and/or persons appointed by the PPRA to inspect the Site and/or the accounts and records relating to the procurement process, selection and/or contract execution, and to have such accounts and records audited by auditors appointed by the PPRA. The Supplier's and its subcontractors' and sub-consultants' attention is drawn to Sub-Clause 3.1 which provides, inter alia, that acts intended to materially impede the exercise of the PPRA's inspection and audit rights constitute a

prohibited practice subject to contract termination.

12 Scope of Supply

12.1 The Goods and Related Services to be supplied shall be as specified in the Schedule of Requirements.

13 Delivery and Documents

13.1 Subject to GCC Sub-Clause33.1, the Delivery of the Goods and Completion of the Related Services shall be in accordance with the Delivery and Completion Schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements. The details of shipping and other documents to be furnished by the Supplier are specified in the SCC.

14 Supplier's Responsibilities

14.1 The Supplier shall supply all the Goods and Related Services included in the Scope of Supply in accordance with GCC Clause 12, and the Delivery and Completion Schedule, as per GCC Clause 13.

15 Contract Price

- 15.1 Prices charged by the Supplier for the Goods supplied and the Services performed under the Contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the Supplier in its Tender, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized in the SCC.
- 15.1 Where the contract price is different from the corrected tender price, in order to ensure the contractor is not paid less or more relative to the contract price (*which would be the tender price*), payment valuation certificates and variation orders on omissions and additions valued based on rates in the Bill of Quantities or schedule of rates in the Tender, will be adjusted by a <u>plus or minus</u> percentage. The percentage already worked out during tender evaluation is worked out as follows: (*corrected tender price-tender price*)/ tender price X 100.

16 Terms of Payment

- 16.1 The Contract Price, including any Advance Payments, if applicable, shall be paid as specified in the SCC.
- 16.2 The Supplier's Invitation to payment shall be made to the Procuring Entity in writing, accompanied by invoices describing, as appropriate, the Goods delivered and Related Services performed, and by the documents submitted pursuant to GCC Clause 13 and upon fulfillment of all other obligations stipulated in the Contract.
- 16.3 Payments shall be made promptly by the Procuring Entity, but in no case later than sixty (60) days after submission of an invoice or Invitation to payment by the Supplier, and after the Procuring Entity has accepted it.
- 16.4 The currencies in which payments shall be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be those in which the Tender price is expressed.
- 16.5 In the event that the Procuring Entity fails to pay the Supplier any payment by its due date or within the period set forth in the SCC, the Procuring Entity shall pay to the Supplier interest on the amount of such delayed payment at the rate shown in the SCC, for the period of delay until payment has been made in full, whether before or after judgment or arbitrage award.

17 Taxes and Duties

- 17.1 For goods manufactured outside Kenya, the Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed outside Kenya.
- 17.2 For goods Manufactured within Kenya, the Supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted Goods to the Procuring Entity.
- 17.3 If any tax exemptions, reductions, allowances or privileges may be available to the Supplier in Kenya, the Procuring Entity shall use its Lowest efforts to enable the Supplier to benefit from any such tax savings to the maximum allowable extent.

18 Performance Security

- **18.1** If required as specified in the SCC, the Supplier shall, within twenty-eight (28) days of the notification of contract award, provide a performance security for the performance of the Contract in the amount specified in the **SCC**.
- 18.2 The proceeds of the Performance Security shall be payable to the Procuring Entity as compensation for any loss resulting from the Supplier's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.
- 18.3 As specified in the SCC, the Performance Security, if required, shall be denominated in the currency (ies) of the Contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Procuring Entity; and shall be in one of the format stipulated by the Procuring Entity in the SCC, or in another format acceptable to the Procuring Entity.
- 18.4 The Performance Security shall be discharged by the Procuring Entity and returned to the Supplier not later than twenty-eight (28) days following the date of Completion of the Supplier's performance obligations under the Contract, including any warranty obligations, unless specified otherwise in the SCC.

19 Copyright

19.1 The copyright in all drawings, documents, and other materials containing data and information furnished to the Procuring Entity by the Supplier herein shall remain vested in the Supplier, or, if they are furnished to the Procuring Entity directly or through the Supplier by any third party, including suppliers of materials, the copyright in such materials shall remain vested in such third party unless otherwise specified in the SCC.

20 Confidential Information

- 20.1 The Procuring Entity and the Supplier shall keep confidential and shall not, without the written consent of the other party hereto, divulge to any third party any documents, data, or other information furnished directly or indirectly by the other party hereto in connection with the Contract, whether such information has been furnished prior to, during or following completion or termination of the Contract. Notwithstanding the above, the Supplier may furnish to its Subcontractor such documents, data, and other information it receives from the Procuring Entity to the extent required for the Subcontractor to perform its work under the Contract, in which event the Supplier shall obtain from such Subcontractor an undertaking of confidentiality similar to that imposed on the SupplierunderGCCClause20.
- 20.2 The Procuring Entity shall not use such documents, data, and other information received from the Supplier for any purposes unrelated to the contract. Similarly, the Supplier shall not use such documents, data, and other information received from the Procuring Entity for any purpose other than the performance of the Contract.
- 20.3 Theobligation of a partyunder GCCS ub-Clauses 20.1 and 20.2 above, however, shall not apply to information that:
 - a) the Procuring Entity or Supplier need to share with the PPRA or other Government institutions with interest in Contract;
 - b) now or here after enters the public domain through no fault of that party;
 - c) can be proven to have been possessed by that party at the time of disclosure and which was not previously obtained, directly or indirectly, from the other party; or
 - d) otherwise lawfully becomes available to that party from a third party that has no obligation of confidentiality.
- 20.4 The above provisions of GCC Clause 20 shall not in any way modify any undertaking of confidentiality given by either of the parties here to prior to the date of the Contract in respect of the Supply or any part thereof.
 - 20.5 The provisions of GCC Clause 20 shall survive completion or termination, for whatever reason, of the Contract.

21 Subcontracting

- 21.1 The Supplier shall notify the Procuring Entity in writing of all subcontracts awarded under the Contract if not already specified in the Tender. Such notification, in the original Tender or later shall not relieve the Supplier from any of its obligations, duties, responsibilities, or liability under the Contract.
- 21.2 Subcontracts shall comply with the provisions of GCC Clauses 3 and 7.

22 Specifications and Standards

- 22.1 Technical Specifications and Drawings:
 - a) The Goods and Related Services supplied under this Contract shall conform to the technical specifications and standards mentioned in Section VII, Schedule of Requirements and, when no applicable standard is mentioned, the standard shall be equivalent or superior to the official standards whose application is appropriate to the Goods' country of origin.
 - b) The Supplier shall be entitled to disclaim responsibility for any design, data, drawing, specification or other document, or any modification thereof provided or designed by or on behalf of the Procuring Entity, by giving a notice of such disclaimer to the Procuring Entity.
 - c) Wherever references are made in the Contract to codes and standards in accordance with which it shall be executed, the edition or the revised version of such codes and standards shall be those specified in the Schedule of Requirements. During Contract execution, any changes in any such codes and standards shall be applied only after approval by the Procuring Entity and shall be treated in accordance with GCC Clause 33.

23 Packing and Documents

- 23.1 The Supplier shall provide such packing of the Goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the Contract. During transit, the packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation, and open storage. Packing case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 23.2 The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the Contract, including additional requirements, if any, specified in the SCC, and in any other instructions ordered by the Procuring Entity.

24 Insurance

24.1 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the Goods supplied under the Contract shall be fully insured-in a freely convertible currency from an eligible country—against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage, and delivery, in accordance with the applicable Incoterms or in the manner specified in the SCC.

25 Transportation

25.1 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, responsibility for arranging transportation of the Goods shall be in accordance with the specified Incoterms.

26 Inspections and Tests

- **26.1** The Supplier shall at its own expense and at no cost to the Procuring Entity carry out all such tests and/or inspections of the Goods and Related Services as are specified in the **SCC**.
- 26.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its Subcontractor, at point of delivery, and/or at the Goods' final destination, or in another place in Kenya as specified in the SCC. Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 26.3, if conducted on the premises of the Supplier or its Subcontractor, all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to the Procuring Entity.
- 26.3 The Procuring Entity or its designated representative shall be entitled to attend the tests and/or inspections referred to in GCC Sub-Clause 26.2, provided that the Procuring Entity bear all of its own costs and expenses

- incurred in connection with such attendance including, but not limited to, all traveling and board and lodging expenses.
- 26.4 Whenever the Supplier is ready to carry out any such test and inspection, it shall give a reasonable advance notice, including the place and time, to the Procuring Entity. The Supplier shall obtain from any relevant third party or manufacturer any necessary permission or consent to enable the Procuring Entity or its designated representative to attend the test and/ or inspection.
- 26.5 The Procuring Entity may require the Supplier to carry out any test and/or inspection not required by the Contract but deemed necessary to verify that the characteristics and performance of the Goods comply with the technical specifications codes and standards under the Contract, provided that the Supplier's reasonable costs and expenses incurred in the carrying out of such test and/or inspection shall be added to the Contract Price. Further, if such test and/or inspection impedes the progress of manufacturing and/or the Supplier's performance of its other obligations under the Contract, due allowance will be made in respect of the Delivery Dates and Completion Dates and the other obligations so affected.
- 26.6 The Supplier shall provide the Procuring Entity with a report of the results of any such test and/or inspection.
- 26.7 The Procuring Entity may reject any Goods or any part thereof that fail to pass any test and/or inspection or do not conform to the specifications. The Supplier shall either rectify or replace such rejected Goods or parts thereof or make alterations necessary to meet the specifications at no cost to the Procuring Entity, and shall repeat the test and/or inspection, at no cost to the Procuring Entity, upon giving a notice pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 26.4.
- 26.8 The Supplier agrees that neither the execution of a test and/or inspection of the Goods or any part thereof, nor the attendance by the Procuring Entity or its representative, nor the issue of any report pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 26.6, shall release the Supplier from any warranties or other obligations under the Contract.

27 Liquidated Damages

27.1 Except as provided under GCC Clause 32, if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods by the Date(s) of delivery or perform the Related Services within the period specified in the Contract, the Procuring Entity may without prejudice to all its other remedies under the Contract, deduct from the Contract Price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the percentage specified in the SCC of the delivered price of the delayed Goods or unperformed Services for each week or part thereof of delay until actual delivery or performance, up to a maximum deduction of the percentage specified in those SCC. Once the maximum is reached, the Procuring Entity may terminate the Contract pursuant to GCC Clause 35.

28 Warranty

- 28.1 The Supplier warrants that all the Goods are new, unused, and of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials, unless provided otherwise in the Contract.
- 28.2 Subject to GCC Sub-Clause 22.1(b), the Supplier further warrants that the Goods shall be free from defects arising from any act or omission of the Supplier or arising from design, materials, and workmanship, under normal use in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
- 28.3 Unless otherwise specified in the SCC, the warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the Goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the SCC, or for eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment from the port or place of loading in the country of origin, whichever period concludes earlier.
- 28.4 The Procuring Entity shall give notice to the Supplier stating the nature of any such defects together with all available evidence thereof, promptly following the discovery thereof. The Procuring Entity shall afford all reasonable opportunity for the Supplier to inspect such defects.
- 28.5 Upon receipt of such notice, the Supplier shall, within the period specified in the SCC, expeditiously repair or replace the defective Goods or parts thereof, at no cost to the Procuring Entity.
- 28.6 If having been notified, the Supplier fails to remedy the defect within the period specified in the SCC, the Procuring Entity may proceed to take within a reasonable period such remedial action as may be necessary, at the supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the Procuring Entity may have against the Supplier under the Contract.

29 Patent Indemnity

- 29.1 The Supplier shall, subject to the Procuring Entity's compliance with GCC Sub-Clause 29.2, indemnify and hold harmless the Procuring Entity and its employees and officers from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Procuring Entity may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract by reason of:
 - a) The installation of the Goods by the Supplier or the use of the Goods in the country where the Site is located; and
 - b) The sale in any country of the products produced by the Goods.
- 29.2 Such indemnity shall not cover any use of the Goods or any part thereof other than for the purpose indicated by or to be reasonably inferred from the Contract, neither any infringement resulting from the use of the Goods or any part thereof, or any products produced thereby in association or combination with any other equipment, plant, or materials not supplied by the Supplier, pursuant to the Contract.
- 29.3 If any proceedings are brought or any claim is made against the Procuring Entity arising out of the matters referred to in GCC Sub-Clause29.1, the Procuring Entity shall promptly give the Supplier a notice thereof, and the Supplier may at its own expense and in the Procuring Entity's name conduct such proceedings or claim and any negotiations for the settlement of any such proceedings or claim.
- 29.4 If the Supplier fails to notify the Procuring Entity within twenty-eight (28) days after receipt of such notice that it intends to conduct any such proceedings or claim, then the Procuring Entity shall be free to conduct the same on its own behalf.
- 29.5 The Procuring Entity shall, at the Supplier's request, afford all available assistance to the Supplier in conducting such proceedings or claim, and shall be reimbursed by the Supplier for all reasonable expenses incurred in so doing.
- 29.6 The Procuring Entity shall indemnify and hold harmless the Supplier and its employees, officers, and Subcontractors from and against any and all suits, actions or administrative proceedings, claims, demands, losses, damages, costs, and expenses of any nature, including attorney's fees and expenses, which the Supplier may suffer as a result of any infringement or alleged infringement of any patent, utility model, registered design, trademark, copyright, or other intellectual property right registered or otherwise existing at the date of the Contract arising out of or in connection with any design, data, drawing, specification, or other documents or materials provided or designed by or on behalf of the Procuring Entity.

30 Limitation of Liability

- 30.1 Except in cases of criminal negligence or willful misconduct,
 - a) The Supplier shall not be liable to the Procuring Entity, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the Supplier to pay liquidated damages to the Procuring Entity; and
 - b) the aggregate liability of the Supplier to the Procuring Entity, whether under the Contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not exceed the total Contract Price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment, or to any obligation of the supplier to indemnify the Procuring Entity with respect to patent infringement.

31 Change in Laws and Regulations

31.1 Unless otherwise specified in the Contract, if after the date of 28 days prior to date of Tender submission, any law, regulation, ordinance, order or by law having the force of law is enacted, promulgated, abrogated, or changed in the place of Kenya where the Site is located (which shall be deemed to include any change in interpretation or application by the competent authorities) that subsequently affects the Delivery Date and/or the Contract Price, then such Delivery Date and/or Contract Price shall be correspondingly increased or decreased, to the extent that the Supplier has thereby been affected in the performance of any of its obligations under the Contract. Notwithstanding the foregoing, such additional or reduced cost shall not be separately paid or credited if the same has already been accounted for in the price adjustment provisions where applicable, in accordance with GCC Clause15.

32 Force Majeure

- 32.1 The Supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its Performance Security, liquidated damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that its delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.
- 32.2 For purposes of this Clause, "Force Majeure" means an event or situation beyond the control of the Supplier that is not foreseeable, is unavoidable, and its origin is not due to negligence or lack of care on the part of the Supplier. Such events may include, but not be limited to, acts of the Procuring Entity in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions, and freight embargoes.
- 32.3 If a Force Majeure situation arises, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring Entity in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the Procuring Entity in writing, the Supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the Contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the Force Majeure event.

33 Change Orders and Contract Amendments

- 33.1 The Procuring Entity may at any time order the Supplier through notice in accordance GCC Clause 8, to make changes within the general scope of the Contract in anyone or more of the following:
 - a) drawings, designs, or specifications, where Goods to be furnished under the Contract are to be specifically manufactured for the Procuring Entity;
 - b) the method of shipment or packing;
 - c) the place of delivery; and
 - d) the Services to be provided by the Supplier.
- 33.2 If any such change causes an increase or decrease in the cost of, or the time required for, the Supplier's performance of any provisions under the Contract, an equitable adjustment shall be made in the Contract Price or in the Delivery/Completion Schedule, or both, and the Contract shall accordingly be amended. Any claims by the Supplier for adjustment under this Clause must be asserted within twenty-eight (28) days from the date of the Supplier's receipt of the Procuring Entity's change order.
- 33.3 Prices to be charged by the Supplier for any Related Services that might be needed but which were not included in the Contract shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the Supplier for similar services.
- 33.4 Subject to the above, no variation in or modification of the terms of the Contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties. This includes, if specified in the SCC, any variation to the contract resulting from a value engineering proposal agreed between the parties.

34 Extensions of Time

- 34.1 If at any time during performance of the Contract, the Supplier or its subcontractors should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the Goods or completion of Related Services pursuant to GCC Clause 13, the Supplier shall promptly notify the Procuring Entity in writing of the delay, its likely duration, and its cause. As soon as practicable after receipt of the Supplier's notice, the Procuring Entity shall evaluate the situation and may at its discretion extend the Supplier's time for performance, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of the Contract.
- 34.2 Except in case of Force Majeure, as provided under GCC Clause 32, a delay by the Supplier in the performance of its Delivery and Completion obligations shall render the Supplier liable to the imposition of liquidated damages pursuant to GCC Clause 27, unless an extension of time is agreed upon, pursuant to GCC Sub-Clause 34.1.

35 Termination

- 35.1 Termination for Default
 - a) The Procuring Entity, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of

default sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract in whole or in part:

- i. if the Supplier fails to deliver any or all of the Goods within the period specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the Procuring Entity pursuant to GCC Clause 34;
- ii. if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation under the Contract; or
- iii. if the Supplier, in the judgment of the Procuring Entity has engaged in Fraud and Corruption, as defined in paragraph 2.2a of the Appendix to the GCC, in competing for or in executing the Contract.
- b) In the event the Procuring Entity terminates the Contract in whole or in part, pursuant to GCC Clause 35.1(a), the Procuring Entity may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, Goods or Related Services similar to those un delivered or not performed, and the Supplier shall be liable to the Procuring Entity for any additional costs for such similar Goods or Related Services. However, the Supplier shall continue performance of the Contract to the extent not terminated.

35.2 Termination for Insolvency.

The Procuring Entity may at any time terminate the Contract by giving notice to the Supplier if the Supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In such event, termination will be without compensation to the Supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy that has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the Procuring Entity

35.3 Termination for Convenience.

- a) The Procuring Entity, by notice sent to the Supplier, may terminate the Contract, in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that termination is for the Procuring Entity's convenience, the extent to which performance of the Supplier under the Contract is terminated, and the date upon which such termination becomes effective.
- b) The Goods that are complete and ready for shipment within twenty-eight (28) days after the Supplier's receipt of notice of termination shall be accepted by the Procuring Entity at the Contract terms and prices. For the remaining Goods, the Procuring Entity may elect:
 - i. To have any portion completed and delivered at the Contract terms and prices; and/or
 - ii. to cancel the remainder and pay to the Supplier an agreed amount for partially completed Goods and Related Services and for materials and parts previously procured by the Supplier.

36 Assignment

36.1 Neither the Procuring Entity nor the Supplier shall assign, in whole or in part, their obligations under this Contract, except with prior written consent of the other party.

37 Export Restriction

37.1 Notwithstanding any obligation under the Contract to complete all export formalities, any export restrictions attributable to the Procuring Entity, to Kenya, or to the use of the products/goods, systems or services to be supplied, which arise from trade regulations from a country supplying those products/goods, systems or services, and which substantially impede the Supplier from meeting its obligations under the Contract, shall release the Supplier from the obligation to provide deliveries or services, always provided, however, that the Supplier can demonstrate to the satisfaction of the Procuring Entity that it has completed all formalities in a timely manner, including applying for permits, authorizations and licenses necessary for the export of the products/goods, systems or services under the terms of the Contract. Termination of the Contract on this basis shall be for the Procuring Entity's convenience pursuant to Sub-Clause 35.3.

SECTION VII - SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

The following Special Conditions of Contract (SCC) shall supplement and / or amend the General Conditions of Contract (GCC). Whenever there is a conflict, the provisions herein shall prevail over those in the GCC.

[The Procuring Entity shall select insert the appropriate wording using the samples below or other acceptable wording, and delete the text in italics].

Number of GC Clause	Amendments of, and Supplements to, Clauses in the General Conditions of Contract
GCC 1.1(h)	The Procuring Entity is: JARAMOGI OGINGA ODINGA UNIVERSITY OF SCHIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY
GCC 1.1 (m)	The Project Site(s)/Final Destination(s) is/are: JOOUST MAIN CAMPUS
GCC 4.2 (a)	The meaning of the trade terms shall be as prescribed by Incoterms. If the meaning of any trade term and the rights and obligations of the parties thereunder shall not be as prescribed by Incoterms, they shall be as prescribed by: [exceptional; refer to other internationally accepted trade terms]
GCC 4.2 (b)	The version edition of Incoterms shall be [insert date of current edition: Incoterms 2010]
GCC 5.1	The language is:ENGLISH-
GCC 8.1	For <u>notices</u> , the Procuring Entity's address shall be: Attention:VICE CHANCELLOR Postal address 210-40601 Physical Address (full Location Address- BONDO-USENGE ROAD Telephone: [include telephone number, including country and city codes] Electronic mail address: proc@jooust.ac.ke
GCC 10.2	The rules of procedure for arbitration proceedings pursuant to GCC Clause 10.2 shall be as follows:
	(a) Contract with foreign Supplier: For contracts entered into with foreign suppliers, International commercial arbitration shall be applied. Among the rules to govern the arbitration proceedings, the Procuring Entity may wish to consider the United Nations Commission on International Trade Law (UNCITRAL) Arbitration Rules of 1976, the Rules of Conciliation and Arbitration of the International Chamber of Commerce (ICC), the Rules of the London Court of International Arbitration or the Rules of Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce.]
	If the Procuring Entity chooses the UNCITRAL Arbitration Rules, the following sample clause should be inserted:
	GCC 10.2 (a)—Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of or relating to this Contract, or breach, termination or invalidity thereof, shall be settled by arbitration in accordance with the UNCITRAL Arbitration Rules as at present in force. If the Procuring Entity chooses the Rules of ICC, the following sample clause should be inserted:
	GCC 10.2 (a)—All disputes arising in connection with the present Contract shall be finally settled under the Rules of Conciliation and Arbitration of the International Chamber of Commerce by one or more arbitrators appointed in accordance with said Rules.
	If the Procuring Entity chooses the Rules of Arbitration Institute of Stockholm Chamber of Commerce, the following sample clause should be
	GCC 10.2 (a)—Any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of or in connection with this Contract, or the breach termination or invalidity thereof, shall be settled by arbitration in accordance with the Rules of the Arbitration Institute of the Stockholm Chamber of Commerce.

Number of GC Clause	Amendments of, and Supplements to, Clauses in the General Conditions of Contract
	If the Procuring Entity chooses the Rules of the London Court of International Arbitration, the following clause should be inserted:
	GCC 10.2 (a)—Any dispute arising out of or in connection with this Contract, including any question regarding its existence, validity or termination shall be referred to and finally resolved by arbitration under the Rules of the London Court of International Arbitration, which rules are deemed to be incorporated by reference to this clause.
	(b) Contracts with Supplier national of Kenya: In the case of a dispute between the Procuring Entity and a Supplier who is a national of Kenya, the dispute shall be referred to adjudication or arbitration in accordance with the laws of Kenya.
GCC 13.1	Details of Shipping and other Documents to be furnished by the Supplier are [insert the required documents, such as a negotiable bill of lading, a non-negotiable sea way bill, an airway bill, a railway consignment note, a road consignment note, insurance certificate, Manufacturer's or Supplier's warranty certificate, inspection certificate issued by nominated inspection agency, Supplier's factory shipping details etc.].
	The above documents shall be received by the Procuring Entity before arrival of the Goods and, if not received, the Supplier will be responsible for any consequent expenses.
GCC 15.1	The prices charged for the Goods supplied and the related Services performed [insert "shall" or "shall not," as appropriate] be adjustable. If prices are adjustable, the following method shall be used to calculate the price adjustment:N/A
GCC 16.1	Sample provision GCC 16.1—The method and conditions of payment to be made to the Supplier under this Contract shall be as follows: Payment for Goods supplied from abroad: Payment of foreign currency portion shall be made in (N/A) [currency of the Contract Price] in the following manner:
	(i) Advance Payment: Ten (10) percent of the Contract Price shall be paid within thirty (30) days of signing of the Contract, and upon submission of claim and a bank guarantee for equivalent amount valid until the Goods are delivered and in the form provided in the tendering document or another form acceptable to the Procuring Entity.
	(ii) On Shipment: Eighty (80) percent of the Contract Price of the Goods shipped shall be paid through irrevocable confirmed Form of credit opened in favor of the Supplier in a bank in its country, upon submission of documents specified in GCC Clause 12.
	(iii) On Acceptance: Ten (10) percent of the Contract Price of Goods received shall be paid within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Goods upon submission of claim supported by the acceptance certificate issued by the Procuring Entity.
	Payment of local currency portion shall be made in [Insert the name of the Procuring Entity's currency] within thirty (30) days of presentation of claim supported by a certificate from the Procuring Entity declaring that the Goods have been delivered and that all other contracted Services have been performed.
	Payment for Goods and Services supplied from within Kenya: Payment for Goods and Services supplied from within Kenya shall be made in [insert name of the Procuring Entity's currency], as follows:
	(i) Advance Payment: Ten (0) percent of the Contract Price shall be paid within thirty (30) days of signing of the Contract against a simple receipt and a bank guarantee for the equivalent amount and in the form provided in the tendering document or another form acceptable to the Procuring Entity.

Number of GC Clause	Amendments of, and Supplements to, Clauses in the General Conditions of Contract
	(ii) On Delivery: Eighty (0) percent of the Contract Price shall be paid on receipt of the Goods and upon submission of the documents specified in GCC Clause 13.
	(iii) On Acceptance: The remaining ten (100) percent of the Contract Price shall be paid to the Supplier within thirty (60) days after the date of the acceptance certificate for the respective delivery issued by the Procuring Entity.
GCC 16.5	The payment-delay period after which the Procuring Entity shall pay interest to the supplier shall be <i>[insert number]</i> days. The interest rate that shall be applied is <i>[insert number]</i> %
GCC 18.1	A Performance SecuritySHALL BE REQUIRED AT 10% OF THE CONTRACT PRICE [If a Performance Security is required, insert "the amount of the Performance Security shall be: [insert amount] [The amount of the Performance Security is usually expressed as a percentage of the Contract Price. The percentage varies according to the Procuring Entity's perceived risk and impact of non-performance by the Supplier. A 10% percentage is used under normal circumstances]
GCC 18.3	If required, the Performance Security shall be in the form of: [a Performance Bond"] If required, the Performance security shall be denominated in kSH [insert "a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Procuring Entity" or "the currencies of payment of the Contract, in accordance with their portions of the Contract Price"]
GCC 18.4	Discharge of the Performance Security shall take place: N/A [insert date if different from the one indicated in sub clause GCC 18.4]
GCC 19.1	The copyright of the manuscript and artwork shall remain vested in [insert name of person whom the copyright shall remain vested in].
GCC 23.2	The packing, marking and documentation within and outside the packages shall be: [insert in detail the type of packing required, the markings in the packing and all documentation required] N/A
GCC 24.1	The insurance coverage shall be as specified in the Incoterms. If not in accordance with Incoterms, insurance shall be as follows: [insert specific insurance provisions agreed upon, including coverage, currency and amount]N/A
GCC 25.1	Responsibility for transportation of the Goods shall be as specified in the Incoterms. If not in accordance with Incoterms, responsibility for transportations shall be as follows: [insert "The Supplier is required under the Contract to transport the Goods to a specified place of final destination within Kenya, defined as the Project Site, transport to such place of destination in Kenya, including insurance and storage, as shall be specified in the Contract, shall be arranged by the Supplier, and related costs shall be included in the Contract Price"; or any other agreed upon trade terms (specify the respective responsibilities of the Procuring Entity and the Supplier)]
GCC 26.1	The inspections and tests shall be: [insert nature, frequency, procedures for carrying out the inspections and tests]
GCC 26.2	The Inspections and tests shall be conducted at:JOOUST [insert name(s) of location(s)]
GCC 27.1	The liquidated damage shall be: 0% per week
GCC 27.1	The maximum amount of liquidated damages shall be: 0 %
GCC 28.3	The period of validity of the Warranty shall be: 0 days For purposes of the Warranty, the place(s) of final destination(s) shall be: [insert name(s) of location(s)]
GCC 28.5	The period for repair or replacement shall be: 0 days.

Number of GC Clause	Amendments of, and Supplements to, Clauses in the General Conditions of Contract
GCC 33.4	[Value engineering may be included if it has been specified] Value Engineering: The Supplier may, at any time, submit to the Procuring Entity a written value engineering proposal that seeks to yield any benefits to the Procuring Entity, without sacrificing the necessary functions or quality of the Goods or Related Services. The value engineering proposal shall be prepared at the cost of the Supplier. If the value engineering proposal is approved by the Procuring Entity and results in a reduction of the Contract Price, the amount to be paid to the Supplier shall be a percentage [insert appropriate percentage. The percentage is normally up to 50%] of the amount of the reduction in the Contract Price.

SECTION VIII - CONTRACT FORMS

This Section contains forms which, once completed, will form part of the Contract. The forms for Performance Security and Advance Payment Security, when required, shall only be completed by the successful Tenderer after contract award.

1. **Notification of Intention to Award**

[This Notification of Intention to Award shall be sent to each Tenderer that submitted a Tender.] [Send this Notification to the Tenderer's Authorized Representative named in the Tenderer Information Form

[IMPORTANT: insert the date that this Notification is transmitted to all participating Tenderers.
Email Address:[insert Authorized Representative's email address]
Representative's name] Address:[insert Authorized Representative's Address]
For the attention of Tenderer's Authorized Representative Name:

The Notification must be sent to all Tenderers simultaneously. This means on the same date and as close to the same time as possible.]

DATE OF TRANSMISSION: This Notification is sent by:[email/fax] on[date] (local time) Notification of Intention to Award

Contract title:.....[insert the name of the contract]

This Notification of Intention to Award (Notification) notifies you of our decision to award the above contract. The transmission of this Notification begins the Standstill Period. During the Standstill Period you may:

- a) Request a debriefing in relation to the evaluation of your Tender, and/or
- Submit a Procurement-related Complaint in relation to the decision to award the contract. b)

The successful Tenderer

Name:	[insert name of successful Tenderer]		
Address:	[insert address of the successful Tenderer]		
Contract price:	[insert contract price of the successful Tenderer]		
Total combined score:	[insert the total combined score of the successful Tenderer]		

ii) Other Tenderers [INSTRUCTIONS: insert names of all Tenderers that submitted a Tender. If the Tender's price was evaluated include the evaluated price as well as the Tender price as readout.]

Name of Technical Score (If applicable)		Tender price	Evaluated Tender Cost	Combined Score (if applicable)
[insert name]	[insert Technical score]	[insert Tender price]	[insert evaluated cost]	[insert combined score]
[insert name]	[insert Technical score]	[insert Tender price]	[insert evaluated cost]	[insert combined score]
[insert name]	[insert Technical score]	[insert Tender price]	[insert evaluated cost]	[insert combined score]
[insert name]	[insert Technical score]	[insert Tender price]	[insert evaluated cost]	[insert combined score]
[insert name]	[insert Technical score]	[insert Tender price]	[insert evaluated cost]	[insert combined score]

iii) How to request a debriefing

DEADLINE: The deadline to request a debriefing expires at midnight on [insert date] (local time).

You may request a debriefing in relation to the results of the evaluation of your Tender. If you decide to request a debriefing your written request must be made within three (3) Business Days of receipt of this Notification of Intention to Award.

Provide the contract name, reference number, name of the Tenderer, contact details; and address the Invitation to debriefing as follows:

Attention:.....[insert full name of person, if applicable]

Title/position:.....[insert title/position]

Agency:.....[insert name of Procuring Entity]

Email address:....[insert email address]

If your Invitation to a debriefing is received within the 3 Business Days deadline, we will provide the debriefing within five (5) Business Days of receipt of your request. If we are unable to provide the debriefing within this period, the Standstill Period shall be extended by five (5) Business Days after the date that the debriefing is provided. If this happens, we will notify you and confirm the date that the extended Standstill Period will end.

The debriefing may be in writing, by phone, video conference call or in person. We shall promptly advise you in writing how the debriefing will take place and confirm the date and time.

If the deadline to request a debriefing has expired, you may still request a debriefing. In this case, we will provide the debriefing as soon as practicable, and normally no later than fifteen (15) Business Days from the date of publication of the Contract Award Notice.

iv) How to make a complaint

Telephone:

Email:_____

DEADLINE: The deadline for submitting a Procurement-related Complaint challenging the decision to award the contract expires on midnight, [insert date] (local time).
Provide the contract name, reference number, name of the Tenderer, contact details; and address the Procurement-related Complaint as follows:
Attention:[insert full name of person, if applicable]
Title/position: [insert title/position]
Agency:[insert name of Procuring Entity]
Email address:[insert email address]
At this point in the procurement process, you may submit a Procurement-related Complaint challenging the decision to award the contract. You do not need to have requested, or received, a debriefing before making this complaint. Your complaint must be submitted with in the Standstill Period and received by us before the Standstill Period ends.
Further information: Further information: For more information refer to the Public Procurement and Disposals Act 2015 and its Regulations available from the Website info@ppra.go.ke or complaints@ppra.go.ke . In summary, there are four essential requirements:
1. You must be an 'interested party'. In this case, that means a Tenderer who submitted a Tender in this procurement, and is the recipient of a Notification of Intention to Award.
2 The complaint can only challenge the decision to award the contract.
3. You must submit the complaint with in the deadline stated above.
4. You must include, in your complaint, all of the information required by the Procurement Regulations (as described in Annex III).
v) Standstill Period
DEADLINE: The Standstill Period is due to end at midnight on [insert date] (local time).
The Standstill Period lasts ten (10) Business Days after the date of transmission of this Notification of Intention to Award.
The Standstill Period may be extended. This may happen where we are unable to provide a debriefing within the five
(5) Business Day deadline. If this happens we will notify you of the extension.
If you have any questions regarding this Notification please do not hesitate to contact us.
On behalf of the Procuring Entity:
Signature:
Name:
Title/position:

2 REQUEST FOR REVIEW

FORM FOR REVIEW(r.203(1))

PUBLIC PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW BOARD
APPLICATION NOOF20
BETWEEN
APPLICANT
AND
RESPONDENT (Procuring Entity)
Request for review of the decision of the (Name of the Procuring Entity of
REQUEST FOR REVIEW
I/We,the above named Applicant(s), of address: Physical address
1.
2.
By this memorandum, the Applicant requests the Board for an order/orders that:
1.
2.
SIGNED(Applicant) Dated onday of/20
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY Lodged with the Secretary Public Procurement Administrative Review Board onday of20
SIGNED

Board Secretary

3. LETTER OF AWARD

[Form head paper of the	Procuring Entity]
	[date]
To:	[name and address of the Supplier]
Subject:	Notification of Award Contract No
the	your Tender dated
Authorized Signature:	
Name and Title of Signa	ory:
Name of Agency:	
To:	

Attachment: Contract Agreement

4. CONTRACT AGREEMENT

[The successful Tenderer shall fill in this form in accordance with the instructions indicated]

THIS AGREEMENT made the [insert: number] day of [insert: month], [insert: year]. BETWEEN

- 1) [insert complete name of Procuring Entity], a [insert description of type of legal entity, for example, an agency of the Ministry of of the Government of Kenya or corporation incorporated under the laws of Kenya and having its principal place of business at [insert address of Procuring Entity] (herein after called "the Procuring Entity"), of the one part, and
- 2) [insert name of Supplier], a corporation incorporated under the laws of [insert: country of Supplier] and having its principal place of business at [insert: address of Supplier] (hereinafter called "the Supplier"), of the other part:

WHEREAS the Procuring Entity invited Tenders for certain Goods and ancillary services, viz., [insert brief description of Goods and Services] and has accepted a Tender by the Supplier for the supply of those Goods and Services

The Procuring Entity and the Supplier agree as follows:

- 1. In this Agreement words and expressions shall have the same meanings as are respectively assigned to them in the Contract documents referred to.
- 2. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this Agreement. This Agreement shall prevail overall other contract documents.
 - a) The Form of Acceptance
 - b) The Form of Tender
 - c) Special Conditions of Contract
 - d) General Conditions of Contract
 - e) The Specification (including Schedule of Requirements and Technical Specifications)
 - f) The completed Schedules (including Price Schedules)
 - g) Any other document listed in GCC as forming part of the Contract
- 3. In consideration of the payments to be made by the Procuring Entity to the Supplier as specified in this Agreement, the Supplier hereby covenants with the Procuring Entity to provide the Goods and Services and to remedy defects therein inconformity in all respects with the provisions of the Contract.
- 4. The Procuring Entity hereby covenants to pay the Supplier in consideration of the provision of the Goods and Services and the remedying of defects therein, the Contract Price or such other sum as may become payable under the provisions of the Contract at the times and in the manner prescribed by the Contract.

IN WITNESS where of the parties here to have caused this Agreement to be executed in accordance with the laws of Kenya on the day, month and year indicated above.

For and on behalf of the Procuring Entity Signed:[insert signature]				
In the capacity of	[insert title or other appropriate designation] in the presence of			
	[insert identification of official witness] For and on behalf of the			
Supplier				
Signed:	[insert signature of authorized representative(s) of the Supplier] in the			
capacity of	[insert title or other appropriate designation] in the presence of			
	[insert identification of official witness]			

5. PERFORMANCE SECURITY [Option 1 - Unconditional Demand Bank Guarantee]

1.	We have been informed that
1.	We have been informed that
2.	Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, a performance guarantee required.
3.	At the request of the Contractor, we as Guarantor, hereby irrevocably undertake to pay the Beneficia any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of(in words),¹ such sum being payable in the typ and proportions of currencies in which the Contract Price is payable, upon receipt by us of the Beneficiary's complying demand supported by the Beneficiary's statement, whether in the demand itse or in a separate signed document accompanying or identifying the demand, stating that the Applicant is breach of its obligation(s) under the Contract, without the Beneficiary needing to prove or to sho grounds for your demand or the sum specified there in.
4.	This guarantee shall expire, no later than the
5.	The Guarantor agrees to a one-time extension of this guarantee for a period not to exceed [six month [one year], in response to the Beneficiary's written request for such extension, such request to presented to the Guarantor before the expiry of the guarantee."

¹The Guarantor shall insert an amount representing the percentage of the Accepted Contract Amount specified in the Letter of Acceptance, less provisional sums, if any, and denominated either in the currency of the Contract or a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Beneficiary.

²Insert the date twenty-eight days after the expected completion date as described in GC Clause 11.9. The Procuring Entity should note that in the event of an extension of this date for completion of the Contract, the Procuring Entity would need to request an extension of this guarantee from the Guarantor. Such request must be in writing and must be made prior to the expiration date established in the guarantee.

6. PERFORMANCESECURITY [Option2–Performance Bond]

	e: Procuring Entities are advised to use Performance Security—Unconditional Demand Bank Guarantee ad of Performance Bond due to difficulties involved in calling Bond holder to action]
[Gua	rantor letterhead or SWIFT identifier code]
Bene	ficiary: [insert name and Address of Procuring
Entity	γJ
Date	:[Insert date of issue]
PERI	FORMANCE BOND No.:
Guar	rantor: [Insert name and address of place of issue, unless indicated in the letterhead]
1.	By this Bond as Principal (hereinafter called "the Contractor") and
2.	WHEREAS the Contractor has entered into a written Agreement with the Procuring Entity dated the day of , 20 _, for in accordance with the documents, plans, specifications, and amendments there to, which to the extent here in provided for, are by reference made part here of and are here in after referred to as the Contract.

- 3. NOW, THEREFORE, the Condition of this Obligation is such that, if the Contractor shall promptly and faithfully perform the said Contract (including any amendments thereto), then this obligation shall be null and void; otherwise, it shall remain in full force and effect. Whenever the Contractor shall be, and declared by the Procuring Entity to be, in default under the Contract, the Procuring Entity having performed the Procuring Entity's obligations there under, the Surety may promptly remedy the default, or shall promptly:
- (1) Complete the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions; or
- (2) obtain a tender or tenders from qualified tenderers for submission to the Procuring Entity for completing the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions, and upon determination by the Procuring Entity and the Surety of the lowest responsive Tenderers, arrange for a Contract between such Tenderer, and Procuring Entity and make available as work progresses (even though there should be a default or a succession of defaults under the Contract or Contracts of completion arranged under this paragraph) sufficient funds to pay the cost of completion less the Balance of the Contract Price; but not exceeding, including other costs and damages for which the Surety may be liable here under, the amount set for thin the first paragraph hereof. The term "Balance of the Contract Price," as used in this paragraph, shall mean the total amount payable by Procuring Entity to Contractor under the Contract, less the amount properly paid by Procuring Entity to Contractor; or
- (3) pay the Procuring Entity the amount required by Procuring Entity to complete the Contract in accordance with its terms and conditions up to a total not exceeding the amount of this Bond.
- 4. The Surety shall not be liable for a greater sum than the specified penalty of this Bond.
- 5. Any suit under this Bond must be instituted before the expiration of one year from the date of the issuing of the Taking-Over Certificate. No right of action shall accrue on this Bond to or for the use of any person

	or corporation other than the Procuring Entity named here in or the heirs, executors, administrators, successors, and assigns of the Procuring Entity.
6.	In testimony whereof, the Contractor has hereunto set his hand and affixed his seal, and the Surety has caused these presents to be sealed with his corporate seal duly attested by the signature of his legal representative, this day of
SIGN	NED ONon behalf of
Ву	in the capacity of in the presence of
SIGN	NED ONon behalf of
Ву_	in the capacity of in the presence of

7. ADVANCE PAYMENT SECURITY - DEMAND BANK GUARANTEE [Guarantor Form head or SWIFT identifier code] **Beneficiary:**[Insert name and Address of Procuring Entity] **Date:**[Insert date of issue] ADVANCE PAYMENT GUARANTEE No.:[Insert guarantee reference number] **Guarantor:**[Insert name and address of place of issue, unless indicated in the Form head] number of the contract] dated [insert date] with the Beneficiary, for the execution of...........[insert name of contract and brief description of Textbooks and Reading Materials and related Services (herein after called "the Contract"). Furthermore, we understand that, according to the conditions of the Contract, an advance payment in the sum [insert amount in figures] () [insert amount in words] is to be made against an advance payment guarantee. At the request of the Applicant, we as Guarantor, hereby irrevocably undertake to pay the Beneficiary any sum or sums not exceeding in total an amount of.......[insert amount in figures] () [insert amount in words] upon receipt by us of the Beneficiary's complying demand supported by the Beneficiary's statement, whether in the demand itself or in a separate signed document accompanying or identifying the demand, stating either that the Applicant: Has used the advance payment for purposes other than toward delivery of Goods; or a) b) has failed to repay the advance payment in accordance with the Contract conditions, specifying the amount which the Applicant has failed to repay. A demand under this guarantee may be presented as from the presentation to the Guarantor of a certificate from the Beneficiary's bank stating that the advance payment referred to above has been credited to the Applicant on its account number.......[insert number] at..........[insert name and address of Applicant's bank]. The maximum amount of this guarantee shall be progressively reduced by the amount of the advance payment repaid by the Applicant as specified in copies of interim statements or payment certificates which shall be presented

received by us at this office on or before that date.

to us. This guarantee shall expire, at the latest, upon our receipt of a copy of the interim payment certificate

(90) percent of the Accepted Contract Amount, has been certified for payment, or on the [insert day] day of [insert month], 2 [insert year], whichever is earlier. Consequently, any demand for payment under this guarantee must be

indicating that ninety

[signature(s)]

Note: All italicized text (including footnotes) is for use in preparing this form and shall be deleted from the final product.

The Guarantor shall insert an amount representing the amount of the advance payment and denominated either in the currency(ies) of the advance payment as specified in the Contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the Procuring Entity.

8. BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP DISCLOSURE FORM

INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS: DELETE THIS BOX ONCE YOU HAVE COMPLETED THE FORM

This Beneficial Ownership Disclosure Form ("Form") is to be completed by the successful tenderer. In case of joint venture, the tenderer must submit a separate Form for each member. The beneficial ownership information to be submitted in this Form shall be current as of the date of its submission.

For the purposes of this Form, a Beneficial Owner of a Tenderer is any natural person who ultimately owns or controls the Tenderer by meeting one or more of the following conditions:

- Directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of the shares.
- Directly or in directly holding 25% or more of the voting rights.
- Directly or indirectly having the right to appoint a majority of the board of directors or equivalent governing body of the Tenderer.

Tender Reference No.:	[insert identification no][insert name of the assignment] to:	
Name of the Assignment:		
[insert complete	e name of Procuring Entity]	
In response to your notification of award datedadditional information on beneficial ownership:options that are not applicable]	[insert date of notification of award] to furnish[select one option as applicable and delete the	
I) We here by provide the following beneficial own	nership information.	

Details of beneficial ownership

Identity of Beneficial Owner	Directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of the shares (Yes / No)	Directly or indirectly holding 25 % or more of the Voting Rights (Yes / No)	Directly or indirectly having the right to appoint a majority of the board of the directors or an equivalent governing body of the Tenderer (Yes / No)
[include full name (last, middle, first), nationality, country of residence]			

OR

ii) We declare that there is no Beneficial Owner meeting one or more of the following conditions: directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of the shares. Directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of the voting rights. Directly or indirectly having the right to appoint a majority of the board of directors or equivalent governing body of the Tenderer.

OR

We declare that we are unable to identify any Beneficial Owner meeting one or more of the following conditions. [If this option is selected, the Tenderer shall provide explanation on why it is unable to identify any Beneficial Owner]

Directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of the shares. Directly or indirectly holding 25% or more of the voting rights.

Name of the Tenderer:*[insert complete name of the Tenderer]
Name of the person duly authorized to sign the Tender on behalf of the Tenderer: ** [insert complete name of persor duly authorized to sign the Tender]
Title of the person signing the Tender:[insert complete title of the person signing the Tender]
Signature of the person named above: [insert signature of person whose name and capacity are shown above]
Date signed

Directly or indirectly having the right to appoint a majority of the board of directors or equivalent governing body

of the Tenderer]"